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DISCLAIMER

In this annual report, we have disclosed forward-looking information to help investors comprehend our projects and take
informed investment decisions. This report is based on certain forward-looking statements that we periodically make to anticipate
results based on the management’s plans, and assumptions. We have tried wherever possible to identify such statements by
using words such as ‘anticipates’, ‘estimates’, ‘experts’, ‘projects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’, and words of similar substance
in connection with any discussion of future performance. We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements will be
realized, although we believe we have been prudent in assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks, uncertainties
and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks or uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions
prove inaccurate, actual results could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or projected. We undertake no obligation
to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
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POSITIONINGPOSITIONINGPOSITIONINGPOSITIONINGPOSITIONING

Shriram EPC Limited remains a key
participant in India’s growth story
through a focus on businesses and
technologies that are relevant for the
future in the areas of core engineering
and infrastructure.

WHERE WE ARE NOW
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Promoter Group 42.58

Stragegic Investors 46.63

Others (FII, Mutual Funds,
Banks etc) 8.12

Public 2.67

KKKKKey Fey Fey Fey Fey Financial metrics (Consolidated)inancial metrics (Consolidated)inancial metrics (Consolidated)inancial metrics (Consolidated)inancial metrics (Consolidated)

35.45%35.45%35.45%35.45%35.45%
Increase in turnover from

Rs 10,058 mn in 2008-09 to

Rs.13,624 mn in 2009-10

63.64%63.64%63.64%63.64%63.64%
Escalation in EBIDTA from

Rs.849.25 mn in 2008-09 to

Rs.1,389.72 mn in 2009-10

230 bps230 bps230 bps230 bps230 bps
Growth in operating profit margin

from 13% in 2008-09 to 

15%  in 2009-10

Shareholding PShareholding PShareholding PShareholding PShareholding Patternatternatternatternattern
(as on 31 March 2010)(as on 31 March 2010)(as on 31 March 2010)(as on 31 March 2010)(as on 31 March 2010)

PPPPPercentageercentageercentageercentageercentage



OUR SPREADOUR SPREADOUR SPREADOUR SPREADOUR SPREAD

• Shriram EPC is headquartered in

Chennai, India

• The Company has executed

projects across 16 Indian states and
internationally in Zambia and
France.

• The Company ’s wind-turbine

manufacturing facilities are located
in Chennai, Gummidipoondi
(near Chennai) and Puducherry;
its cooling tower manufacturing
plant is located in Umbergaon
(Gujarat).

• The Company has offices in

Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi,
Beijing and Rotterdam.

BELIEFBELIEFBELIEFBELIEFBELIEF

Vision: Vision: Vision: Vision: Vision: To be a leader in engineering
and project implementation with a
focus on renewable energy and process
industries.

Mission: Mission: Mission: Mission: Mission: Grow through mutually
beneficial partnerships with customers,
technology partners and vendors;
empower and strengthen the
competencies of employees; adopt
effective project management to ensure
timely and cost-effective deliverables.

ABOUT USABOUT USABOUT USABOUT USABOUT US

• Shriram EPC’s business portfolio

spans integrated design,
engineering, procurement,
construction and project
management across various
sectors and industries.

• The Company specializes in the

construction of renewable energy
infrastructure (wind farms, bio-
mass power plants and small hydel
projects, among others), core
infrastructure projects (process and
metallurgy) and municipal services
(water and pipe rehabilitation).

• The Company operates through a

group of joint ventures, subsidiaries
and associates.
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Dear Shareholder,

It gives me immense pleasure to report to you another

year of robust performance by SEPC in FY2009-10. It has

been a year in which we have consolidated our position

in key verticals and made significant steps to position

ourselves for growth in new verticals.

The after effects of the global economic crisis are still

evident in the rather volatile operating conditions. It has

been nearly two years since the start of the recession and

many measures have been taken by regulators around the

world to counter the impact of the recession. Their efforts

have paid off somewhat and during the past few months

we have witnessed a recovering trend in the state of affairs

of the economy. The future is looking positive given the

turnaround in developing nations like ours whereas, the

developed nations are recovering at a slower pace.

Domestically, most of the sectors are growing and are

expected to reach the pre-2008 levels in the short to

medium term.

The post recessionary period has provided some opportunity

to reflect on the excesses of the past and this has resulted

in a change in approach. There is an increased focus on

sustainable growth and an emphasis on green energy, so

as to preserve depleting energy resources and take

advantage of the untapped resources of energy. The effects

of global warming are not lost on anyone and there is a

concerted effort towards building whole new industries,

creating millions of new jobs and providing a huge fillip

to clean energy generation. There is also support through

appropriate policies, regulations and institutional structures

to drive clean technologies.

These clean technologies will be essential to revolutionize

mankind’s dependence on two of its most scarce resources

– oil and water. While it is essential to substitute the use of

oil, there is no alternative to water. Water is essential for

good health, survival and growth and needs to be

channelised in the right direction for a more secure and

stable future. Globally, the problem of water scarcity and

distribution is becoming a major threat as population

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE
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increases and migration to urban areas accelerates,

disturbing the geographical balance. If this problem is

not addressed at the right time with informed decisions, it

could impede economic development.

We at Shriram EPC have recognized these changes and

have positioned our business to capitalize on the

opportunities that will arise from the need to provide

solutions to these emerging challenges. We are leveraging

green technologies to support accelerated economic

development. I am happy to note that SEPC is at the

forefront of such initiatives in the domestic market and is

well positioned to take advantage of the accelerated growth

and profitability on offer.

Apart from initiatives to grow our existing business, we are

also exploring ways to diversify our business into newer

areas. During the year, we have entered into an MoU with

NWEPDI of China to jointly bid for power projects in India.

We also entered into an MOU with Roberts & Schaefer to

build material handling systems in India. We are confident

that these new initiatives will complement our existing

service offerings.

In fiscal 2009-2010, our Joint Venture Company - Leitner

Shriram Manufacturing Ltd. commenced operations from

its integrated wind turbine manufacturing facility. It has

shipped a large number of turbines and plans are underway

to expand plant capacities as well as extend the product

portfolio.

Towards the end of the fiscal year, our other Associate

Company – Orient Green Power Ltd. finalized plans for a

proposed Initial Pubic Offering in the Indian markets. It is

awaiting regulatory approval and if things go as planned,

it will be be the only green energy company listed on the

Indian stock exchanges.

To conclude, I would like to note that given the enormous

opportunities and growth potential of the various sectors

of the Indian economy, Your Company is well positioned

to take advantage of the situation and reach greater

heights. I am hopeful that the renewable energy industry

will flourish in the years to come as it is already gaining

traction in demand.

The internal control, risk management, compliance

framework and integrity shows that Your Company is well

placed in developing and achieving its strategic,

operational and financial objectives by group and

divisional functions in the areas of risk management,

control, integrity, reporting, tax, treasury, legal and

corporate secretar ial ,  HR, publ ic af fai rs  and

communications. Strategies and plans have been

established for Your Company’s functioning and translated

into clear objectives, among other things with regard to

business, markets, financial results and sustainability.

I am grateful for the support of the government, and

I would like to thank all our employees and business

associates, who have contributed towards the successful

performance thus far.

Yours sincerely,

Arun DuggalArun DuggalArun DuggalArun DuggalArun Duggal
(Chairman)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholder,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Tenth Annual Report together with the accounts of your Company for the year
ended March 31, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULFINANCIAL RESULTSTSTSTSTS Rupees in lakh

ConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidated StandaloneStandaloneStandaloneStandaloneStandalone

2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09

Total Income 1,37,646.66 1,01,086.79 1,12,173.23 92,395.42

Profit before interest, depreciation,tax and extraordinary items 13,897.25 8,492.48 11,918.11 8,008.63

Interest & depreciation 6,868.17 2,036.79 5,206.09 1,715.52

Profit before tax & before extraordinary items 7,029.08 6,455.69 6,712.02 6,293.11

Provision for taxation 2,450.78 2,325.57 2,245.99 2,291.43

Profit after tax & extraordinary itemsProfit after tax & extraordinary itemsProfit after tax & extraordinary itemsProfit after tax & extraordinary itemsProfit after tax & extraordinary items 4,578.29 4,130.12 4,466.03 4,001.68

Balance brought forward from last year 9,853.42 5,810.53 9,117.82 5,824.84

Profit available for appropriation 14,529.13 10,562.12 13,583.85 9,826.52

Transfer to general reserves 111.65 100.10 111.65 100.10

Surplus carried forward 13,802.01 9,853.42 12,856.72 9,117.82

6   Shriram EPC Limited



Tenth Annual Report 2009-10   7

OPERAOPERAOPERAOPERAOPERATING RESULTING RESULTING RESULTING RESULTING RESULTS & PERFORMANCETS & PERFORMANCETS & PERFORMANCETS & PERFORMANCETS & PERFORMANCE

Your Directors are pleased to report that during the year the
Company recorded a 21.41% growth in total income at
Rs.1,12,173.23 lakhs from Rs 92,395.42 lakhs in the previous
year. Profit before tax and extraordinary items at Rs 6,712.02
lakhs recorded a growth of 7.5% over the previous year
(Rs.6,293 lakhs).

Profit after tax at Rs 4,466.03 lakhs recorded a growth of
11.6 % over the previous year figure of Rs 4,001.68 lakhs.
Earnings per share (EPS) grew  from Rs 9.25 to Rs.10.26.

Your Company’s order book was Rs.11,918 lakhs as at March
31, 2010.

CAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITAL STRUCTUREAL STRUCTUREAL STRUCTUREAL STRUCTUREAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, the share capital of your
Company was changed/ altered as follows:

Allotment of 564922 Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
up under ESOP 06 & 07 scheme.

BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTSBUSINESS HIGHLIGHTSBUSINESS HIGHLIGHTSBUSINESS HIGHLIGHTSBUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

Your Directors are pleased to state that during the year the
Company was awarded several prestigious projects. Some of
these projects and other business initiatives taken by your
Board to position the Company in its growth path as a key
player in the EPC business and as a manufacturer of wind
turbines are as under:

1. The Company is on SAP software.

2. Inauguration of the Gummidipoondi facility for
manufacture of megawatt (MW) class Wind Turbines
took place in September 2009, by the Company’s
Associate Company - Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.
(LSML). Further LSML was awarded orders for 45 MW of
wind turbines.

3. The Company has signed  an MoU with China based
North West Electric Power Design Institute (“NWEPDI”)
to form a consortium for the execution of thermal power
projects to be implemented on an EPC basis in India.
Your Company will be the lead partner in this consortium.

4. The Company’s subsidiary, Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt.
Ltd. has bagged an order of Rs.90 crores from Mangalore
Refinery and Petrochemicals Ltd. for setting up a Cooling
Tower and cooling water treatment plant for phase III of
the refinery project at Mangalore, Karnataka. This is a
breakthrough order for the Cooling Tower business.

5. During the year, due to the synergies in the business,
better banking and operational facilities, the Company

has merged its subsidiary Shriram Leitwind Ltd. with the
Company’s associate Company, Leitner Shriram
Manufacturing Ltd.

6. Your Company's Associate Company, Orient
Green Power Company Ltd. (OGPL) finalised plans for
an Initial Public Offer (IPO)  to raise, subject to market
& regulatory approvals around Rs.900 crores to finance
expansion of its business.

OGPL filed a Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) in
April, 2010 with SEBI, for its proposed IPO.  As on date
your Company holds a 35.8% stake in OGPL.  The rest
of the stake is held by two PE Investors - Bessemer
Venture Partners (BVP) and Olympus Capital.

BUSINESS OVERVIEWBUSINESS OVERVIEWBUSINESS OVERVIEWBUSINESS OVERVIEWBUSINESS OVERVIEW

Your Company operates in two main segments; turnkey
contracts and wind turbines. A brief review of the business in
these segments is given below:

The turnkey contracts segment represents the Company’s
engineering, procurement and construction projects business,
which include renewable energy projects like biomass-based
power plants, metallurgical and process plant projects and
municipal services projects like water and waste water
treatment plants, water and sewer infrastructure and pipe
rehabilitation.

The Standalone order book was Rs.1,19,180 lakhs on March
31, 2010 and the Consolidated Order Book was Rs.3,22,130
lakhs on the same date. The Consolidated order book
includes the following orders :

• An order from M/s PPS Enviro Power for installing WTGs
of a capacity of 15 MW (1.5 MW * 10) in Tamil Nadu.

• An order from M/s T.S. Wind Power Developers, a Pvt.
wind park developer  based out of Satara, Maharashtra
for the installation of 30 MW of wind turbines.

• The unexecuted portion of the order amounting to
Rs.1,73,000 lakhs from Bharat Wind Farms Ltd.,
a subsidiary of the Company’s Associate - Orient Green
Power Company Ltd.

The Board of Directors have recommended a dividend of
Rs.1.20 per share.  This translates into a payout of Rs.610
lakhs including an amount of Rs.87.50 lakhs as Dividend
Distribution Tax.

Overall revenues from turnkey contracts increased by 21%,
from Rs.86,846.52 lakhs in FY 2009 to Rs.1,04,094.14 lakhs
in FY 2010.



The Company’s Wind Turbine business comprises of sales

and services of 250 kw class wind turbine generators to clients.

The wind turbine business revenue was Rs.5,030.03 lakhs in

FY 2009 as compared to Rs.6,957.62 lakhs in FY 2010.

The order book for the turnkey contracts as on March 31,

2010 is Rs.1,03,191lakhs.

CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED FINANCIAL STTED FINANCIAL STTED FINANCIAL STTED FINANCIAL STTED FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTSTEMENTS

The audited consolidated financial statement presented by

the Company includes the financial information of all its

subsidiary companies prepared in accordance with the

Accounting Standard (AS 21) issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

Your Company has received approval No.47/390/2010-CL

III dated 11.05.2010 from the Government of India, Ministry

of Corporate Affairs, under Section 212(8) of the Companies
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Act, 1956 for the exemption from attaching the full text of the

financial statements of the Company’s aforesaid Subsidiaries

along with the Company’s accounts for the year ended 31st

March 2010.

Necessary disclosures will be made in respect of the said

subsidiaries in this Annual Report apart from the statement

pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956.

However, on request by any member of the Company/ statutory

authority interested in obtaining them, these documents will

be made available for examination, at its registered office.

Pursuant to the approval, a statement summarizing the

financial results of all the subsidiaries is attached to the

consolidated financial statement.

DIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDEND

With a view to augment resources for growth, the Directors

have recommended 12% dividend for the year.

SUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARY COMPY COMPY COMPY COMPY COMPANIES AND JOINT VENTURESANIES AND JOINT VENTURESANIES AND JOINT VENTURESANIES AND JOINT VENTURESANIES AND JOINT VENTURES

SubsidiariesSubsidiariesSubsidiariesSubsidiariesSubsidiaries

SHRIRAM EPC (SINGAPORE) PTESHRIRAM EPC (SINGAPORE) PTESHRIRAM EPC (SINGAPORE) PTESHRIRAM EPC (SINGAPORE) PTESHRIRAM EPC (SINGAPORE) PTE. L. L. L. L. LTDTDTDTDTD. (SEPC SINGAPORE). (SEPC SINGAPORE). (SEPC SINGAPORE). (SEPC SINGAPORE). (SEPC SINGAPORE)

SEPC SINGAPORE is a 100% subsidiary of your Company.

The audited financial results of SEPC SINGAPORE for Fiscal 2010 is given below:

     (In SGD, except per share data)

Fiscal 2010Fiscal 2010Fiscal 2010Fiscal 2010Fiscal 2010

Sales and other income 11,52,750

Profit/ (Loss) after tax  19,458

Equity capital  20,210,013

Reserves and Surplus (excluding revaluation reserves)  (10,07,358)

Earnings/ (Loss) per share (diluted) (SGD) (0.00)

Earnings/ (Loss) per share (basic) (SGD) (0.00)

Net asset value  2,12,17,371

During the year SEPC SINGAPORE has made a Profit of US dollars 19,458 (Rs  9.22 lakhs).

BLABLABLABLABLACK STCK STCK STCK STCK STONE GROUP TECHNOLONE GROUP TECHNOLONE GROUP TECHNOLONE GROUP TECHNOLONE GROUP TECHNOLOGIESOGIESOGIESOGIESOGIES

PVTPVTPVTPVTPVT. LTD. LTD. LTD. LTD. LTD. (BG. (BG. (BG. (BG. (BGT)T)T)T)T)

BGT had been set up as an engineering company in Chennai

in 1993. BGT acts as an Engineering outfit of the Group with

200 strong technical staff.

Your Company holds 55% in the equity stake of BGT.
BGT has reported a turnover of Rs. 928.79 lakhs in the year
2009-10 compared to Rs.1082.80 lakhs in the previous year
2008-09. The lower turnover is on account of the slow down
of the US market, where predominantly the Company has its
business coming from. The Company has started looking
into other countries for newer business opportunities.



CHEMPROJECT CONSULTING PVT. LTD.
(CHEMPROJECT):

CHEMPROJECT is in the business of consultancy in

Engineering Services Sector. During the year, due to synergy

in area of Engineering consultancy, Black Stone Group

Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (BGT) had picked up 7,500 equity

shares i.e. 60% in the equity capital of Chemprojects, whereby

it has become a subsidiary of BGT and thereby of our

Company from 1.1.2010.

The turnover of the Company during the year 2009-10 was

Rs.344.44 lakhs compared to Rs.169.18 lakhs in the previous

year 2008-09.

JOINT VENTURESJOINT VENTURESJOINT VENTURESJOINT VENTURESJOINT VENTURES

HAMON SHRIRAM COHAMON SHRIRAM COHAMON SHRIRAM COHAMON SHRIRAM COHAMON SHRIRAM COTTRELL PVTTTRELL PVTTTRELL PVTTTRELL PVTTTRELL PVT. L. L. L. L. LTDTDTDTDTD. (HSC). (HSC). (HSC). (HSC). (HSC)

The Company's joint venture HSC in the field of heat

exchangers, cooling towers and air pollution control systems

have reported significant growth. The turnover of the Company

has increased from Rs 7,930.29 lakhs to Rs. 11,056.36 lakhs,

an increase of 39.42 %.

The Company has bagged an order of Rs.90 crores from

Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicals Ltd for setting up a

Cooling Tower and cooling water treatment plant for phase

III of the refinery project at Mangalore, Karnataka. This is by

far the largest single order for the Company.

In order to reflect the joint venture status of HSC, your

Company is consolidating HSC on  a line by line basis as a

JV and not as a subsidiary.

LEITNER SHRIRAM MANUFLEITNER SHRIRAM MANUFLEITNER SHRIRAM MANUFLEITNER SHRIRAM MANUFLEITNER SHRIRAM MANUFAAAAACTURING LCTURING LCTURING LCTURING LCTURING LTDTDTDTDTD. (LSML). (LSML). (LSML). (LSML). (LSML)

During the year, due to the synergies in the business, better banking

and operational facilities, the Company has merged the business

of the marketing Company, Shriram Leitwind Ltd with LSML.

LSML set up an art of facility at Gummidipoondi for the

manufacture of the wind turbines and the trial production

commenced in March 2009, with the formal inauguration

taking place in September 2009.

During the year the Company was awarded orders for

45 MW of wind turbines worth Rs.23,000 lakhs.

During the year under review, LSML has reported a turnover

of Rs 36,735 lakhs as compared to Rs 4,996.85 lakhs during

the year 2009 with a loss of Rs 349.88 lakhs  as compared

to Rs 146.55 lakhs during the year 2009.

ENNORE COKE LIMITED (ECL):ENNORE COKE LIMITED (ECL):ENNORE COKE LIMITED (ECL):ENNORE COKE LIMITED (ECL):ENNORE COKE LIMITED (ECL):

Your Company also holds 31.7% stake in ECL, a listed

Company that is engaged in setting up at Haldia a plant to
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manufacture metallurgical coke and also a thermal power
plant to convert the process heat into energy.

During the year ECL continued the implementation of Co
generation Power Plant of 12MW capacity at Haldia and
also continues the implementation of the coke project. The
Coke project has now commenced operation on two thirds
of its capacity and is expected to achieve full capacity by the
forthcoming year. ECL has already signed a Power Purchase
agreement with West Bengal State Electricity Board. ECL has
successfully started utilizing four more third party
manufacturing units in the states of Gujarat / West Bengal/
Orissa / Jharkhand.

During the year, ECL had carried out significant volume of
Exports to Pakistan and Durban as also USA. ECL has also
commenced direct supplies to end users prominent amongst
them are Tata Metalicks, Tata Steels, IDCOL, Kalinga,
Narasingh Ispat, Maheswari Ispat and also foundries at
Coimbatore and Belgaum.

ECL has shifted its registered office from Mumbai to Chennai
after receiving all the statutory approvals.

During the year under review, ECL has reported a turnover of
Rs 37,280.07 lakhs with a Profit after tax of Rs 923.95 lakhs,
as compared to Rs.10,105.07 lakhs with a Profit after tax of
Rs.7.81 lakhs during the year 2009.

SHRIRAM SEPL COMPOSITES SHRIRAM SEPL COMPOSITES SHRIRAM SEPL COMPOSITES SHRIRAM SEPL COMPOSITES SHRIRAM SEPL COMPOSITES PVTPVTPVTPVTPVT. . . . . LLLLLTTTTTDDDDD..... (SSEPL) (SSEPL) (SSEPL) (SSEPL) (SSEPL):::::

As you are aware, your Company had entered into a MoU
with certain specialists in the field to form SSEPL as a joint
venture with your Company as the majority owner with a
view to exploit opportunities in the area of manufacture of
specialised GRP pipes and liners.

During the year under Review SSEPL reported a satisfactory
turnover of Rs. 2,980.34 lakhs as against the previous year
figure of Rs. 124.78 lakhs and a profit/loss of Rs. 629 lakhs
against the previous year figure (Rs.18.87 lakhs).

MANAMANAMANAMANAMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSISYSISYSISYSISYSIS

A detailed review of the operations, performance and
outlook of the Company and its business is given in the
Management Discussion and Analysis report, which forms a
part of this report.

CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE

Your Company is in compliance with the requirements and
disclosures with respect to the Code of Corporate Governance
as required under Clause 49 of the listing agreement  with the
stock exchanges. A report on Corporate Governance along
with a certificate from the Auditors form a part of this report.



ESOPSESOPSESOPSESOPSESOPS

The details required to be provided in terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 in respect of the stock options granted under the Shriram EPC Employee
Stock Option Scheme- 2006 and the Shriram EPC Employee Stock Option Scheme- 2007 are given below:

Sl NoSl NoSl NoSl NoSl No PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

1 Total number of options granted 16,40,161

2 Date of Grant 22-11-2006

3 Options at the begining of the year 14,93,640 15,34,408

4 Number of options vested 3,81,476 3,82,218

5 Number of options exercised 5,22,618 5,06,542

6 Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options 5,22,618 5,06,542

7 Granted during the year - -

8 Forfeited during the year - 40,768

9 Exercise price Rs.10 Rs.10

10 Expried during the year - -

11. Options outstanding at the end of the year 14,93,640 14,93,640

12. Exercisable at the end of the year 1,45,953 2,78,902

13 Money realised by exercise of options Rs..52,26,180 Rs.50,65,420

14 Grant to Senior Management - -

     -   Number of options - -

     -   Vesting period - -

15 Any other employee who received a grant in any one year of options
amounting to 5% or more of options granted during the year - -

16 Identified employees who were granted options, during any one year
equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the Company at the time of grant - -

Sl NoSl NoSl NoSl NoSl No PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars ESOP Scheme 2007ESOP Scheme 2007ESOP Scheme 2007ESOP Scheme 2007ESOP Scheme 2007
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

1 Total number of options granted 5,00,000

2 Date of Grant 22-11-2007

3 Options at the begining of the year 1,47,000 1,50,000

4 Number of options vested 12,900 62,900

5 Number of options exercised 65,400 6,900

6 Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options 65,400 6,900

7 Granted during the year 20,000 20,000

8 Forfeited during the year - 3,000

9 Exercise price Rs.10 Rs.10

10 Expried during the year - -

11. Options outstanding at the end of the year 1,67,000 1,67,000
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The number of shares issued pursuant to exercise of options under the Shriram EPC Employee Stock Option Schemes amounted
to 4,81,065 shares, resulting in dilution of EPS by Rs.0.80.

DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

During the year, Mr. K E C Rajakumar the nominee Director
of Unit Trust of India Investment Advisory Services Ltd., stepped
down and in his place Mr. Sunil K Kolangara joined the
Board as a non-executive and non-rotational director, to
hold office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year, Mr. N Rangachary and Mr. S Krishnamurthy
were appointed as Additional Directors of the Company to
hold office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

However due to pre-occupations Mr. N Rangachary resigned
from the Board effective 1.4.2010.

Notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, has
been received from a member of the Company together with
a deposit of Rs.500 each proposing the appointments of
Mr. Sunil K Kolangara (not liable to retire by rotation) and
Mr. S Krishnamurthy (liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting) as Directors of the Company.

Mr. K Madhava Sarma, Mr. Sunil Varma and Mr. Arun Duggal
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEEAUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee as per
the provisions of the Companies Amendment Act, 2000 and
under Section 292 A of the Companies Act, 1956 at the
Board Meeting held on 05th June 2002.  The present members
of the Committee are as follows:

Sl NoSl NoSl NoSl NoSl No PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006ESOP Scheme 2006
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

12. Exercisable at the end of the year 41,500 55,400

13 Money realised by exercise of options Rs..6,54,000 Rs.69,000

14 Grant to Senior Management - -

     -   Number of options - -

     -   Vesting period - -

15 Any other employee who received a grant in any one year of options
amounting to 5% or more of options granted during the year - -

16 Identified employees who were granted options, during any one year
equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the Company at the time of grant - -
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1. Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan

2. Mr. R. Sundararajan

3. Mr. K. Madhava Sarma

4. Mr. Sunil Varma

The Committee has met so far five times during the year.

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLTICULARS OF EMPLOOOOOYEESYEESYEESYEESYEES

As required under the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (particulars
of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the names and
other particulars of employees are set out in the Annexure to
this Report.

DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

Your Directors confirm:

1. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed;

2. That they had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and the profit of the
Company for that period;

3. That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records, in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and



4. That they had prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern.

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

Subramanian Building
V Floor, No. 1, Club House Road

Chennai 600 002, India.

Tel: (91 44) 2846 0390.

Fax: (91 44) 2846 0129.
Email: shriramepc@cameoindia.com.
Website: www.cameoindia.com

Contact Person: Mr. R.D. Ramasamy.
SEBI Registration Number: INR000003753

Place : Chennai

Date  : May 24, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board

Arun DuggalArun DuggalArun DuggalArun DuggalArun Duggal
       Chairman
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AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORSORSORSORSORS

M/s. Deloitte Haskins and Sells, Chartered Accountants,
Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

APPRECIAAPPRECIAAPPRECIAAPPRECIAAPPRECIATION & ATION & ATION & ATION & ATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTSCKNOWLEDGEMENTSCKNOWLEDGEMENTSCKNOWLEDGEMENTSCKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to thank the bankers for their continued
assistance and support.  The Directors also wish to thank the
Shareholders of the Company for their continued support.
Further the Directors also wish to thank the customers and
suppliers for their continued cooperation and support.
The Directors further wish to place on record their appreciation
of employees at all levels for their commitment and their
contribution.



Information as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of employees) Rules,
1975, and forming part of the Directors Report for the year ended March 31,2010

Emp lo yeeEmp lo yeeEmp lo yeeEmp lo yeeEmp lo yee De s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i on Q u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o n A g eA g eA g eA g eA g e J o i n i n gJ o i n i n gJ o i n i n gJ o i n i n gJ o i n i n g Exper ienceExper ienceExper ienceExper ienceExper ience GrossGrossGrossGrossGross P r e v i ou sP r e v i ou sP r e v i ou sP r e v i ou sP r e v i ou s
NameNameNameNameName D a t eD a t eD a t eD a t eD a t e (Y(Y(Y(Y(Yea r s )ea r s )ea r s )ea r s )ea r s )  Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Emp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen t

(R s . )( R s . )( R s . )( R s . )( R s . ) De s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i on

M. Amjad Shariff Joint Managing M.TECH 55 1 Dec 2006 33 30,00,000 Mil Industries Limited,
Director Chief Engineer

V. Jayanarayanan Group Financial B.E., ICWA, ACS 56 1 July 2007 32 39,21,585 Marg Constructions Ltd.
Controller Advisor

D.A. Jhala Head-Business Unit MBA 46 15 Sep 2008 21 36,00,000 MSR Projects India Ltd.
CEO

T. Shivaraman Managing Director B.TECH,M.S 44 2 Jan 1992 21 30,00,000 ICI India Limited
and CEO

G. Sugathan Sr. Vice President B.Sc (Engg) 63 20 Aug 2007 39 27,14,040 Jindal Stainless Ltd.
VP, Projects

Vivek Sharma Chief Financial BE, MBA, PGDBM 40 24. Jul. 2006 16 49,30,236 BSNL, Executive
Officer Engineer

Employed for part of the year with an average salary above Rs.2 lakh per month.

NONONONONOTESTESTESTESTES:::::

• Remuneration comprises basic salary, allowances and taxable value of perquisites.

• None of the employees is related to any Director of the Company.

• None of the employees owns more than 2% of the outstanding shares of the Company as on March, 2010.

Emp lo yeeEmp lo yeeEmp lo yeeEmp lo yeeEmp lo yee De s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i on Q u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o nQ u a l i f i c a t i o n A g eA g eA g eA g eA g e J o i n i n gJ o i n i n gJ o i n i n gJ o i n i n gJ o i n i n g Exper ienceExper ienceExper ienceExper ienceExper ience GrossGrossGrossGrossGross P r e v i ou sP r e v i ou sP r e v i ou sP r e v i ou sP r e v i ou s
NameNameNameNameName D a t eD a t eD a t eD a t eD a t e (Y(Y(Y(Y(Yea r s )ea r s )ea r s )ea r s )ea r s )  Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Remunerat ion Emp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen tEmp lo ymen t

(R s . )( R s . )( R s . )( R s . )( R s . ) De s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i onDe s i gna t i on

Kishore Arcot Head-SBU (Power) AIME 47 12. Nov .2009 24 10,35,964 Costal Energen
VP-Commercial

S. Ramnath Sr. Vice President B.Com., FCA 57 1. May. 2007 32 16,35,000 Inter Gold Gems Pvt. Ltd.
CFO

P. Thyagarajan Head - SBU BE Chemical 59 26. May. 2007 36 10,96,665 Sterlite Industries Ltd.
VP, Projects

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: FY 2009-10

COMPCOMPCOMPCOMPCOMPANY OANY OANY OANY OANY OVERVIEWVERVIEWVERVIEWVERVIEWVERVIEW

Shriram EPC Limited (SEPC) is a leading service provider of
integrated design, engineering, procurement, construction
and project management services for renewable energy
projects, process and metallurgy and municipal services
projects throughout India. The Company’s business is focused
on providing integrated turnkey solutions for process and
metallurgy plants (including thermal power plants), biomass-
based power plants, water and waste-water treatment plants,
water and sewer infrastructure and pipe rehabilitation.

Through its Subsidiaries & Associates the Company also
manufactures / produces

• Wind Turbine Generators (“WTG”) of multiple
capacities, viz 1.5MW and 250KW.

• Cooling Towers and Air Pollution Control Systems.

• GRP pipes and liners.

SEPC has also entered into the following JVs / MoUs

• With North West Electric Power Design Institute
(NWEPDI) of China to jointly bid for Thermal Power
Plant projects in India.

• With Roberts & Schaefer of USA to set up Material
Handling Equipments.

• With Envirotherm of Germany to offer their coal
gasification technology.

SEPC also holds interests in the following:

• 35.8% stake in Orient Green Power Company Ltd. - Owner
& Operator of Renewable Energy Power Generation
Projects.

• 31.7% stake in Ennore Coke Ltd. - leading Producer of
Met Coke.

• 55% in Blackstone Group Technologies Pvt Ltd, Design
& Engineering Firm.

SEPC is headquartered in Chennai, Tamil Nadu and has
offices in Mumbai, New Delhi, Kolkata, Beijing and
Rotterdam. It has factories in Puducherry, Chennai,
Gummidipoondi and Umbergaon (Gujarat).

THE MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIOTHE MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIOTHE MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIOTHE MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIOTHE MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The fiscal year 2009-10 began on a very challenging note.
The effects of the global financial crisis in the second half of
2008-09 continued to impact all global economies. However,
the recovery during 2009-10 started off on a stronger note
than anticipated earlier but is proceeding at different speeds
in the various regions. In the developed economies,

the recovery is expected to be prolonged, whereas many
emerging economies have shrugged off the effects far quicker.
Although governments of most nations stepped in with stimulus
packages, it is the developing economies that have responded
the best to government intervention. The global economy
has made progress and there are signs of revival, viz., firming
up of interest rates, an increase in the prices of commodities
like oil, steel and base metals and return of production and
trade. Meanwhile, public support of the financial sector has
been crucial in breaking the negative feedback loop between
the financial and real sectors.

Dr. Nouriel Roubini, New York University Economist, is of
the opinion that H1CY10 should see more robust growth,
largely on the back of lag effects of fiscal stimulus and the
base turning favourable. The second half of CY10, however,
is expected to see a slowdown in growth, consequent to the
end of inventory restocking and reduced spending on the
back of phase out of many of the specific fiscal schemes.

The IMF has noted the % change in world output in 2008
was +3.0% and it was -0.8% in 2009. The projection for
2010 is 3.9% and that for 2011 is 4.3%. The world trade
volume % change (goods and services) is quoted at +2.8%
in 2008 and -12.3% in 2009 whereas the prediction for 2010
is 5.8% and for 2011 it is 6.3%.

The IMF projected growth in emerging and developing
economies to rise to about 6 % in 2010, following a modest
2 % growth in 2009. Growth performance in key emerging
economies in Asia is leading the global recovery while a few
advanced European economies and a number of economies
in Central and Eastern Europe and the Commonwealth of
Independent States are lagging behind. The Dubai World
Event which brought to light the debt-laden Dubai State
Corporation and ripple effects to credit downgrades for Greece
and other European Nations can be expected to raise concerns
about sovereign debt sustainability and will impact risk
assessments, capital flows, and financial markets in 2010.
The slow recovery in the developed world, for the better part
of 2009-10, meant a low export recovery and a slowdown in
financial flows for the developing economies. Yet, over the
span of the year, the Indian economy posted a remarkable
recovery in terms of overall growth figures and in terms of
certain fundamentals, which justify optimism for the Indian
economy in the medium to long term.

As per recent reports, the Indian Economy registered a growth
rate of 7.4% for the year FY09-10, marginally ahead of the
estimate of GDP growth of 7.2% for 2009-10, released by
the Central Statistical Organisation (CSO). With the expected
average annual compounded growth rate of 8.5%, India’s
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Core Sector PCore Sector PCore Sector PCore Sector PCore Sector Performanceerformanceerformanceerformanceerformance

WWWWWeight %eight %eight %eight %eight % y-o-y % changey-o-y % changey-o-y % changey-o-y % changey-o-y % change

Overa l l *Overa l l *Overa l l *Overa l l *Overa l l * In f ra**In f ra**In f ra**In f ra**In f ra** 2008-092008-092008-092008-092008-09 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10

Cement 1.99 7.46 7.50 10.50

Steel 5.13 19.23 0.40 4.90

Coal 3.22 12.07 8.10 7.90

Crude Oil 4.17 15.63 -1.80 0.50

Petroleum Products 2.00 7.50 3.00 -0.40

Electricity 10.17 38.12 2.70 6.50

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 26.6826.6826.6826.6826.68 100.01100.01100.01100.01100.01 2.702.702.702.702.70 5.505.505.505.505.50

GDP is expected to be USD 1.4 trillion by 2017 and USD
2.8 trillion by 2027. The service sector is expected to contribute
about 50 % of India‘s GDP while the industrial and agricultural
sectors are expected to contribute 25% each.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE ANDINDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND

DEVELDEVELDEVELDEVELDEVELOPMENTSOPMENTSOPMENTSOPMENTSOPMENTS

INDEX OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTIONINDEX OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTIONINDEX OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTIONINDEX OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTIONINDEX OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION

The Industrial sector is a key determinant of GDP growth in a
developing country such as ours and the trends in this sector
would have an overbearing effect on the direction of the
domestic economy.

Six major infrastructure industries, which constitute the core
sector, registered growth of 5.5 % in FY2009-10. This is more
than double the growth of 2.7 % in the previous fiscal. The
core sector, which has a 26.68 % weight in the Index of
Industrial Production (IIP), is largely representative of growth
in the industries we serve. On a cumulative basis, for the
April 2009 to March 2010 period, cement production grew
at the highest average annual rate of 10.5 %, while
growth in petroleum refinery products output was the least,
at -0.4 %. This augurs well for our business as it indicates
improved capacity utilization across the process and
metallurgy space.

CEMENT AND STEELCEMENT AND STEELCEMENT AND STEELCEMENT AND STEELCEMENT AND STEEL

India ranks second in cement production after China, with
the cement industry adding ~44MT of capacities in FY10
taking the estimated total installed EOP capacity to around
262.2 MT as compared to 217.8 MT in FY 09 and the effective
capacities are expected to rise ~48 MT during FY11. With
the boost given by the government to various infrastructure
projects, road networks and housing facilities which account
for 50% of the demand in cement, the cement industry is at
an inflection point, with growth trajectory likely to shift upwards
from its historical average of 8% to 10-12% over the next five
years. This is on the back of projected investment in the
infrastructure sector of US$1 trillion in the 12th plan which is
twice the projected 11th plan investment of US$514billion.

The steel industry in India has been moving from strength to
strength and according to Annual Report 2009-10 by the
Ministry of Steel, India has emerged as the fifth largest producer
of steel in the world.

The Indian steel industry which accounts around 5% of the
global steel consumption is better placed versus the global
industry, due to strong demand drivers. Notably, steel
consumption in India was higher by 7.6% at 56.3 MT during
the slowdown last year, whereas global steel consumption
was down by 8.5%. Within a year after the recession, the
steel industry has reverted to its pre-recession growth rate of
8-10%. The National Steel Policy has a target for taking steel
production up to 110 MT by 2019–20. Iron ore production
in India was about 230 million tonnes in the FY2009-10.
About 105.67 million tonnes of iron ore was exported in
2008-09 and it is expected in the similar range in the last
fiscal. India’s iron ore exports in 2010-11 are expected to be
about 100 million tones.

Growing infrastructure-related outlay implies an increase in
the demand for steel, as the infrastructure sector accounts
for major portion of the steel consumption. GFCF (Gross
Fixed Capital Formation) as a % of GDP has increased
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from 24% in 2000-01 to 35% in 2008-09, indicating an

increase in investments in fixed capital. Approximately 12%

of India’s steel is consumed by the automobile industry,

which has been on an upswing since the second half of

the financial year. Production of vehicles (major segments

- commercial vehicles, passenger vehicles, two and three

wheelers) has been surging.

Indian steel outlook for 2010 continues to be positive,

since Indian steel consumption is expected to be rising,

on account of higher demand from the real estate,

construction and automobile sectors. According to the

Ministry of Steel, 222 Memorandums of Understanding

(MoUs) have been signed with various states for planned

capacity of around 276 MT. India’s steel consumption is

anticipated to grow by 16 % annually till 2012, fuelled by

demand for construction projects worth US$ 1 trillion as

per a Credit Suisse Group study.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITINFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITINFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITINFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITINFRASTRUCTURE AND CAPITAL GOODSAL GOODSAL GOODSAL GOODSAL GOODS

The state of infrastructure in India remains dismal despite

the regulatory focus and concerted efforts in recent years.

Given the acute shortage of infrastructure capacity in

India, investment in infrastructure is an area of significant

importance for the country. The Government has been

steadily increasing the allocation towards infrastructure in

its 5 year plans. However, the backlog of several years

coupled with investments for projected demand have made

the task of upgrading India’s Infrastructure an extremely

challenging one.

The government has provided Rs.1,73,52,200 lakhs for

infrastructure development for the year, which translates

into 15% growth which accounts for 46% of the total plan

outlay. The outlay for rural infrastructure development

under the Bharat Nirman Yojana has been increased to

Rs.48,00,000 lakhs and allocation towards Indira Awaas

Yojna Rs.10,00,000 lakhs. There also has been interest

subvention for housing loans up to Rs.1 lakh. Allocation

for Road Transport was raised by over 13% to Rs.19,89,400

lakhs, whereas allocation for improving Railway

infrastructure was increased by 6.0%.

Infrastructure investment in India and over the globe is set

to grow dramatically as India has become a major

outbound investor in this sector. The 11th Five Year Plan

(2007-12) had estimated an investment of $500 billion in

infrastructure, with the Government bringing 70%. The

private sector is increasingly playing a major role and the

ratio is nearer 50:50 today. The National Highways

Authority of India (NHAI) is widening 54,000 km of

highways, of which 12,000 km is done. Of the remaining

42,000 km, 90% would be done by private companies.

Today, 83% of power-generating capacity is with public

sector units. Going forward, the private sector is expected

to add over 50% of new capacities.

Capital goods and consumer durables led the higher

growth trajectory of industrial output in FY 2009-2010

wherein capital goods growth rate accelerated to 56.19%

in January from 15.9% in the corresponding period last

year. Production of basic and intermediate goods also

registered robust growth rates of 10.7% and 21.29%

respectively against declines of 0.7% and7.2 % last year.

POWERPOWERPOWERPOWERPOWER

As the Indian economy continues to surge ahead, its power

sector has been expanding concurrently to support the growth

rate. The demand for power is growing exponentially and

the scope for the growth of this sector is immense. India

ranks sixth globally in terms of total electricity generation.

The Indian Power Sector has made steady increases in

capacity over the years. Further, the per capita consumption

of power in India has gone up significantly since the 1990s.

The average per capita consumption of electricity in India

is estimated to be 704 kWh during 2008-09. The targeted

per capita consumption at the end of the current Five-

Year Plan (2011–12) is 1,000 kWh which is still very low

compared to other developing countries, despite the overall

increase in energy demand.

India’s total installed capacity of electricity generation has

expanded from 1,05,045.96 MW at the end of 2001–02

to 1,59,648.49 MW at the end of April, 2010. Of this

1,02,703.98 MW is attributable to Thermal, 4,560 MW

16   Shriram EPC Limited



to Nuclear, 36,863.40 MW to Hydro and 15,521.11 MW

to Renewable Energy Sources .

Coal based generation of power at 84,448.38 MW

constituted around 80 % of thermal generation and around

50 % of the total generation of power. Coal - based power

generation was constrained by the shortage in domestic

supply of coal and the non-materialization of planned

imports. There was a decline in hydroelectric power

generation mainly due to poor monsoons.

In spite of these conditions, the power sector has been

fairly successful during the past 4-5 years. With the

growth expected in the future, private sector participation

is an essential requirement as the gaps between plans and

execution of those plans need to be cemented. Currently

the private sector contributes around 15% to the total power

generation, as the sector is highly regulated. Nearly half

of the investments in the power generation space are

expected to be made by the private sector and the

Government of India has issued guidelines for private

participation.

The government has revised its target of power capacity

addition to 92,700 MW in the 11th Five Year Plan (2007-

12), from the earlier estimate of 78,577 MW (as of June

2007) to sustain the growth momentum of the economy.

Further, according to Planning Commission estimates,

renewable energy (RE) projects worth US$ 16.50 billion, for

the generation of 15,000 MW power, would come up in the

11th Plan. The current installed transmission capacity is only

13 % of the total installed generation capacity. The current

inter regional power transfer capacity is 20,750MW and the

Ministry of Power plans to establish an integrated National

Power Grid in the country by 2012 with close to 2,00,000

MW generation capacities and 37,700 MW of inter-regional

power transfer capacity. Moreover, the government has

earmarked a total capital subsidy of US$ 6.88 billion for

providing electricity connections and for the distribution of

infrastructure to rural households.

RENEWABLE ENERGY SCENARIORENEWABLE ENERGY SCENARIORENEWABLE ENERGY SCENARIORENEWABLE ENERGY SCENARIORENEWABLE ENERGY SCENARIO

Renewable energy sources in India contributed 10% to the

total installed base of power generation in the country

producing 15,521.11 MW at the end of April 30, 2010. This

however translates to only 3.5% of generated power due to

the inherently lower PLF of some resources. The country has

the fourth largest number of wind energy installations in the

world. In July 2009, India unveiled a $19 billion plan to

produce 20,000 MW of solar power by 2020. There is a

significant potential for generation of power from renewable

energy sources- wind, small hydro, biomass, and solar energy

with global investment in clean energy is expected to triple to

$500 billion by 2020. In 2013, the global renewable energy

market is forecasted to have a value of $511.3 billion, an

increase of 64.7% since 2008 and volume of 3,642.2 billion

kWhs, an increase of 22.6% since 2008.

WIND ENERGYWIND ENERGYWIND ENERGYWIND ENERGYWIND ENERGY

GLOBAL SCENARIOGLOBAL SCENARIOGLOBAL SCENARIOGLOBAL SCENARIOGLOBAL SCENARIO

The worldwide wind energy capacity reached 1,59,213 MW

in March 2009, out of which 38,312 MW was added in

2009, as per the World Wind Energy Report 2009. All wind

turbines installed by the end of 2009 worldwide are generating

340 TWh per annum, equivalent to the total electricity demand

of Italy, the seventh largest economy of the world, and

equalling 2% of global electricity consumption.

The USA maintained its number one position in terms of total

installed capacity and China became number two in total

capacity, only slightly ahead of Germany, both of them with

around 26,000 MW of wind capacity installed. The US wind

industry installed nearly 10,000 MW of new generating capacity

in 2009. China continued its role as the locomotive of the

international wind industry with new capacity additions of 13,800

MW within one year – as the biggest market for new turbines –

more than doubling the installations for the fourth year in a row.

Asia accounted for the largest share of  new installations

(40.4 %), followed by North America (28.4 %) and Europe fell

back to the third place (27.3 %). Latin America showed

encouraging growth by more than doubling  its installations,

mainly due to Brazil and Mexico. The added  capacity in India

and some smaller additions in Japan, South Korea and Taiwan

along with China make Asia the biggest regional market for

wind energy, with more than 14 GW of new capacity.

The wind sector, a global job generator, has employed

5,50,000 persons and in the year 2012, the wind industry is

expected for the first time to offer 1 million jobs worldwide.

Wind energy can provide up to 30% of the word’s electricity

by the middle of the century. More importantly, wind power

could save as much as 1.5 billion tonnes of CO2 every year

by 2020.  World Wind Energy Association has increased its

predictions  by forecasting a global capacity of 19,00,000

MW as possible by the year 2020.
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WIND ENERGY IN INDIAWIND ENERGY IN INDIAWIND ENERGY IN INDIAWIND ENERGY IN INDIAWIND ENERGY IN INDIA

India ranks fifth amongst the wind-energy-producing countries
of the world after USA, China, Germany and Spain with an
installed capacity of 11,807 MW (as on March 31, 2010),
making India a major player in the wind energy market.

The Central Ministry and several State Nodal Agencies
encourage growth of Wind Energy Sector through financial

incentives and policy support. The Ministry of New &
Renewable Energy (MNRE), Govt. of India has established a
Centre for Wind Energy Technology (CWET) at Chennai with
field test station at Kayathar to act as a technical focal point
for wind power development in the country.

The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy has reported the
cumulative achievements on 31.03.2010 as follows:

PPPPPower from Rower from Rower from Rower from Rower from Renewablesenewablesenewablesenewablesenewables

Grid-interactive RGrid-interactive RGrid-interactive RGrid-interactive RGrid-interactive Renewable Penewable Penewable Penewable Penewable Powerowerowerowerower

Achievements during 2009-10Achievements during 2009-10Achievements during 2009-10Achievements during 2009-10Achievements during 2009-10 Cumulative AchievementsCumulative AchievementsCumulative AchievementsCumulative AchievementsCumulative Achievements
(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010) (up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)(up to 31.03.2010)

1 Biomass Power (Agro Residues) 153.30                               865.60

2 Wind Power 1,565.00                         11,807.00

3 Small Hydro Power (upto 25 MW)                         305.27                           2,735.42

4 Cogeneration-bagasse                         295.30                           1,334.03

5 Waste to Energy                              4.72                                 64.96

6 Solar Power 8.15 10.28

TTTTTotal (MW)otal (MW)otal (MW)otal (MW)otal (MW)              2,331.74             2,331.74             2,331.74             2,331.74             2,331.74                16,817.29               16,817.29               16,817.29               16,817.29               16,817.29

Global WGlobal WGlobal WGlobal WGlobal Wind Pind Pind Pind Pind Power installed capacity (MW)ower installed capacity (MW)ower installed capacity (MW)ower installed capacity (MW)ower installed capacity (MW)

No.No.No.No.No. NationNationNationNationNation 20052005200520052005 20062006200620062006 20072007200720072007 20082008200820082008 20092009200920092009

1 United States  9,149       11,575       16,823       25,237 35,159

2 Germany 18,415       20,622       22,247       23,897 25,777

3 Spain  10,028       11,630       15,145       16,689       19,149

4 China     1,260         2,599         5,912       12,210       26,010

5 India     4,430         6,270         7,850         9,587       10,925

6 Italy     1,718         2,123         2,726         3,736         4,850

7 France        757         1,567         2,455         3,404         4,521

8 United Kingdom   1,332         1,963         2,389         3,195         4,092

9 Denmark    3,136         3,136         3,125         3,163         3,497

10 Portugal    1,022         1,716         2,130         2,862         3,535

11 Rest of World    7,844       10,922       13,128       16,923       21,698

WWWWWorld Torld Torld Torld Torld Total (MW)otal (MW)otal (MW)otal (MW)otal (MW)  59,091 59,091 59,091 59,091 59,091       74,123      74,123      74,123      74,123      74,123       93,930      93,930      93,930      93,930      93,930    1,20,903   1,20,903   1,20,903   1,20,903   1,20,903    1,59,213   1,59,213   1,59,213   1,59,213   1,59,213
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The Generation Based Incentive (GBI) Scheme for Grid
Interactive Wind Power Projects was introduced by MNRE in
December 2009. The GBI is to be provided to wind electricity
producers @ Rs. 0.50 per unit of electricity fed into the grid
in parallel with accelerated depreciation on a mutually
exclusive manner. This gives more emphasis on electricity
generation rather than installation. Increasing the limit under
GBI to 4,000 MW from the earlier 49 MW and laying a
framework for trading of renewable energy certificates are
steps in the right direction as renewable energy certificates
are a solution for meeting the Renewable Performance
Obligations (RPOs) for the state utilities. These developments
would help promote increased private investments and FDI
for the development of wind sector of the country.

The unexploited resource availability has the potential to
sustain the growth of wind energy sector in India in the years
to come. The approved outlay of the Ministry of 2009-10 in
the budget allocation was Rs. 620 crore (GBS) which has

Wind power leads the way with around 67% share during
2009-10 and at around 70% of the cumulative achievements.

During the 11th Plan, the Government of India has proposed
15,000 MW of additional power from renewable sources
excluding large hydro power projects. Wind power forms 70%
(10,500 MW) of the proposed capacity with small hydro power
project accounting for 1,400 MW. The proposed investment
during the current plan period is to the tune of around Rs.
104.60 billion. The Centre for Wind Energy Technology
(CWET), MNRE and Indian Wind Energy Association estimate
the wind potential of the country on March 31, 2009 to be
48,561 MW.

now been enhanced to Rs.1,000 crore (GBS)?? for 2010-
11, which represents an increase of 61% over last year’s

outlay. The government proposes to set up solar, small hydro
and micro power projects at a cost of Rs.500 crore to address

the problem of energy deficiency in the Ladakh region of
Jammu & Kashmir which faces extremely hard climate. The

Indian Wind Energy Association has estimated that with the
current level of technology, the ‘on-shore’ potential for

utilization of wind energy for electricity generation is of the
order of  65,000 MW.

With a favourable investment climate, 2009-10 could see
significantly larger investments in new capacities. The coming

year would see growth from the health care industry,
hospitality, retail and cinemas, which are expected to invest

in wind power to take advantage of the improved tariff regime.

BIOMASS AND COGENERABIOMASS AND COGENERABIOMASS AND COGENERABIOMASS AND COGENERABIOMASS AND COGENERATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

India, being an agrarian country, has easy availability of
agricultural based mass which can be used to generate energy

by burning this biomass which is the easiest and oldest method
of generating energy.

The Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore and Indian Biomass
Resource Atlas estimates farm waste generated in India is around

120-150 million tones every year which could be used to
generate 18,000 MW of power using energy efficient boilers.

As of now, over 70% of the population of India is in villages
which receive neither electricity nor a steady supply of water-

crucial to survival and economic and social development
and growth. Biomass exists in these villages and needs to be

tapped intelligently to provide not only electricity but also
water to irrigate and cultivate fields to further increase

production of biomass (either as a main product or as a by-
product), ensuring steady generation of  electricity. Electricity

is one of the most important prime movers for holistic growth
of economy. An added bonus is the availability of waste

biomass from the biomass gasifier plant to be used as fertilizer.

The Biomass power/cogeneration programme of Ministry of

New and Renewable Energy is implemented with the main
objective of promoting technologies for optimum use of

country’s biomass resources for grid and off grid power
generation.

In India more than 2,000 gasifiers are estimated to have

been established with a capacity in excess of 22 MW and a
number of villages have been electrified with biomass gasifier

based generators. MNES has actively promoted research and
development programmes for efficient utilization of biomass

and agro wastes and further efforts are on.

Statewise WStatewise WStatewise WStatewise WStatewise Wind Energy Pind Energy Pind Energy Pind Energy Pind Energy Potentialotentialotentialotentialotential

NoNoNoNoNo StateStateStateStateState PPPPPotentialotentialotentialotentialotential TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
(MW)(MW)(MW)(MW)(MW) CapicityCapicityCapicityCapicityCapicity

1 Andhra Pradesh         8,968         122.5

2 Gujarat       10,645 1,566.5

3 Karnataka       11,531 1,327.4

4 Kerala         1,171     27.0

5 Madhya Pradesh 1,019         212.8

6 Maharashtra         4,584      1,938.9

7 Orissa             255                 -

8 Rajasthan         4,858         738.4

9 West Bengal                  -              1.1

10 Tamil Nadu         5,530      4,304.5

11 Others                  -              3.2

      48,561  48,561  48,561  48,561  48,561   10,242.3  10,242.3  10,242.3  10,242.3  10,242.3
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WWWWWAAAAATER SUPPLTER SUPPLTER SUPPLTER SUPPLTER SUPPLY AND SANITY AND SANITY AND SANITY AND SANITY AND SANITAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring Programme (JMP) for
Water Supply and Sanitation is tasked with monitoring
progress towards the Millennium Development Goal (MDG)
relating to drinking-water and sanitation which is to: “Halve,
by 2015, the proportion of people without sustainable access
to safe drinking-water and basic sanitation”. The world is on
track to meet the MDG drinking-water target. In developing
regions, 84% of the population uses an improved source of
drinking-water. In urban areas the use of improved source of
drinking-water has been maintained at 96% since 2000, with
over 1 billion more people now using such a source than in
1990. However this increase is barely keeping up with urban
population growth. The number of people living in rural areas
who do not use an improved source of drinking–water is
over five times the number living in urban areas. Worldwide,
37% of people not using an improved source of drinking-
water live in Sub–Saharan Africa.

2.6 billion people in the world do not use improved sanitation
facilities, the greatest number of these are in Southern Asia,
East Asia and Sub-Saharan Africa.

Of the rural population only 45% uses improved sanitation,
rural areas lag far behind urban areas where the rate is

In view of the enormous potential for saving fossil fuels,
specifically diesel, presently being used in rice mills for meeting
their captive power requirements, the Ministry of New &
Renewable Energy (MNRE) has recently launched new scheme
for promoting rice husk based biomass gasifier systems through
a technical and financial mechanism where about 500 rice
mills would be able to avail the benefit by setting up biomass
Gasifier systems during 2010 which will lead to the saving of
about 20-25 million liters of diesel annually and at the same
time avail the benefits of a reliable power supply.

Biomass gasification offers immense scope and potential for:

• Water pumping

• Electricity generation

• Heat generation : for cooking gas – smokeless
environment

• Rural electrification means better healthcare, better
education and improved quality of life.

76%. In rural areas seven out of ten people live without
improved sanitation, but the number of people in urban areas

without improved sanitation is increasing because of rapid

growth in urban population.

Investment in the Tenth plan period for the water supply sector

was Rs. 601 billion (actual) and in the Eleventh plan period

it is Rs.1,117 billion (revised), being a positive 85.5% change.

As per India’s National Rural Drinking Water Programme’s

movement towards ensuring people’s drinking water

security many states now are encouraging NGOs, private

foundations and the private sector to set up water quality

treatment plants and supply quality water at affordable prices

though pricing of water and waste-water (rejection)

management in these systems is an issue to be dealt with.

The main objective of the Comprehensive Water Security Action

Plan is to provide a definite direction to the programme and
also to ensure regular monitoring of the progress made by
the respective State’s Goal towards achieving drinking water
security to every rural household by 2012.

AREAS OF OPERAAREAS OF OPERAAREAS OF OPERAAREAS OF OPERAAREAS OF OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

The Company’s Business has been categorized into two
business segments, namely:

The Expected Progress of RenewablesThe Expected Progress of RenewablesThe Expected Progress of RenewablesThe Expected Progress of RenewablesThe Expected Progress of Renewables

Generating Capacity addition during the Tenth Plan (2002-2007) & Anticipated Generating Capacity by the end of the
Eleventh Plan (2007-2012) (in MW)

HydroHydroHydroHydroHydro  Thermal Thermal Thermal Thermal Thermal  Nuclear Nuclear Nuclear Nuclear Nuclear Wind andWind andWind andWind andWind and TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal
RenewablesRenewablesRenewablesRenewablesRenewables

Installed Capacity as on 31st March, 2002       26,269          74,429              2,720         1,628   1,05,046  1,05,046  1,05,046  1,05,046  1,05,046

Addition during Tenth Plan         7,886          12,114              1,080         6,132     27,212    27,212    27,212    27,212    27,212

Installed Capacity as on 31st March, 2007       34,654          86,015              3,900         7,760   1,32,329  1,32,329  1,32,329  1,32,329  1,32,329

Proposed addition during Eleventh Plan       15,627          59,693              3,380       14,000     92,700    92,700    92,700    92,700    92,700

Total Anticipated Capacity as on 31st March, 2012    50,281   50,281   50,281   50,281   50,281    1,45,708   1,45,708   1,45,708   1,45,708   1,45,708         7,280         7,280         7,280         7,280         7,280   21,760  21,760  21,760  21,760  21,760   2,25,029  2,25,029  2,25,029  2,25,029  2,25,029
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WTG BUSINESSWTG BUSINESSWTG BUSINESSWTG BUSINESSWTG BUSINESS

In the WTG business we provide integrated solutions
including manufacturing, supply, erection, site identification,
technical planning, grid connectivity and O&M. During the
year, our associate company Leitner Shriram Manufacturing
Ltd., (LSML) inaugurated its integrated wind turbine
manufacturing facility at Gummidipoondi, Tamil Nadu. At
this facility, we focus on the manufacture of higher capacity
MW class machines. We are able to manufacture all
components at this facility, including blades for the turbines,
The facility has a current capacity of 120 turbines or 180MW
of capacity. There are plans to enhance the capacity to
250 turbines or 375 MW of capacity per annum. Further,
LSML has plans to introduce new offerings such as a
1.8 MW turbine.  We also continue to offer WTG of a capacity
of 250 KW. As of March 31, 2010 we had an outstanding
order-book of Rs. 1,961.72  crores in the WTG segment.

OPPOROPPOROPPOROPPOROPPORTUNITIES AND THREATUNITIES AND THREATUNITIES AND THREATUNITIES AND THREATUNITIES AND THREATSTSTSTSTS

OPPORTUNITIESOPPORTUNITIESOPPORTUNITIESOPPORTUNITIESOPPORTUNITIES

Developing countries like India, China, Russia and Brazil
have witnessed unprecedented levels of economic growth.
India’s GDP growth in 2009-10 was 7.4% as compared to
6.7% in 2008-09. The agricultural sector grew at a slow
pace whereas infrastructure services, including railway
transport, power, telecommunications and civil aviation, have
shown a remarkable turnaround since the second quarter of
2009-10. This spurt in the economic activity has offered many
opportunities for companies operating in these industries.

According to projections, there will be a sharp increase in
investments in the key industrial sectors in India. The enhanced
investments will be through capacity addition following strong
demand growth and higher operating rates in key industries.

Participation of the private sector in major industries has been
steadily increasing over the past few years. The regulators have
realized that the sheer size and scope of investments required
preclude the Government from undertaking reforms on its own.
Thus, the Government of India is encouraging privatization by
bringing about many reforms in sectors such as infrastructure
and power. These reforms are expected to provide a fillip to
growth rates in related sectors as well. Thus SEPC is expected to
benefit from such opportunities from its offerings catering to the
Process & Metallurgy Vertical. Further, the potential opportunities
in the business verticals catering to renewable energy continue
to look promising. Renewable energy sources contributed
only 9.7% or 15,521 MW out of a total installed power capacity
of 1,59,398 MW in India as on March 31, 2010. As a
%age, this is well below the levels in developed countries.

I. The Engineering, Procurement and Construction projects
business

II. The Wind Turbine Generator (WTG) Business

EPC BUSINESSEPC BUSINESSEPC BUSINESSEPC BUSINESSEPC BUSINESS

The EPC business involves turnkey services relating to
metallurgical and process plants, biomass-based power plants,
water and waste-water treatment plants; water and sewer
infrastructure and pipe rehabilitation projects. Through our
joint ventures we also offer cooling towers and air pollution
control equipments, material handling equipments and detailed
engineering and design. As of March 31, 2010 our order-
book of outstanding EPC orders was Rs. 1,031.91  crores.

PROCESS & METPROCESS & METPROCESS & METPROCESS & METPROCESS & METALLALLALLALLALLURGURGURGURGURGY PLANTSY PLANTSY PLANTSY PLANTSY PLANTS

We provide turnkey EPC solutions for process and metallurgy
plants such as iron & steel, copper, aluminum, cement, paper
& pulp, coke oven, coal gasification etc. We have recently
entered into an MOU with NWEPDI of China to enhance
our offerings catering to the burgeoning thermal power
segment. Further, through our partnership with Roberts &
Schaefer, USA we can offer material handling equipments.
Lastly, we offer solutions for coal gasification projects based
on proprietary technology of Envirotherm GMBH. Our list of
customers for Process & Metallurgy includes Grasim, MALCO,
SAIL and Jindal Steel & Power Ltd.

BIOMASS POWER PLANTSBIOMASS POWER PLANTSBIOMASS POWER PLANTSBIOMASS POWER PLANTSBIOMASS POWER PLANTS

We are engaged in the design, engineering, construction
and erection & commissioning of biomass power plants and
co-generation power plants. We are able to offer solutions
for a variety of feedstocks and our experience and expertise
is unparalleled in the sector. We are actively pursuing
opportunities in domestic as well as international markets.
We have several projects in the pipeline and expect increased
project execution opportunities from the sector following
renewed emphasis on clean technologies worldwide.

MUNICIPMUNICIPMUNICIPMUNICIPMUNICIPAL SERVICES PROJECTSAL SERVICES PROJECTSAL SERVICES PROJECTSAL SERVICES PROJECTSAL SERVICES PROJECTS

We offer turnkey design-build environmental projects catering
to water and waste water treatment, management and water
distribution systems. We have a related service line of sewer
and pipe rehabilitation. Our strategy includes licensing
arrangements with leading international companies with the
resultant technology enabling us to provide a service offering
unmatched by any other service provider in this space. We
have undertaken various projects in this vertical for private
projects as well as municipalities in India. The prospects for
this vertical are bright owing to expectations of sustained
rural-urban migration as well as emphasis on upgrading
urban infrastructure in India.
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The government has taken cognizance of this fact and has
established a separate ministry to cater to the demand in this
sector.  This augurs well for SEPC’s offerings in Biomass Power
Plants and Wind Turbines.

There is also a sustained thrust on improving the urban
infrastructure in the country. The Government has identified
urban infrastructure as a focus area and is continuously
allocating greater resources to this segment as it strives to
address the shortfall of quality infrastructure.

The Jawaharlal Nehru National Urban Renewable Mission
(JNNURM) plans to include 28 cities in addition to the current
63 cities covered under the scheme. Considering the rapid
growth of population in the urban areas, from the current 30
crores to the expected 80 crores in the next 25 years, the
increasing urban needs will require an enabling policy
environment at both the State and Central level. To meet the
targets, high levels of investments will be required. According
to a study by Goldman Sachs, the country needs around
$1.1 trillion (over Rs.50 lakh crores) to fund its infrastructure
projects, of which $550 billion (over Rs.25 lakh crores)  will
be required by 2012. Private sector will be offered huge
opportunities, as infrastructure spending is expected to be
close to 9% of the gross domestic product by the end of the
11th Five-Year Plan.

Apart from allocation of funds in the five year plans, creation
of nodal agencies and favourable regulations, the
government is utilizing partnership models such as PPP and
partnerships between State and Central Governments to
achieve its objectives. This is expected to result in improved
opportunities for SEPC in its offerings of water and waste
water management and pipe rehabilitation.

The Company has also forayed into generation of energy
through renewable sources through its Associate Company -
Orient Green Power Ltd. (OGPL) OGPL, the holding cum
operating Company will have Renewable Energy assets on
its own as also will have majority equity ownership in SPVs
implementing Renewable Energy projects focusing on
Biomass, Biogas and Small Hydel.

As on March 31, 2010 OGPL's portfolio of assets included
193 MW and its portfolio of committed and under
development projects includes approximately 815.5 MW of
prospective capacity. SEPC owns 35.8% in OGPL and the
balance is held by Bessemer Venture Partners and Olympus
Capital Holdings Asia. OGPL will be raising funds for
expansion through an IPO in FY2010-11.

SEPC also has interests in the Metallurgical Coke industry
through its ownership of a 32% stake in Ennore Coke Ltd.
Ennore Coke Ltd. Was incorporated as a Public Limited

Company on February 25, 1985. Since, December 5, 2005
the controlling interest of the company was taken over by the
Shriram Group, following which it entered the business of
manufacturing met coke by purchasing the Proposed Coke
Project from EPCPL situated at Haidia, West Bengal. Ennore
Coke Limited has a production capacity of 130,000 TPA of
Met Coke with a 12 MW Power Plant which utilizes the waste
heat generated from the process of manufacturing met coke.

THREATHREATHREATHREATHREATSTSTSTSTS

There is heightened interest in the renewable energy sector
and when combined with the incentives being offered by
regulators, it may lead to more competitors entering the arena.
Measures like the Generation Based Incentives may make
the economics of the industry more attractive. This heightened
competition may lead to greater competition to win projects
as well as erosion in the margins currently enjoyed by SEPC.

Due to improving prospects for growth, a number of
competing firms have entered the marketplace to offer
solutions in similar industries. While SEPC continues to post
impressive growth rates it is possible that competitors may
replicate SEPC’s business model by adopting a similar
approach in some of their sales and marketing efforts.
Whereas, this validates the strength of SEPC’s value
proposition, it also clearly warns of emerging competition.

Lastly, the company is pursuing multiple business opportunities
and the rate of growth attained by the company may lead to
complications in managing operations of a larger scale.
Further, the company may face capacity constraints in terms
of physical infrastructure and human resources which can
inhibit its ability to successfully grow its operations.

OUTLOUTLOUTLOUTLOUTLOOKOOKOOKOOKOOK

Our vision is to continue to generate strong financial returns
and create a world-class engineering, procurement and
construction. The company has a focus on renewable energy
and also strives to be a developer and manufacturer of
technologically advanced WTGs. SEPC continues to enhance
its service offerings through technology tie ups with leading
global institutions such as Envirotherm of Germany, NWEPDI
of China and Roberts & Schaefer of USA. We will continue to
pursue opportunities by expanding and enhancing our
presence throughout India and abroad. We will look to
capitalize on our strengths, local experience and familiarity
with local working conditions and ever strengthening
relationships with our clients and strategic partners in order
to establish and maintain a leading position in the industry.
We further intend to target specific project segments and
industries where we believe there is high potential for growth
and can enjoy competitive advantages.
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RRRRReview of Operating and Feview of Operating and Feview of Operating and Feview of Operating and Feview of Operating and Financial Pinancial Pinancial Pinancial Pinancial Performanceerformanceerformanceerformanceerformance

Rupees in lakh

Income StatementIncome StatementIncome StatementIncome StatementIncome Statement ConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidated StandaloneStandaloneStandaloneStandaloneStandalone

20102010201020102010 20092009200920092009 % change% change% change% change% change 20102010201020102010 2009 % change% change% change% change% change

Sales & Services income 1,36,235.93 1,00,580.86 35.45 1,11,051.75 91,876.55 20.87

Other Income 1409.91 505.93 178.68 1,121.47 518.87 116.14

Total Revenue 1,37,001.92 1,01,042.70 36.17 1,12,173.23 92,395.42 21.41

Direct Expenditure 1,16,061.73 87,399.15 32.80 96,251.94 80,823.22 19.09

Other Expenditure 7687.70 5,195.16 47.98 4,003.17 3,563.57 12.34

Total Expenditure 1,23,749.43 92,594.31 33.65 1,00,255.12 84,386.79 18.80

EBIDTA 13,897.27 8,492.48 63.24 11,918.11 8,008.63 48.82

Depreciation& amortization 1,506.00 761.28 97.82 1,034.47 630.20 64.15

EBIT 12,391.24 7,731.20 60.28 10,883.64 7,378.44 47.51

Interest(net) 5,362.16 1,275.51 320.39 4,171.62 1,085.33 284.36

EBT 7,029.08 6,455.69 8.88 6,712.02 6,293.11 6.66

Provision for Tax 2,450.78 2,325.57 5.38 2,245.99 2,291.43 -1.98

Minority Interest(net)/Share of Associates -18.38 621.47 - -

Net income 4,675.71 4,751.59 -1.60 4,466.03 4,001.68 11.60

EPS

  — Basic 10.74 10.98 10.26 9.25

  —  Diluted 10.52 10.98 10.05 —

Tamil Nadu on September 25, 2009. The
Gummidipoondi facility has the capacity to manufacture
120 units of MW classwind turbines a year, which will
be enhanced to 250 units a year by the end of the next
fiscal year.

• SEPC’s Associate Company – Orient Green Power
Company Ltd., (OGPL) has filed for a public issue in
FY2009-10. OGPL is an owner and operatior of
renewable energy projects. Apart from SEPC,
key investors in OGPL are Bessemer Venture Partners
Trust and Olympus Capital Holding Asia. OGPL
proposes to use the IPO funds for further expansion.

EXPEXPEXPEXPEXPANSION OF INFRASTRUCTUREANSION OF INFRASTRUCTUREANSION OF INFRASTRUCTUREANSION OF INFRASTRUCTUREANSION OF INFRASTRUCTURE

During the year 2009-10, the Company undertook capital
expenditure of Rs.4,204 lakhs. This was attributable to
purchasing of WTGs, installations of company-wide ERP
systems and upgradation of machinery throughout the
organization. Apart from this, the company undertook
replacement capital expenditure for some of its equipments
required in different areas of its operations.

Given the businesses we are in, the conducive operating
environment, our competencies, skills and growth plans, we
remain fairly confident of achieving sustained growth in the future.

EVENTS AND MILESTEVENTS AND MILESTEVENTS AND MILESTEVENTS AND MILESTEVENTS AND MILESTONESONESONESONESONES:::::

• SEPC entered     into an MoU with China-based North
West Electric Power Design Institute to form a consortium
for execution of thermal power projects, to be
implemented on an EPC basis in India. SEPC will be
the lead partner in this consortium. The MoU is in place
for a period of 5 years and can be extended.

• During the year, the Company entered into a partnership
with Roberts & Schaefer Company, to make material
handling equipment. Roberts & Schaefer Company is a
World-Wide, Full Service Organization of project
managers, designers and construction managers,
providing a special quality of full service project execution
to the Industrial Marketplace and beyond.

• SEPC’s Associate Company – Leitner Shriram
Manufacturing Ltd. formally commissioned its integrated
wind turbine manufacturing facility in Gummidipoondi,
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PERFORMANCE ANALPERFORMANCE ANALPERFORMANCE ANALPERFORMANCE ANALPERFORMANCE ANALYSIS OFYSIS OFYSIS OFYSIS OFYSIS OF

CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED FINANCIAL RESULTED FINANCIAL RESULTED FINANCIAL RESULTED FINANCIAL RESULTED FINANCIAL RESULTSTSTSTSTS

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE

Consolidated operating revenues for the fiscal year ended
31 March 2010 were 35.45% higher than the previous year.
Revenues from the EPC segment grew by 17.4%, driven largely
by progress in process & metallurgy and municipal services.
Revenue from Wind Energy increased by 347.63% to
Rs. 25,433.31 lakhs owing to the introduction of MW Class
Turbines. Further, the company saw improved contribution
from its subsidiaries Hamon Shriram Cottrell and Blackstone
Group Technologies

OTHER INCOMEOTHER INCOMEOTHER INCOMEOTHER INCOMEOTHER INCOME

Other income was higher by 178.68 % at Rs.1,409.91  lakhs.
This mainly comprises of interest income and income from
sale of power generated by WTGs owned by the company.

EXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITURE

The company faced headwinds on account of rising input
costs which were mitigated to an extent by entering into supply
agreements for raw materials and better management of
inventories.

INTERESTINTERESTINTERESTINTERESTINTEREST

The increase in the interest expense to Rs. 5,362.16 lakhs in
FY2010 from Rs. 1,275.51 lakhs in FY2009 was mainly on
account of additional borrowings for increased working
capital requirements and to facilitate recurring capital
expenditure of the company.

DEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

Depreciation for the year stood at Rs.1,506.00 lakhs, an
increase of 97.82% over the previous year on account of
increased capital expenditure, which was driven by facility
expansions and the installation of wind turbines.

PROPROPROPROPROVISION FOR TVISION FOR TVISION FOR TVISION FOR TVISION FOR TAXAAXAAXAAXAAXATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

In FY2010, SEPC provided Rs. 2,450.78  lakhs for taxation,
up from Rs. 2,325.57 lakhs in the previous fiscal. The effective
tax rates for FY09-10 was 18% while the corresponding rate
for FY08-09 was 23%.

PROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TPROFIT AFTER TAXAXAXAXAX

The Company reported a profit after tax (and minority interest)
of Rs.4,675.71  lakhs during the current fiscal as compared
to Rs.4,751.59  lakhs in the corresponding period last year.

BALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEET

SOURCES OF FUNDSSOURCES OF FUNDSSOURCES OF FUNDSSOURCES OF FUNDSSOURCES OF FUNDS

EQUITY FUNDSEQUITY FUNDSEQUITY FUNDSEQUITY FUNDSEQUITY FUNDS

During the year 5,64,922 fully paid up shares have been
issued to employees of the company on exercise of option

vested as per terms of the SEPC Employees Stock Option
Plan and share capital increased by Rs.56,49,220.

LOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDS

Secured loans represent loans taken to finance working capital

and are short term in nature in general.

APPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICATION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETS

Gross Block at the end of FY 2010 was Rs.22,888.03 lakhs
which increased by Rs.9,892.07lakh during the year. This

was on account of upgrading of facilities, expansion of
capacities and purchase of new equipments and Wind

Turbines during the year.

INVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTS

We have made several strategic investments to achieve
maximum benefits and deploy surplus funds. Investments at

the end of the year stood at Rs.15,754.28 lakhs which further
decreased by Rs.425.96  lakhs during the year. This was on

account of conversion of subsidiaries investments in
subsidiary / associate companies.

CURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETSCURRENT ASSETS

SUNDRSUNDRSUNDRSUNDRSUNDRY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTORSORSORSORSORS

Sundry Debtors (net of provision) increased to Rs.95,097.14

lakhs which is in line with the increase in revenues of the
company. Outstanding day sales increased to 255 days in

FY 2010 from 192 days in FY2009.

CASH AND BANKCASH AND BANKCASH AND BANKCASH AND BANKCASH AND BANK

Cash and Bank Balances of Rs.19,118.37  lakhs includes
fund retained for working capital requirements, fund to be

maintained against margins for bank guarantees and letters
of credit furnished for contracts.

LOANS AND ADVANCESLOANS AND ADVANCESLOANS AND ADVANCESLOANS AND ADVANCESLOANS AND ADVANCES

Loans and advances stand at Rs. 24,546.00 lakhs, a decrease

of Rs.146.32 lakhs at the end of FY 2010. Deposits decreased
by Rs.450.44 lakhs over the previous year.
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CURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities have increased by 51% to Rs.78,336.52
lakhs in FY 2010 from Rs.51,851.33 lakhs at the end of
FY2009. This was due to an increase in sundry creditors and
other liabilities.

PROVISIONSPROVISIONSPROVISIONSPROVISIONSPROVISIONS

Provisions have increased by 2.90% to Rs. 1,218.03  lakhs
in FY2010 from Rs. 1,183.71 lakhs at the end of FY2009.

DEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITYAX ASSET/LIABILITYAX ASSET/LIABILITYAX ASSET/LIABILITYAX ASSET/LIABILITY

The Company has recognized deferred tax liablities of
Rs.2,768.05 lakhs on account of timing differences arising
on account of higher depreciation allowance under the Income
Tax Act in comparison with depreciation charged in the books
of account.

RISKS AND CONCERNS / MANAGEMENTRISKS AND CONCERNS / MANAGEMENTRISKS AND CONCERNS / MANAGEMENTRISKS AND CONCERNS / MANAGEMENTRISKS AND CONCERNS / MANAGEMENT
OF RISKSOF RISKSOF RISKSOF RISKSOF RISKS

RISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENT

BUSINESS CONTINUITY AND SECURITY RISKSBUSINESS CONTINUITY AND SECURITY RISKSBUSINESS CONTINUITY AND SECURITY RISKSBUSINESS CONTINUITY AND SECURITY RISKSBUSINESS CONTINUITY AND SECURITY RISKS

The Company is exposed to the risk of disruption in operations
as a result of natural disasters and political and economic
disturbances. It has a robust Disaster Recovery Plan (‘DRP’)
that envisages every possible risk to the security of its
operations. This plan adequately provides alternatives to
minimize any impact on the company’s operations.

IMPIMPIMPIMPIMPAAAAACT OF EXTERNAL ECONOMIC AND POLITICALCT OF EXTERNAL ECONOMIC AND POLITICALCT OF EXTERNAL ECONOMIC AND POLITICALCT OF EXTERNAL ECONOMIC AND POLITICALCT OF EXTERNAL ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL

ENVIRONMENTENVIRONMENTENVIRONMENTENVIRONMENTENVIRONMENT

Any political or economic disruption in any of the business
regions is likely to impact revenue visibility and growth. The
diversification among business lines and different
geographical areas of operations will help mitigate this risk.

CLIENT CONCENTRACLIENT CONCENTRACLIENT CONCENTRACLIENT CONCENTRACLIENT CONCENTRATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

Approximately 64.11% of our total EPC contracts and WTG
sales revenue in FY 2010 are contributed by our top 10
customers. These customers influence the financial
performance of our Company and their contribution to the
revenue has decreased from 78.32% in the previous fiscal.

CASH FLOW MANAGEMENTCASH FLOW MANAGEMENTCASH FLOW MANAGEMENTCASH FLOW MANAGEMENTCASH FLOW MANAGEMENT

The Company has made investments in infrastructure,
investments and purchase of equipments and Wind Turbines.
While the Company is well capitalized owing to its recent
public issue, the Company will require to make investments

to continually grow its business. The Company is cash flow
positive and is well placed to meet fund requirements over
the next few quarters through internal accruals.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENTFOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENTFOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENTFOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENTFOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENT

The current financial year has seen significant volatility in
foreign exchange rates as the rupee has both appreciated
and depreciated against the dollar. While the proportion of
projects undertaken by the Company is primarily domestic in
nature, the company may have an increasing proportion of
export revenues going forward as well as import of some
equipments/ materials for our projects. We monitor the market
closely and hedge our exchange risk by undertaking necessary
but simple forward covers on a case to case basis to minimize
our risk.

TAXATAXATAXATAXATAXATION RISKTION RISKTION RISKTION RISKTION RISK

In respect of tax assessments yet to be concluded the Company
is exposed to possible disallowances. However, the revenue
and cost recognition principles adopted by the Company
are in line with generally accepted accounting and costing
principles followed by industry and have also been assessed
as fair and proper by independent consultants.

EMPLOYEE RISKEMPLOYEE RISKEMPLOYEE RISKEMPLOYEE RISKEMPLOYEE RISK

The company is susceptible to attrition from its key technical
and support personnel, especially in the background of
increasing opportunities in the business verticals that they
operate in. The Company has ensured competitive
compensation policies and robust employee development and
retention plans including ESOP Schemes in order to minimize
attrition. It also provides high standards of work environment
and recreational facilities to employees.

HUMAN RESOURCESHUMAN RESOURCESHUMAN RESOURCESHUMAN RESOURCESHUMAN RESOURCES

Our Human resources are a very valuable asset for our
Company and employee involvement is encouraged and
harnessed towards attainment of the Company’s goals. A good
pool of human resources is the biggest competitive advantage
and we, at SEPC, believe in nurturing our talent as we place
equal emphasis on human as well as material resources. We
have requirements for further personnel and employed several
engineers from prestigious institutes to add value to our
employee strength. We believe in maintaining a congenial
atmosphere which provides equal opportunity for all.

During FY2009-10, the total headcount of SEPC and its
Subsidiaries/Associates stood at 1508 across all operations,
an increase of 222 as compared to FY2008-09. Of the total
headcount, 442 were part of  the standalone operations and
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1066 were in Subsidiary and Associate companies.
The increase in headcount was spread evenly across all
service lines.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR

ADEQUACYADEQUACYADEQUACYADEQUACYADEQUACY

The Company’s internal control systems are designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Management believes that the financial statements included

in this report fairly present in all material respects the

Company’s financial position and results of operations and

cash flows for the periods presented. 

The Management further believes that it has established

sufficient and adequate internal control systems and

procedures to ensure: 

• reliability and integrity of financial and operational

information;

• effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

• safeguarding of assets; and

• compliance with laws, regulations and contracts

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITYMANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITYMANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITYMANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITYMANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY

STSTSTSTSTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

The management is responsible for preparing the company’s
consolidated financial statements and related information that
appears in this annual report. It believes that these financial
statements fairly reflect the form and substance of transactions,
and reasonably represent the company’s financial condition
and results of operations in conformity with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

ENDNOENDNOENDNOENDNOENDNOTETETETETE

Shriram EPC has already established its presence in key business
verticals and has established its competence through
meaningful client engagement. It has demonstrated to
customers its significant domain knowledge and enhanced its
service offerings to win business deals while competing against
several peer companies. The management is now focused on
taking these initiatives forward and transforming the vast
potential of the sharply focused organization into growth.

SAFE HARBOURSAFE HARBOURSAFE HARBOURSAFE HARBOURSAFE HARBOUR

Some of the statements in this Annual Report that are not historical facts are forward looking statements. These forward looking statements
include our financial and growth projections as well as statements concerning our plans, strategies, intentions and beliefs concerning our
business and the markets in which we operate. These statements are based on information currently available to us, and we assume no
obligation to update these statements as circumstances change. There are risks and uncertainties that could cause actual events to differ
materially from these forward looking statements. These risks include, but are not limited to, the level of market demand for our services, the
highly-competitive market for the types of services that we offer , market conditions that could cause our customers to reduce their spending
for our services, our ability to create, acquire and build new businesses and to grow our existing businesses, our ability to attract and retain
qualified personnel, currency fluctuations and market fluctuations in India and elsewhere around the world, and other risks not specifically
mentioned herein but those that are common to industry.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

* Management not the owner but is the trustee of the
shareholders’ capital.

The Board supervises the functioning of the management
and protects the long-term interests of all stakeholders of the
Company. The majority of our Board comprises of independent
members. Further we have Audit, Share Transfer & Investors
Grievance, Compensation, Investment, Alottment, Borrowing
and Remuneration Committees which comprise independent
directors in the respective Committees as required under
Clause 49 of the listing agreement.

BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

SIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARDSIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARDSIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARDSIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARDSIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of
executive and independent Directors to maintain the
independence of the Board. The Board consists of 11
members, 2 of whom are executive directors and others are
non-executive  directors.

The Board periodically evaluates and decides the need for
increasing or decreasing its size.

Five meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the
year ending 31st March 2010. These were held on 25th May
2009, 30th May 2009, 30th July 2009, 29th October 2009,
and 25th January 2010.

Corporate Governance refers to the manner, in which a
Company is directed, and laws and customs affecting that
direction. It includes the manner in which a Company
operates under the laws governing Companies, the bylaws
established by the Company itself, and the structure of the
Company. The Corporate Governance structure specifies the
relationship, and the distribution of rights and responsibilities,
among primarily three groups of participants, viz., the Board
of Directors, Managers, and Shareholders. This system spells
out the rules and procedures for making decisions on
corporate objective that are set, as well as the means of
attaining and monitoring the performance of those objectives.

The fundamental concern of Corporate Governance is to
ensure the conditions whereby a Company’s Directors and
Managers act in the interests of the Company and its various
Stakeholders.

Our Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy is based
on the following principles

* To be transparent and maintain a high degree of
disclosure levels.

* To make a clear distinction between personal
conveniences and corporate resources.

* To communicate externally, in a truthful manner.

* To comply with various statues.
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The composition of our Board and the number of outside directorships held by each of the directors is given in the table.

Directorships held
as on March 31, 2010#

Name of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of Director PPPPPos i t ionos i t ionos i t ionos i t ionos i t ion Relat ionshipRelat ionshipRelat ionshipRelat ionshipRelat ionship IndiaIndiaIndiaIndiaIndia Member in CommitteeMember in CommitteeMember in CommitteeMember in CommitteeMember in Committee

with otherwith otherwith otherwith otherwith other L is tedL is tedL is tedL is tedL is ted (Audit & Investor(Audit & Investor(Audit & Investor(Audit & Investor(Audit & Investor
Di rec torsDi rec torsDi rec torsDi rec torsDi rec tors CompaniesCompaniesCompaniesCompaniesCompanies Grievance Commitee)Grievance Commitee)Grievance Commitee)Grievance Commitee)Grievance Commitee)

Mr. Arun Duggal Chairman None 10 4 Audit Committees

Mr. T. Shivaraman Managing Director & CEO None - -

Mr. M. Amjad Shariff Jt. Managing Director None 1 -

Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan Director None 2 -

Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Independent Director None 1 -

Mr. R. Sundararajan Independent Director None 1 -

Mr. R.S. Chandra Independent Director None  - -

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Independent Director None - -

Mr. Sunil Varma Independent Director None 1 1 Audit Committee

Mr. S. Krishnamurthy (a) Independent Director None 3 -

Mr. Sunil Kumar Kolangara (b) Nominee Director None 2 3 Audit Committees

Mr. S.C. Tripathi (c) Independent Director None 8 -

Mr. K.E.C. Raja Kumar (d) Nominee Director None 1 -

Mr. N. Rangachary (e) Independent Director None 4 2 Audit Committees
    -1 Member

      -1 Chairman

# excluding directorship in Shriram EPC Limited and its subsidiaries

(a) Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 23.12.2009.

(b) Appointed as Nominee Director w.e.f. 18.1.2010 in place of Mr. K E C Rajakumar.

(c) Resigned w.e.f. 23.06.2009.

(d) Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 18.01.2010.

(e) Resigned from the Board w.e.f. 1.4.2010.

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member on more than 10 committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees
(as specified in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), across all companies in which he is a Director.

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they satisfy the ‘criteria of independence’ as stipulated in the amended Clause 49
of the listing agreement.

Changes in the composition of the Board during the year 2009-2010 is as under

Names of DirectorNames of DirectorNames of DirectorNames of DirectorNames of Director PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars- Appointed/Ceased- Appointed/Ceased- Appointed/Ceased- Appointed/Ceased- Appointed/Ceased DateDateDateDateDate

1. Mr. S C Tripathi Ceased to be Director of the Company 23.06.2009

2. Mr. S Krishnamurthy Appointed as Additional Director 23.12.2009

3. Mr. K.E.C. Rajakumar Ceased as Nominee Director of Unit Trust of India
Investment Advisory Services Limited 18.01.2010

4. Mr. Sunil Kumar Kolangara Appointed as Nominee Director of Unit Trust of India
Investment Advisory Services Limited 18.01.2010
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In our meeting on 10th September 2007, the Audit Committee
adopted a charter which meets the requirements of Clause
49 of the listing agreement with Indian Stock Exchanges.
The Charter is given below:

REDEFINED POWERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEEREDEFINED POWERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEEREDEFINED POWERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEEREDEFINED POWERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEEREDEFINED POWERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference

2. To seek information from any employee

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise,
if it considers necessary.

TERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCE

The Company had constituted an Audit Committee in the
year 2002. The brief terms of reference of the Audit Committee
broadly are as under:

1. To hold periodic discussions with the Statutory Auditors
and Internal Auditors of the Company, internal control
systems, scope of audit and observations of the Auditors/
Internal Auditors.

2. Discussions with internal auditors on significant audit
findings and follow up thereon;

3. To review the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
results of the Company before submission to the Board;

4. To make recommendations to the Board on any matter
relating to the financial management of the Company,
including the Audit Report;

5. Recommending the appointment/reappointment of
statutory auditors and fixation of their remuneration.

Further the committee is empowered to implement entire terms
as specified in the Clause 49 of the listing agreement and
also do all other acts for implementing the same.

AAAAAUDIT COMMITTEE AUDIT COMMITTEE AUDIT COMMITTEE AUDIT COMMITTEE AUDIT COMMITTEE ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURING CALENDANCE DURING CALENDANCE DURING CALENDANCE DURING CALENDANCE DURING CALENDARARARARAR
YEAR 2009YEAR 2009YEAR 2009YEAR 2009YEAR 2009

Five audit committee meetings were held during the year.
These were held on 24th January 2009, 25th May 2009,
30th May 2009, 29th July 2009 and 28th October 2009.

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

1. Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan - Chairman 4

2. Mr. R. Sundararajan - Member 4

3. Mr. K. Madhava Sarma - Member 4

4. Mr. Sunil Varma - Member 5
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MEMBERSHIP TERMMEMBERSHIP TERMMEMBERSHIP TERMMEMBERSHIP TERMMEMBERSHIP TERM

The Board periodically recommends to the shareholders about
re-appointments as per statute and the provisions of the
Companies Act,1956  requires the retirement of one third of
the Board Members (who are liable to retire by rotation)
to retire  every year, and qualifies the retiring members for
re-appointment upon completion of their term.

COMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSATION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICYTION POLICY
The Remuneration committee determines and recommends
to the Board, the compensation payable to the Executive
Directors. All Board-level compensation is approved by
Shareholders, and separately disclosed in the financial
statements.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARDCOMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has seven committees, the Audit Committee,
the Share Transfer & Investor Grievance Committee,
the Compensation Committee, the Remuneration Committee,
the Investment Committee, the Allotment Committee, and the
Borrowing Committee.

The Board is responsible for constituting, reconstituting, co-
opting and fixing terms of service for committee members
and also its Charters.

The Committee Chairman or Members in consultation with
the Company Secretary, determine the frequency and duration
of the committee meetings. Normally, the Audit Committee
meets minimum of four times a year and all other committees
meets as and when the need arises and recommendations of
the committee are placed before the Board and recorded.

The quorum for all the committee meetings is either two
members or one-third of the members of the committee,
whichever is higher.

1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE1.  AUDIT COMMITTEE

Our Audit Committee comprises four independent directors.
They are:

1. Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Chairman

2. Mr. R. Sundararajan Member

3. Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member

4. Mr. Sunil Varma Member

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either
two members or one third of the total number of members of
the committee whichever is higher.



3.  COMPENSA3.  COMPENSA3.  COMPENSA3.  COMPENSA3.  COMPENSATION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEE

Our Compensation Committee comprises four independent
Directors. They are:

Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Chairman

Mr. R. Sundararajan Member

Mr. R.S. Chandra Member

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member

Mr. T. Shivaraman Member

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either

two members or one third of the total number of members of

the committee whichever is higher.

COMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSATION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTERTERTERTERTER

a) the quantum of option to be granted under an ESOP

per employee and in aggregate.

b)  the conditions under which option vested in employees

may lapse in case of termination of employment for

misconduct;

c) the exercise period within which the employee should

exercise the option and that option would lapse on failure

to exercise the option within the exercise period;

d) the specified time period within which the employee shall

exercise the vested options in the event of termination

or resignation of an employee.

e) the right of an employee to exercise all the options vested

in him at one time or at various points of time within the

exercise period;

f) Perform such functions as are required to be

performed by the Compensation Committee under the

Securities and  Exchange Board of India (Employee

Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (“ESOP Guidelines”),

in particular those stated in Clause 5 of the ESOP

Guidelines.

The responsibilities vested with the committee including the

powers for administration and the superintendence of the

ESOP Schemes shall remain the same.

2. SHARE TRANSFER & INVEST2. SHARE TRANSFER & INVEST2. SHARE TRANSFER & INVEST2. SHARE TRANSFER & INVEST2. SHARE TRANSFER & INVESTORS’ORS’ORS’ORS’ORS’

   GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:   GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:   GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:   GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:   GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

Our Share Transfer & Investors’ Grievance Committee
comprises three independent Directors. They are:

1. Mr. R. Sundararajan Chairman

2. Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member

3. Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Member

The Company has designated Mr. K. Suresh, Company
Secretary as the Compliance Officer.

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either
two members or one third of the total number of members of
the committee whichever is higher.

SHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTOR GRIEVOR GRIEVOR GRIEVOR GRIEVOR GRIEVANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

COMMITTEE CHARTERCOMMITTEE CHARTERCOMMITTEE CHARTERCOMMITTEE CHARTERCOMMITTEE CHARTER

1. Investor relations and redressal of shareholders
grievances in general and relating to non receipt of
dividends, interest, non- receipt of balance sheet etc.

2. Such other matters as may from time to time be required
by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory
requirements to be attended to by such committee.

The Company received and redressed 48 complaints during
the financial year 2009-2010.

TERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCETERMS OF REFERENCE

Investors Grievance Committee was constituted at the Board
Meeting held on 10th September 2007.  The Committee looks
into the letters / complaints received from the shareholders /
investors / stock exchanges / SEBI and then review the same
with the Registrar. These letters / complaints are replied
immediately / redressed to the satisfaction of the complaints.
The committee reviews periodically the action taken by the
company and the Share Transfer Agents in this regard.  The
pendency report if any, and the time taken to redress the
complaints are also reviewed by the Committee.

SHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTSHARE TRANSFER & INVESTORS’ GRIEVORS’ GRIEVORS’ GRIEVORS’ GRIEVORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEEANCE COMMITTEEANCE COMMITTEEANCE COMMITTEEANCE COMMITTEE

AAAAATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURING THE CALENDANCE DURING THE CALENDANCE DURING THE CALENDANCE DURING THE CALENDANCE DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009AR YEAR 2009AR YEAR 2009AR YEAR 2009AR YEAR 2009

Three Share Transfer and Investors’ Grievance Committee
meetings were held during the year.  These were held on
24th January 2009, 25th May 2009, and 29th October 2009.

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

Mr. R. Sundararajan Chairman 3

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member 3

Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Member 3
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4.  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE4.  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE4.  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE4.  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE4.  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Our Investment Committee comprises four independent
Directors.  They are:

1. Mr. S. R. Ramakrishnan Chairman

2. Mr. R. S. Chandra Member

3. Mr. R. Sundararajan Member

4. Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either
two members or one third of the total number of members of
the committee whichever is higher.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTERINVESTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTERINVESTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTERINVESTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTERINVESTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTER

a. To invest funds of the Company in fixed / term deposits
with bank(s), bodies corporate in shares / debentures
(convertible or non-convertible) of companies,
Government securities (Central, State or semi-
Government) up to a limit not exceeding Rs. 50 crores
(Rupees Fifty crores only) in one or more investments
between two consecutive board meetings unless
otherwise decided by the Board. Any investments over
and above Rs.50 Crores shall be recommended by the
Investment Committee to the Board for their approval.

b. To issue Corporate Guarantees for the borrowings of
Subsidiary and Associate Companies upto a limit of Rs
150 crores in one or more guarantees between two
consecutive board meetings unless otherwise decided
by the Board. Any guarantees over and above Rs.150
Crores shall be recommended by the Investment
Committee to the Board for their approval.

c. To make Subscription / Contribution to share capital,
public / rights issue and un-subscribed portion of rights

COMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSACOMPENSATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURING

CALENDAR YEAR 2009CALENDAR YEAR 2009CALENDAR YEAR 2009CALENDAR YEAR 2009CALENDAR YEAR 2009

One Compensation Committee meeting was held during the
year.  This was held on 30th July 2009.

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

1. Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Chairman NIL

2. Mr. R. Sundararajan Member NIL

3. Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member 1

4. Mr. R.S. Chandra Member 1

5. Mr. T. Shivaraman Member 1
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issues, subscription to additional share capital, participation

by way of private placement, including investment of funds

abroad up to a limit not exceeding Rs. 50 crores (Rupees Fifty

crores only) in one or more investments between two

consecutive board meetings unless otherwise decided by the

Board. Any investments over and above Rs.50 Crores shall be

recommended by the Investment Committee to the Board for

their approval.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AINVESTMENT COMMITTEE AINVESTMENT COMMITTEE AINVESTMENT COMMITTEE AINVESTMENT COMMITTEE ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURING

THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009

10 Investment Committee meetings were held during the year.

These were held on 17th February 2009,17th March 2009,

30th April 2009, 19th May 2009, 30th July 2009, 7th August

2009, 29th September 2009, 14th October 2009, 28th October

2009 and 14th December 2009.

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Chairman 3

Mr. R.S. Chandra Member 1

Mr. R. Sundararajan Member 8

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member 9

5.  ALL5.  ALL5.  ALL5.  ALL5.  ALLOOOOOTMENT COMMITTEETMENT COMMITTEETMENT COMMITTEETMENT COMMITTEETMENT COMMITTEE

Our Allotment Committee comprises two independent
Directors.  They are:

Mr.  R. Sundararajan Chairman

Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan Member

Mr.  K. Madhava Sarma Member

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either

two members or one third of the total number of members of

the committee whichever is higher.

ALLALLALLALLALLOOOOOTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTMENT COMMITTEE CHARTERTERTERTERTER

a. Issue and allot shares subject to the provisions of Section

75 of the Companies Act, 1956 and subject to the

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the

Company and in accordance with the Companies

(Issue of Share Certificates) Rules, 1960.



32   Shriram EPC Limited

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan Chairman 19

Mr. R. Sundararajan Member 7

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member 14

 b. Issue duplicate share certificates in accordance with the

Articles of Association of the Company and in

accordance with the Companies (Issue of Share

Certificates) Rules, 1960.

c. Affix the Common Seal of the Company in accordance

with the Articles of Association of the Company and in

accordance with the Companies (Issue of Share

Certificates) Rules, 1960.

ALLALLALLALLALLOOOOOTMENT COMMITTEE ATMENT COMMITTEE ATMENT COMMITTEE ATMENT COMMITTEE ATMENT COMMITTEE ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURING

THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009

5  Allottmment committee Meetings were held during the

year.  These were held on 13th January 2009, 17th March

2009, 11th June 2009, 11th September 2009 and 23rd

December 2009.

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

Mr. R. Sundararajan Chairman 2

Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan Member 5

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Member 5

6 .6 .6 .6 .6 . BORROWING COMMITTEEBORROWING COMMITTEEBORROWING COMMITTEEBORROWING COMMITTEEBORROWING COMMITTEE

Our Borrowing Committee comprises two independent
Directors. They are:

1. Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan Chairman

2. Mr. R. Sundararajan Member

3. Mr.  K. Madhava Sarma Member

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either

two members or one third of the total number of members of

the committee whichever is higher.

BORROWING COMMITTEE CHARTERBORROWING COMMITTEE CHARTERBORROWING COMMITTEE CHARTERBORROWING COMMITTEE CHARTERBORROWING COMMITTEE CHARTER

* Borrow monies otherwise than on Debentures - not

exceed Rs. 100 Crores at any one time.

* Create necessary charges on the assets of the Company

as they may deem fit.

* Empowered to authorise affixing of the common seal of

the Company to any documents that may be required to

be executed in pursuance of the exercise of the borrowing

powers delegated to it provided such documentssigned

by any two Directors of the Company or by one Director

and such other officer as may be authorised by the

Committee.

BORROWING COMMITTEE ABORROWING COMMITTEE ABORROWING COMMITTEE ABORROWING COMMITTEE ABORROWING COMMITTEE ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURING

THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009

Nineteen Borrowing Committee meetings were held during the

year. These were held on 15th January 2009, 2nd February 2009,

25th February 2009, 3rd March 2009, 27th March 2009,

29th April 2009, 8th May 2009, 11th June 2009, 29th June 2009,

25th July 2009, 7th August 2009, 7th September 2009, 17th

September 2009, 25th September 2009, 29th September 2009,

5th November 2009, 12th November 2009, 12th December

2009 and 23rd December 2009.

7.  REMUNERA7.  REMUNERA7.  REMUNERA7.  REMUNERA7.  REMUNERATION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEETION COMMITTEE

Our Remuneration Committee comprises three independent
directors. They are:

1.  Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Chairman

2.  Mr. R. Sundararajan Member

3.  Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Member

QUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUMQUORUM

The quorum of the meeting of the committee shall be either
two members or one third of the total number of members of
the committee whichever is higher.
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REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTION COMMITTEE CHARTERTERTERTERTER

1. To determine within the agreed framework, specific
remuneration packages for each of the Executive Directors,
the non-executive Directors and such other members of
the executive management including salary, bonus,
incentive payments, share options, pension rights, terms
of employment and any compensation payments.

2. To approve and monitor the level and structure of the
remuneration of the first layer of management, such layer
to be determined by the Board;

3. All Human Resources related issue.

4. Other key issues / matters as may be referred by the
Board or as may be necessary in view of Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement or any statutory provisions.

(2) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECT(2) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECT(2) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECT(2) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECT(2) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

Remuneration by way of Sitting Fees is paid to all Non-
executive Directors.  It was being paid at the rate of Rs.10,000/
-  for attending each Meeting of the Board and Rs.5,000/-
for attending each Committee Meeting till 25-05-2009.

Further, at the Board Meeting held on 25th May 20009,
approval was received to increase the  Sitting Fees payable
to all Non-executive Directors, and accordingly it is being
paid at the rate of Rs.15,000/-  for attending each Meeting
of the Board and Rs.10,000/- for attending each Committee
Meeting with effect from 30th May 2010.

Particulars of Sitting Fees including for attending the Board /
Committee Meeting paid to Non-executive Directors during
the financial year 2009-10 are as follows:-

REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATION COMMITTEE ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURINGANCE DURING

THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009THE CALENDAR YEAR 2009

No  Remuneration committee meeting was held during the year.

MembersMembersMembersMembersMembers No. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of MeetingsNo. of Meetings
AttendedAttendedAttendedAttendedAttended

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma Chairman -

Mr. R. Sundararajan Member -

Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan Member -

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONSMISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONSMISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONSMISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONSMISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

The Committee may invite other Directors/ Officers of the
Company to attend the meetings of the Committee as
‘Invitees’ from time to time, as and when required.

Minutes of the Remuneration Committee will be placed before
the Board in its subsequent meeting.

The two Executive Directors (Managing Director & CEO and the Joint Managing Director) are paid remuneration as decided by
the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee of the Board with the approval of Shareholders.

There are no stock options available / issued to any Director of the Company.

Name of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of DirectorName of Director Sitting FSitting FSitting FSitting FSitting Fees Pees Pees Pees Pees Paid (Rs.)aid (Rs.)aid (Rs.)aid (Rs.)aid (Rs.)

Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan 3,00,000

Mr. S.R. Ramakrishnan 1,50,000

Mr. R. Sundararajan 3,10,000

Mr. R.S. Chandra 35,000

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma 3,70,000

Mr. K.E.C. Raja Kumar 30,000

Mr. Sunil Varma 1,15,000

Mr. N. Rangachary 25,000

Mr. S.C. Tripathi -

Mr. Sunil Kumar Kolangara 15,000

Mr. S. Krishnamurthy 15,000

DETDETDETDETDETAILS OF REMUNERAAILS OF REMUNERAAILS OF REMUNERAAILS OF REMUNERAAILS OF REMUNERATION PTION PTION PTION PTION PAID TAID TAID TAID TAID TO THE DIRECTO THE DIRECTO THE DIRECTO THE DIRECTO THE DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STSTSTSTST MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010

(1) EXECUTIVE DIRECT(1) EXECUTIVE DIRECT(1) EXECUTIVE DIRECT(1) EXECUTIVE DIRECT(1) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS (Rs. in  Lakhs)

Name & PName & PName & PName & PName & Positionositionositionositionosition SalarySalarySalarySalarySalary CommissionCommissionCommissionCommissionCommission PPPPPerquisiteserquisiteserquisiteserquisiteserquisites HRAHRAHRAHRAHRA ProvidentProvidentProvidentProvidentProvident RetirementRetirementRetirementRetirementRetirement OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers TTTTTo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l
FundFundFundFundFund BenefitsBenefitsBenefitsBenefitsBenefits

Mr. T Shivaraman 24.00 - - 6.00 - - - 30.00
Managing Director & CEO

Mr. M Amjad Shariff 24.00 - - 6.00 - - - 30.00
Joint Managing Director
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SPECIAL RESOLSPECIAL RESOLSPECIAL RESOLSPECIAL RESOLSPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PUTIONS PUTIONS PUTIONS PUTIONS PASSED AASSED AASSED AASSED AASSED AT LASTT LASTT LASTT LASTT LAST

THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)

• At the 7th AGM held on 11th June 2007, the following

resolution was passed.

Under Section 31 of the Companies Act, 1956 for

substituting of Article No. 3 in place of the existing

Article No. 3 of the Articles of the Association of the

Company for increase in authorized share capital from

Rs.65 crores to Rs. 85 crores.

• At the 8th AGM held on 22nd August 2008, the following

resolution was passed.

Under Section 31 and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Companies Act, 1956, the existing clause

266 to 274 (both inclusive) of the Articles of Association

of the Company was deleted.

• At the 9th AGM held on 31st August 2009, the following

resolution was passed.

Under Section 31 of the Companies Act, 1956 for

altering Article No.169 of the Articles of the Association

of the Company for increasing the number of Directors
from 12 to 15.

PPPPPASSING OF RESOLASSING OF RESOLASSING OF RESOLASSING OF RESOLASSING OF RESOLUTION BUTION BUTION BUTION BUTION BY POSTY POSTY POSTY POSTY POSTALALALALAL

BALLBALLBALLBALLBALLOOOOOTTTTT

Approval of Shareholders was obtained through Postal Ballot
on 21st August 2008 by way of Ordinary Resolution pursuant
to Sections 293(1)(a) and 192A of  the Companies Act, 1956
for the transfer of the  business of manufacturing and marketing
of wind turbines of 250 kilowatt capacity to Leitner Shriram
Manufacturing Limited and Shriram Leitwind Limited
respectively.

Approval of the shareholders was obtained on 10th January
2009 under Section 17 and 192 A of the Companies Act,

GENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGSGENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The date, time and venue of the last three annual general meetings are given below:-

Yearearearearear DateDateDateDateDate TimeTimeTimeTimeTime VVVVVenueenueenueenueenue

2006 - 07 11-06-2007 10.30 A.M. NO. 5, T.V. STREET, CHETPET, CHENNAI - 600 031.

2007 - 08 22-08-2008 10.25 A.M. AT SRI KRISHNA GANA SABHA, DR. NALLI GANA VIHAR, 20, MAHARAJAPURAM
SANTHANAM ROAD, T.NAGAR, CHENNAI – 600 017.

2008 - 09 31-08-2009 3.00 P.M NARADA GANA SABHA, 314, TTK ROAD, CHENNAI – 600 018

1956, by way of a Special Resolution  for altering the Main
Objects of the Memorandum of Association of the Company
by including Clause 12 to III A of the Main Objects .

Approval of the shareholders was also obtained on 10th

January 2009 by way of a Special Resolution  under Section
81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 for issuance of 350000
options under the ESOP 2007 Scheme to the present and
future permanent employee(s) including  Director(s) of the
Company, and also to  such ‘Eligible Employees and Directors
of the subsidiaries companies, under a scheme titled “Shriram
EPC Employees Stock Option Scheme 2007”.

CODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCTCODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a “Code of Conduct” (Code) for
all the Board members and the senior management of the
Company, and the Code is posted on the website of the
Company www.shriramepc.com. Annual declaration
regarding compliance with the Code is obtained from every
person covered by the Code of Conduct. A declaration to
this effect signed by the Joint Managing Director is forming
part of the report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICYWHISTLE BLOWER POLICYWHISTLE BLOWER POLICYWHISTLE BLOWER POLICYWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In line with the Company’s commitment to the high standards
of ethical, moral and legal business conduct and its
commitment to open communication, a ‘Whistle Blower Policy’
is framed and is available on the Company’s website.

The audit committee is vested with the power to review
functioning of the ‘Whistle Blower’ mechanism.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADINGPREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADINGPREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADINGPREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADINGPREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has framed a code of conduct for Prevention
of Insider Trading based on SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992. This code is applicable to all
Directors / Officers (including Statutory Auditors) / designated
employees. The code ensures the prevention of dealing in
Company’s shares by persons having access to unpublished
price sensitive information.
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As regards the non-mandatory requirements, theAs regards the non-mandatory requirements, theAs regards the non-mandatory requirements, theAs regards the non-mandatory requirements, theAs regards the non-mandatory requirements, the

following were adopted:following were adopted:following were adopted:following were adopted:following were adopted:

1. As detailed in the earlier paragraphs, the Company has

constituted a Compensation Committee.

2. Pursuant to the non mandatory requirements of the listing

agreement, the Company has established a whistle blower

mechanism to provide an avenue to raise concerns.

3. As the quarterly financial results are published in leading

financial newspapers, uploaded on the Company’s

website and any major developments are covered in the

press releases issued by the Company from time to time

and posted in the Company’s website, the Company did

not send the half yearly financial results to the shareholders

during the year 2009-10.

4. Other non mandatory requirements have not been

adopted by the Company.

OTHER DISCLOSURESOTHER DISCLOSURESOTHER DISCLOSURESOTHER DISCLOSURESOTHER DISCLOSURES

MANAMANAMANAMANAMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSISYSISYSISYSISYSIS

A management discussion and analysis report highlighting

individual businesses has been included in the annual report.

Periodical disclosures from Senior Management relating to

all material financial and commercial transactions, where

they had or were deemed to have had personal interest, that

might have had a potential conflict with the interest of the

Company at large were placed before the Board.

Transactions with the related parties are disclosed in Note 20

of Schedule 15 to the Accounts in the Annual Report.

The Company has followed the Guidelines of Accounting

Standards laid down by the Companies (Accounting Standard)

Rules, 2006 in preparation of its financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENTRISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has laid down procedures to inform board

members about the risk assessment and minimization

procedures. The board periodically discusses the significant

business risks identified by the management and the mitigation

process being taken up. A detailed note on risk identification

and mitigation is included in the management discussion

and analysis, annexed to the Directors’ report.

SUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARSUBSIDIARY COMPY COMPY COMPY COMPY COMPANIESANIESANIESANIESANIES

The Company does not have any material non listed Indian

Subsidiary Company. The Audit Committee reviews the

financial statements and in particular, the investments made

by unlisted subsidiary companies. The minutes of the Board

meetings as well as statements of all significant transactions

of the unlisted subsidiary companies are placed before the

Board of Directors of the Company for their review.

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORACOMPLIANCE WITH CORPORACOMPLIANCE WITH CORPORACOMPLIANCE WITH CORPORACOMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCE NORMSVERNANCE NORMSVERNANCE NORMSVERNANCE NORMSVERNANCE NORMS

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements

of the Code of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause

49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

The Company has submitted the compliance report in the

prescribed format to the stock exchanges for the quarter ended

31st March 2010. The Statutory Auditors have certified that

the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing

agreement with the stock exchanges. The said certificate is

annexed to the Directors’ Report and will be forwarded to

the Stock Exchanges and the Registrar of Companies, Tamil

Nadu, Chennai, along with the Annual Report.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, has

issued in December 2009 ‘Corporate Governance Voluntary

Guidelines, 2009’ and introduction of the recommended

measures will be considered carefully at an appropriate time.

MEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The audited financial results are published in the newspapers

including Economic Times, Business Line, Makkal Kural  etc.

The quarterly results and other major announcements like book

closure and dividend declarations will also be published in leading

newspaper dailies and will also be made available in the

Company’s website www.shriramepc.com. Besides the financial

information, the following are posted on the Company’s website:

• Periodical press releases

• Presentations to investors/analysts

The code of conduct and the whistle blower policy are also

posted on the Company’s website.

CEO/CFO CERCEO/CFO CERCEO/CFO CERCEO/CFO CERCEO/CFO CERTIFICATIFICATIFICATIFICATIFICATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

CEO and CFO have given a certificate to the Board as

contemplated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

MANAMANAMANAMANAMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISYSISYSISYSISYSIS

A management discussion and analysis forms part of the

annual report.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMAGENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMAGENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMAGENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMAGENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

A separate section on the above has been included in the

annual report.....



GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

REGISTERED OFFICEREGISTERED OFFICEREGISTERED OFFICEREGISTERED OFFICEREGISTERED OFFICE

No.5, T V Street, Chetpet, Chennai – 600 031

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Day Wednesday

Date 29th September, 2010

Time 3.00 p.m.

Venue Mini Hall, Sri Krishna Gana Sabha, 20, Maharajapuram Santhanam Road, T. Nagar, Chennai 600 017.

TENTTENTTENTTENTTENTAAAAATIVE FINANCIAL CALENDTIVE FINANCIAL CALENDTIVE FINANCIAL CALENDTIVE FINANCIAL CALENDTIVE FINANCIAL CALENDARARARARAR

Board MeetingBoard MeetingBoard MeetingBoard MeetingBoard Meeting

Financial reporting for the 1st Quarter ending 30th June 2010 28th July 2010

Financial reporting for the 2nd  Quarter ending 30th September 2010 On or before 15th November 2010

Financial reporting for the 3rd Quarter ending 31st December 2010 On or before 15th February 2011

Financial reporting for the year ending 31st March 2011 On or before May 31st 2011
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FINANCIAL YEARFINANCIAL YEARFINANCIAL YEARFINANCIAL YEARFINANCIAL YEAR

The Financial year of the Company is 1st April – 31st March.

BOOK CLBOOK CLBOOK CLBOOK CLBOOK CLOSURE FOR DIVIDENDOSURE FOR DIVIDENDOSURE FOR DIVIDENDOSURE FOR DIVIDENDOSURE FOR DIVIDEND

Wednesday, the 15th September 2010 to Wednesday, the 29th September 2010  (both days inclusive)

LISTING ON STLISTING ON STLISTING ON STLISTING ON STLISTING ON STOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXOCK EXCHANGES AND STCHANGES AND STCHANGES AND STCHANGES AND STCHANGES AND STOCK CODEOCK CODEOCK CODEOCK CODEOCK CODE

Equity SharesEquity SharesEquity SharesEquity SharesEquity Shares

The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. SHRIRAMEPC

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai 532945

MARKET PRICE DMARKET PRICE DMARKET PRICE DMARKET PRICE DMARKET PRICE DAAAAATTTTTA AND COMPA AND COMPA AND COMPA AND COMPA AND COMPARISONARISONARISONARISONARISON

MonthMonthMonthMonthMonth [BSE][BSE][BSE][BSE][BSE] [NSE][NSE][NSE][NSE][NSE]

High (Rs)High (Rs)High (Rs)High (Rs)High (Rs) Low (Rs)Low (Rs)Low (Rs)Low (Rs)Low (Rs) High (Rs)High (Rs)High (Rs)High (Rs)High (Rs) Low (Rs)Low (Rs)Low (Rs)Low (Rs)Low (Rs)

[APRIL] 150.00 120.60 143.00 118.00

[MAY] 220.75 122.00 223.95 120.50

[JUNE] 204.95 147.50 204.00 143.00

[JULY] 176.80 148.00 172.00 147.00

[AUGUST] 199.00 156.80 198.00 142.85

[SEPTEMBER] 211.00 176.10 210.45 159.80

[OCTOBER] 265.00 170.00 264.00 186.10

[NOVEMBER] 247.65 207.10 246.00 202.10

[DECEMBER] 239.95 185.55 241.95 205.00

[JANUARY] 242.00 198.50 242.75 201.00

[FEBRUARY] 226.90 177.75 219.00 181.00

[MARCH] 215.00 185.00 213.00 185.00

SHARE TRANSFER AND INVESTSHARE TRANSFER AND INVESTSHARE TRANSFER AND INVESTSHARE TRANSFER AND INVESTSHARE TRANSFER AND INVESTOR SERVICEOR SERVICEOR SERVICEOR SERVICEOR SERVICE

SYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEM

A committee of the Board constituted for the purpose, approves
share transfers in the physical form  and also in Electronic
mode.
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REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTREGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

CAMEO CORPORACAMEO CORPORACAMEO CORPORACAMEO CORPORACAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITEDTE SERVICES LIMITEDTE SERVICES LIMITEDTE SERVICES LIMITEDTE SERVICES LIMITED

Subramanian Building, V Floor
No. 1, Club House Road
Chennai 600 002, Tamilnadu, India
TTTTTelelelelel: (91 44) 2846 0390
FaxFaxFaxFaxFax: (91 44) 2846 0129
EmailEmailEmailEmailEmail: shriramepc@cameoindia.com
WWWWWebsiteebsiteebsiteebsiteebsite: www.cameoindia.com
Contact PContact PContact PContact PContact Personersonersonersonerson: Mr. R.D. Ramasamy
SEBI Registration NumberSEBI Registration NumberSEBI Registration NumberSEBI Registration NumberSEBI Registration Number: INR000003753



SHAREHOLDING PSHAREHOLDING PSHAREHOLDING PSHAREHOLDING PSHAREHOLDING PAAAAATTERN AS ON 31TTERN AS ON 31TTERN AS ON 31TTERN AS ON 31TTERN AS ON 31STSTSTSTST MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010

CategoryCategoryCategoryCategoryCategory No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares % of Shareholding% of Shareholding% of Shareholding% of Shareholding% of Shareholding

Promoters 1,84,58,354 42.0342.0342.0342.0342.03

FII 26,20,151 5.975.975.975.975.97

Mutual Fund 18,13,807 4.134.134.134.134.13

Financial Institutions 3,17,646 0.720.720.720.720.72

Corporate Bodies 18,39,099 4.194.194.194.194.19

Foreign Corporate Bodies 1,34,81,762 30.7030.7030.7030.7030.70

Non-Resident Indian 30,471 0.070.070.070.070.07

Trust 37,86,779 8.628.628.628.628.62

Clearing Member 11,766 0.030.030.030.030.03

Public 15,53,942 3.543.543.543.543.54

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 4,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,777 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31STSTSTSTST MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010

No. of Shares heldNo. of Shares heldNo. of Shares heldNo. of Shares heldNo. of Shares held No. of ShareholdersNo. of ShareholdersNo. of ShareholdersNo. of ShareholdersNo. of Shareholders % of Shareholder% of Shareholder% of Shareholder% of Shareholder% of Shareholder TTTTTotal Sharesotal Sharesotal Sharesotal Sharesotal Shares Amount (Rs.)Amount (Rs.)Amount (Rs.)Amount (Rs.)Amount (Rs.) % of Amount% of Amount% of Amount% of Amount% of Amount

1 -  5000 8,066 95.65 6,64,181 66,41,810 1.51

5001 - 10000 151 1.79 1,18,824 11,88,240 0.27

10001 - 20000 64 0.76 95,996 9,59,960 0.22

20001 -  30000 32 0.38 82,856 8,28,560 0.19

30001 -  40000 22 0.26 75,369 7,53,690 0.17

40001 -  50000 20 0.24 90,324 9,03,240 0.21

50001 - 100000 39 0.46 2,87,855 28,78,550 0.66

100001 - And Above 39 0.46 4,24,98,372 42,49,83,720 96.78

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 8,4338,4338,4338,4338,433 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 4,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,777 43,91,37,77043,91,37,77043,91,37,77043,91,37,77043,91,37,770 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00
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DISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS - NSDLDISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS - NSDLDISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS - NSDLDISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS - NSDLDISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS - NSDL,,,,, CDSL & PHYSICAL RECORD D CDSL & PHYSICAL RECORD D CDSL & PHYSICAL RECORD D CDSL & PHYSICAL RECORD D CDSL & PHYSICAL RECORD DAAAAATETETETETE: 31: 31: 31: 31: 31STSTSTSTST MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010

SHAREHOLDING SUMMARY AS ON 31SHAREHOLDING SUMMARY AS ON 31SHAREHOLDING SUMMARY AS ON 31SHAREHOLDING SUMMARY AS ON 31SHAREHOLDING SUMMARY AS ON 31STSTSTSTST MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010 MARCH 2010

CategoryCategoryCategoryCategoryCategory No. of HoldersNo. of HoldersNo. of HoldersNo. of HoldersNo. of Holders TTTTTotal Sharesotal Sharesotal Sharesotal Sharesotal Shares % of Holdings% of Holdings% of Holdings% of Holdings% of Holdings

PHYSICAL 8 62 0.00

NSDL 5,806 4,34,92,980 99.04

CDSL 2,619 4,20,735 0.96

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 8,4338,4338,4338,4338,433 4,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,7774,39,13,777 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00
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LIST OF PROMOLIST OF PROMOLIST OF PROMOLIST OF PROMOLIST OF PROMOTERSTERSTERSTERSTERS

List of promoters of the Company constituting the ‘Group’

pursuant to Regulation 3(e) (i) of SEBI (substantial Acquisition

of shares & Takeover) Regulations, 1997.

1. Shriram Industrial Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

2. Shriram Auto Finance

3. Shriram Ownership Trust

4. Any Company / entity promoted by any of the above.

DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURESOSURESOSURESOSURESOSURES

There have been no materially significant related party

transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests

of the company at large.  The necessary disclosures regarding

the transactions are given in the Notes to accounts.

There have been no instances of non-compliance on any

matters relating to capital markets, nor have any penalty/

strictures been imposed on the company by the stock exchange

or SEBI or any statutory authorities on such matters.

MEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICAMEANS OF COMMUNICATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The Quarterly results are being published in leading national

English newspapers (The Hindu Business Line/Economic

Times) and in one vernacular (Tamil) newspaper (Makkal

Kural). The quarterly results are also available on the

Company’s website www.shriramepc.com

The Company’s website also displays official press releases,

shareholding pattern and presentations made to the analysts

and brokers.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTCODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTCODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTCODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTCODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS &ORS &ORS &ORS &ORS &

SENIOR MANAGERSSENIOR MANAGERSSENIOR MANAGERSSENIOR MANAGERSSENIOR MANAGERS

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 14th February

2008 has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and

Senior Management (the Code) which applicable to all

Directors -Executive as well as Non-executive and members

of senior management.

The Board of Directors and Senior Management are

responsible for and are committed to setting the standards of

conduct contained in this code and for updating these

standards, as appropriate, to ensure their continuing

relevance, effectiveness and responsiveness to the need of

investors and all other stakeholders as also to reflect corporate,

legal and regulatory developments.

NOMINANOMINANOMINANOMINANOMINATION FTION FTION FTION FTION FAAAAACILITYCILITYCILITYCILITYCILITY

The shareholders may avail of the nomination facility under
Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956.  The nomination
form (Form 2B), along with instructions, will be provided to
the members on request.  In case the members wish to avail
of this facility, they are requested to write to the Company’s
registrar M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited.

DEMADEMADEMADEMADEMATERIALISATERIALISATERIALISATERIALISATERIALISATION OF SHARESTION OF SHARESTION OF SHARESTION OF SHARESTION OF SHARES

The shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in
dematerialized form.  The code number allotted by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Ltd., to Shriram EPC Limited is ISIN INE-
964H01014.

ADDRESS FOR INVESTADDRESS FOR INVESTADDRESS FOR INVESTADDRESS FOR INVESTADDRESS FOR INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCEOR CORRESPONDENCEOR CORRESPONDENCEOR CORRESPONDENCEOR CORRESPONDENCE

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares,
share transfers, transmissions, change of address or any other
query relating to shares, please write to:

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

Subramanian Building, V Floor

No. 1, Club House Road

Chennai 600 002, Tamilnadu, India.

TTTTTelelelelel: (91 44) 2846 0390

FaxFaxFaxFaxFax: (91 44) 2846 0129

EmailEmailEmailEmailEmail: shriramepc@cameoindia.com

WWWWWebsiteebsiteebsiteebsiteebsite: www.cameoindia.com

MrMrMrMrMr. K Suresh. K Suresh. K Suresh. K Suresh. K Suresh

Company Secretary

Shriram EPC LimitedShriram EPC LimitedShriram EPC LimitedShriram EPC LimitedShriram EPC Limited

No.5, T V Street, Chetpet

Chennai – 600 031, Tamilnadu, India.

TTTTTelelelelel: (91 44) 2836 1817

FaxFaxFaxFaxFax: (91 44) 2836 3518

EmailEmailEmailEmailEmail: suresh@shriramepc.com

WWWWWebsiteebsiteebsiteebsiteebsite:www.shriramepc.com

ONLINE INFORMAONLINE INFORMAONLINE INFORMAONLINE INFORMAONLINE INFORMATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

Shareholders are requested to visit www.shriramepc.com for
online information about the Company. The financial results,
share price information, dividend announcements of the
Company are posted on the website of the Company and
are periodically updated with all developments, for the
information of shareholders. Besides this the shareholders
have the facility to post any query to the Company directly
from the website which are acted upon within 24 hours of
receipt of query.



DECLARADECLARADECLARADECLARADECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCTTION ON CODE OF CONDUCTTION ON CODE OF CONDUCTTION ON CODE OF CONDUCTTION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the Members of Shriram EPC Limited

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. The Code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company.

It is further confirmed that all Directors and Senior,Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2010, as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
Stock Exchanges.

Place : Chennai M. Amjad ShariffM. Amjad ShariffM. Amjad ShariffM. Amjad ShariffM. Amjad Shariff
Date  : 24th May 2010 Joint Managing Director

AUDITAUDITAUDITAUDITAUDITORS’ CERORS’ CERORS’ CERORS’ CERORS’ CERTIFICATIFICATIFICATIFICATIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATETETETETE

GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENTGOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENTGOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENTGOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENTGOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Shriram EPC Limited, for the year ended 31st

March 2010 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan
Place : Chennai Partner
Date  : 24th May 2010 Membership No. 29519
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AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORT TT TT TT TT TO THE MEMBERS OF SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE MEMBERS OF SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE MEMBERS OF SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE MEMBERS OF SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE MEMBERS OF SHRIRAM EPC LIMITED

(iii) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash

Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the

books of account;

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss

Account and Cash Flow dealt with by this report

complies with the accounting standards referred to in

sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act,

1956;

(v) In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the said

accounts read with the significant accounting policies

and notes thereon give the information required by the

Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of

the Company as at March 31, 2010;

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit

of the Company for the year ended on that date.

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

5. On the basis of written representations received from

the directors as on 31st March 2010 taken on record by

the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors

is disqualified as on March 31, 2010 from being

appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-

section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956

as on the said date;

TTTTTO THE Members of SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE Members of SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE Members of SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE Members of SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDO THE Members of SHRIRAM EPC LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Shriram

EPC Limited, as at March 31, 2010, the Profit and Loss

Account and Cash Flow of the Company for the year

ended on that date, both annexed thereto. These

financial statements are the responsibility of the

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express

an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing

standards generally accepted in India.  Those Standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit

includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,

2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms

of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies

Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on

the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said

Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in

Paragraph 3 above, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations,

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by

law have been kept by the Company so far as appears

from our examination of those books;
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For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants

Registration No: 008072S

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan
Partner

Membership No.29519

Place : Chennai

Date  : 24th May 2010



ANNEXURE TANNEXURE TANNEXURE TANNEXURE TANNEXURE TO THE AO THE AO THE AO THE AO THE AUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS’ REPORORS’ REPORORS’ REPORORS’ REPORORS’ REPORTTTTT

Annexure referred to in Paragraph 3 of the report of even date

1. Having regard to the nature of the Company's business/
activities/result, clauses (x), (xii), (xiii), (xiv), (xix) and
(xx) of CARO are not applicable.

2. In respect of fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the
year by the Management in accordance with a
regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of all the
fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to
the information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The fixed assets disposed off during the year, in our
opinion, do not constitute a substantial part of the
fixed assets of the Company and such disposals
has, in our opinion  not affected the going concern
status of the Company.

3. In respect of its inventories:

(a) As explained to us, inventories (other than contract
work in progress) were physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the
management were reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of its business.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification between
physical stock and book records were not material.

4. In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted by
the Company to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the Register under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, according to the information and
explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has granted unsecured interest free
loan, to the party covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
during the previous year. At the year-end, the
outstanding balances of such loans aggregated to
Rs. 1,45,00,000, and the maximum amount
involved during the year was Rs. 1,45,00,000.

(b) The rate of interest and other terms and conditions
of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie not
prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

(c) There are no overdue amounts as at the Balance
Sheet date.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not taken any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us , having regard to the
explanations that some of the items purchased are of
special nature and suitable alternative sources are not
readily available for obtaining comparable quotations,
there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard to the purchases of
inventory and the sale of goods and services, however
the internal controls with regard to the purchases of
fixed asset needs to be strengthened. During the course
of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure
to correct major weaknesses in internal controls.

6. In respect of contracts or arrangements entered in the
Register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, to the best of our knowledge
and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us:

a) The particulars of contracts or arrangements referred
to Section 301 that needed to be entered in the
Register maintained under the said Section have
been so entered.

b) Where each of such transactions is in excess of
Rs. 5 lakhs in respect of any party, the transactions
have been made at prices which are prima facie
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market
prices at the relevant time except in respect of certain
purchases for which comparable quotations are not
available and in respect of which we are unable to
comment.

7. According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not accepted deposit from the
public during the year.

8. In our opinion, the internal audit functions carried out
during the year by firm of Chartered accountants
appointed by the Management have been
commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of the business.
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9. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained
by the Company in respect of generation of electricity
from windmill where pursuant to the Rules made by the
Central Government, the maintenance of cost records
has been prescribed under Section 209(1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and we are of the opinion that
prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view
to determining whether they are accurate or complete.
To the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records for any other product of the Company.

10. Statutory and other dues : According to the information
and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues  including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Work Contract Tax,

Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities
during the year.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Work Contract Tax, Income Tax, Value
Added Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax
and Cess were in arrears, as at 31st March 2010 for
a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and
Cess which have not been deposited as on
31st March 2010 on account of disputes are
given below:

11. According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, we are of the opinion that the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
banks/financial institutions.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has given
guarantee, for loans taken by a subsidiary, associate
and joint venture company from a bank during the year
the terms of which are not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the term loans have been
applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

14. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the Balance Sheet, we report that funds raised on
short-term basis have not been used during the year for
long-term investment.

15. The Company has not made preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

16. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according
to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported
during the year.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants

Registration No: 008072S

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan
Partner

Membership No.29519

Place: Chennai

Date: 24th May 2010

StatuteStatuteStatuteStatuteStatute Nature of DuesNature of DuesNature of DuesNature of DuesNature of Dues Forum where DisputeForum where DisputeForum where DisputeForum where DisputeForum where Dispute PPPPPeriod to which theeriod to which theeriod to which theeriod to which theeriod to which the Amount involvedAmount involvedAmount involvedAmount involvedAmount involved

is pendingis pendingis pendingis pendingis pending amount relatesamount relatesamount relatesamount relatesamount relates (Rs. in Lakhs)(Rs. in Lakhs)(Rs. in Lakhs)(Rs. in Lakhs)(Rs. in Lakhs)

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Appellate Tribunal 2000-01 55.94

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Appellate Tribunal 2001-02 21.59

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Appellate Tribunal 2002-03 51.9

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Appellate Tribunal 2003-04 163.25

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Commissioner of Income Tax  (Appeals ) 2004-05 30.58

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals ) 2005-06 340.53

Income Tax Act Income Tax demand Commissioner of Income Tax  (Appeals ) 2006-07 318.95
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SOURCES OF FUNDS

11111 Shareholders FundsShareholders FundsShareholders FundsShareholders FundsShareholders Funds

a) Share Capital 1  4,391.38 4,334.89

b) Share Application Money 2.82 -

c) Employees Stock Options Outstanding 126.42 238.72

(Refer Note 21 of Schedule 15)

d) Reserves and Surplus 2  37,619.10  42,139.72  33,380.25  37,953.86

22222 Loan FundsLoan FundsLoan FundsLoan FundsLoan Funds

Secured Loans 3  50,564.51 24,015.20

Unsecured Loans 4  12,527.61  63,092.12  2,528.67  26,543.87

33333 Deferred tax liabilityDeferred tax liabilityDeferred tax liabilityDeferred tax liabilityDeferred tax liability (Net )(Refer Note 17 of Sch15) 2,802.13 1,542.80

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,08,033.971,08,033.971,08,033.971,08,033.971,08,033.97 66,040.5366,040.5366,040.5366,040.5366,040.53

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

11111 Fixed AssetsFixed AssetsFixed AssetsFixed AssetsFixed Assets 5

a)   Gross Block 16,327.56 11,552.28

b)   Less: Accumulated Depreciation 2,158.45 1,250.59

c)   Net Block 14,169.11 10,301.69

d)   Add :Capital work in progress including capital advances  1.09  14,170.20  353.54  10,655.23

22222 InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments 6 21,064.28 17,201.22

33333 Current Assets, Loans and AdvancesCurrent Assets, Loans and AdvancesCurrent Assets, Loans and AdvancesCurrent Assets, Loans and AdvancesCurrent Assets, Loans and Advances 7

a)   Inventories 17,754.20 7,829.67

b)   Sundry Debtors  83,270.21  49,217.76

c)   Cash and Bank Balances 17,844.80 3,452.82

d)   Loans and Advances 23,478.77 24,970.30

e)   Other Current assets  7.05 5.70

1,42,355.03  85,476.25

44444 Less : Current Liabilit ies and ProvisionsLess : Current Liabilit ies and ProvisionsLess : Current Liabilit ies and ProvisionsLess : Current Liabilit ies and ProvisionsLess : Current Liabilit ies and Provisions 8

a)   Current Liabilities 68,693.05 46,293.15

b)   Provisions 862.49 999.02

69,555.54 47,292.17

Net Current Assets  72,799.49 38,184.08

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,08,033.971,08,033.971,08,033.971,08,033.971,08,033.97 66,040.5366,040.5366,040.5366,040.5366,040.53

The Schedules referred to above form
an integral part of Balance sheet

Notes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on Accounts 15

(Rs. in Lakhs)

In terms of our report  attached

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Partner Joint Managing Director Director Director

Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Dated :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

ScheduleScheduleScheduleScheduleSchedule As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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INCOME

Sales, Services and Work Bills 9 1,11,051.76 91,876.55

Other Income 10 1,121.47 518.87

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,12,173.231,12,173.231,12,173.231,12,173.231,12,173.23 92,395.4292,395.4292,395.4292,395.4292,395.42

EXPENDITURE

Manufacturing, Construction and Operation expenses11 96,251.94 80,823.22

Employee Costs 12 1,794.28 2,021.56

Other Costs 13 2,208.90 1,542.01

Interest and Finance charges 14 4,171.62 1,085.33

Depreciation / Amortisation 5 1,034.47 630.19

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,05,461.211,05,461.211,05,461.211,05,461.211,05,461.21 86,102.3186,102.3186,102.3186,102.3186,102.31

Profit before Tax 6,712.026,712.026,712.026,712.026,712.02 6,293.116,293.116,293.116,293.116,293.11

Less : Tax Expenses

— Current 1,207.36 1,277.83

— Deferred 1,259.33  975.72

— Fringe Benefits tax ---  37.88

— MAT Credit Entitlement (220.70)  2,245.99 ---  2,291.43

Profit after Tax 4,466.03  4,001.68

Balance brought forward from previous year 9,117.82 5,824.84

Profits available for appropriation 13,583.85 9,826.52

Less: Appropriations

Proposed Dividend- 12% ( Previous year - 12%) 526.97 520.19

           Dividend Tax 87.52 88.41

           Provision of dividend - 2008-09 including dividend tax 0.99 ---
          for previous year (Refer Note 23 of Schedule 15)

          Transfer to General Reserve 111.65 100.10

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 12,856.72 9,117.82

Earnings per Share of Rs. 10/- each.
(Refer Note 18 of Schedule 15)

         - Basic         - Rupees 10.26 9.25

         - Diluted       - Rupees 10.05 9.25

The Schedules referred to above form an integral
part of the Profit and Loss account

Notes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on Accounts 15

(Rs. in Lakhs)

PROFIT AND LPROFIT AND LPROFIT AND LPROFIT AND LPROFIT AND LOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS ACCOUNTCCOUNTCCOUNTCCOUNTCCOUNT     FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

ScheduleScheduleScheduleScheduleSchedule YYYYYear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010 Year ended 31.03.2009
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Dated :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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CASH FLCASH FLCASH FLCASH FLCASH FLOW STOW STOW STOW STOW STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT     FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

YYYYYear endedear endedear endedear endedear ended Year ended

31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

(Rs. in Lakhs)

A. CASH FLA. CASH FLA. CASH FLA. CASH FLA. CASH FLOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax  6,712.02  6,293.11

Provision for Doubtful debts  473.21  118.87

Interest Income  (262.58)  (177.57)

Depreciation  1,034.47  630.19

Profit / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (net)  (118.61) 0.66

Employee Share option expense  276.00  283.51

Interest and finance charges expenditure  4,171.62  1,085.33

Operating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changes  12,286.13 12,286.13 12,286.13 12,286.13 12,286.13  8,234.10 8,234.10 8,234.10 8,234.10 8,234.10

Working capital changes :

 Increase  in Inventories  (9,924.53)  (3,015.95)

 Increase  in Sundry Debtors  (34,525.66)  (18,226.22)

Decrease / ( Increase ) in Loans and Advances  1,129.25  (12,411.42)

Increase  in Current Liabilities and provisions  22,452.82  15,325.13

Cash used in operations  (8,581.99)  (10,094.36)

Direct taxes paid including Fringe Benefits tax  (819.72)  (1,143.46)

Net cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activities  (9,401.71) (9,401.71) (9,401.71) (9,401.71) (9,401.71)  (11,237.82) (11,237.82) (11,237.82) (11,237.82) (11,237.82)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds on Sale of Fixed Assets  5,200.29  279.17

Additions to Fixed Assets  (9,631.12)  (6,804.00)

Purchase of Investments  (3,863.06)  (7,088.58)

Sale of Investments  -  10.00

Interest Received  261.23  182.05

Net cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activities  (8,032.66) (8,032.66) (8,032.66) (8,032.66) (8,032.66)  (13,421.36) (13,421.36) (13,421.36) (13,421.36) (13,421.36)

C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Share Issue  59.31  30.38

Proceeds from Borrowings ( secured and unsecured)  90,872.07  37,409.74

Repayment of Borrowings  (54,539.77)  (22,416.56)

Interest and finance charges paid  (3,955.67)  (1,085.33)

Dividend paid ( inclusive of dividend tax )  (609.59)  -

Net Cash generated from financing activitiesNet Cash generated from financing activitiesNet Cash generated from financing activitiesNet Cash generated from financing activitiesNet Cash generated from financing activities  31,826.35 31,826.35 31,826.35 31,826.35 31,826.35  13,938.23 13,938.23 13,938.23 13,938.23 13,938.23

DDDDD.  NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH AND.  NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH AND.  NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH AND.  NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH AND.  NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD ( A + B + C )  14,391.98  (10,720.95)

Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the period  3,452.82  14,173.77

CASH AND CASH EQUIVCASH AND CASH EQUIVCASH AND CASH EQUIVCASH AND CASH EQUIVCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AALENTS AS AALENTS AS AALENTS AS AALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE PERIODT THE END OF THE PERIODT THE END OF THE PERIODT THE END OF THE PERIODT THE END OF THE PERIOD  17,844.80  3,452.82

In terms of our report  attached
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SCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

AAAAAUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

6,50,00,000  6,50,00,000  6,50,00,000  6,50,00,000  6,50,00,000  Equity shares of Rs 10/- each 6,500.00 6,500.00

2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 Convertible Preference shares of Rs.10/each.  2,000.00  8,500.00  2,000.00  8,500.00

ISSUEDISSUEDISSUEDISSUEDISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UP

4,39,13,777 ( 4,33,48,855) Equity shares of
Rs 10/- each, fully paid up 4,391.38 4,334.89

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 4,391.384,391.384,391.384,391.384,391.38 4,334.894,334.894,334.894,334.894,334.89

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a. Capital Reserve 12.92  12.92

b. Securities Premium :

Opening balance  24,149.41 23,813.46

Add Transfer from Stock options outstanding account 388.30  24,537.71  335.95  24,149.41

c. General Reserve

Opening balance 100.10 -

Transfer from Profit and Loss account  111.65  211.75  100.10  100.10

d. Surplus from Profit and Loss account 12,856.72 9,117.82

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL  37,619.10 37,619.10 37,619.10 37,619.10 37,619.10 33,380.2533,380.2533,380.2533,380.2533,380.25

SCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANS

( Refer Note no 4 of Schedule 15 )

a. Term Loans from :

    - Banks 37,769.70  9,544.30

    - Financial Institutions 6,999.46 4,999.46

    - Interest accrued and due on Term Loans from Banks 215.95  44,985.11  -  14,543.76

b. Cash Credit  from Banks 5,493.68 9,357.36

c.. Hire Purchase Finance 85.72 114.08

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 50,564.5150,564.5150,564.5150,564.5150,564.51 24,015.2024,015.2024,015.2024,015.2024,015.20

Repayable within one year  37,769.70 9,544.30

SCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANS

Commercial Paper   $ 10,000.00 ---

Short Term Loans From a Bank 2,527.61 2,528.67

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 12,527.6112,527.6112,527.6112,527.6112,527.61 2,528.672,528.672,528.672,528.672,528.67

Repayable within one year 12,527.61 2,528.67

$   Maximum amount outstanding during the year 10,000.00 —

Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF BALANCE SHEET T OF BALANCE SHEET T OF BALANCE SHEET T OF BALANCE SHEET T OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.

As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEET     AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.

SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS :SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS :SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS :SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS :SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS :

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

SNoSNoSNoSNoSNo Block of AssetsBlock of AssetsBlock of AssetsBlock of AssetsBlock of Assets As at Addi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ions DeletionsDeletionsDeletionsDeletionsDeletions As atAs atAs atAs atAs at Upto For theFor theFor theFor theFor the DeletionsDeletionsDeletionsDeletionsDeletions UptoUptoUptoUptoUpto As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As at

1.04.09 31.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.10 31.03.09 yea ryea ryea ryea ryea r 31.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.10 31.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.10      31.03.09

TTTTTangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assets

1 Freehold Land  241.50  231.57  -  473.07  -  -  -  -  473.07  241.50

2 Buildings  170.59  1.14  -  171.73  35.50  6.02  -  41.52  130.21  135.09

3 Leasehold Improvements  304.41  14.62  -  319.03  78.84  61.22  -  140.06  178.97  225.57

4 Plant and Machinery  8,912.58  9,235.33  5,208.00  12,939.91  427.26  647.06  126.61  947.71  11,992.20  8,485.32

5 Furniture and Fittings  92.95  15.55  0.29  108.21  44.42  9.33  -  53.75  54.46  48.53

6 Office Equipment  76.96  14.77  -  91.73  19.74  4.38  -  24.12  67.61  57.22

7 Computers and Software  374.79  46.43  -  421.22  135.75  55.50  -  191.25  229.97  239.04

8 Vehicles  276.53  17.69  -  294.22  56.16  25.70  -  81.86  212.36  220.37

Intangible Assets

9 Technical know-how 1,101.97  -  -  1,101.97 452.92 175.18  -  628.10  473.87  649.05

10 ERP Software  - 326.47  -  326.47  - 38.08  -  38.08  288.39  -

11 Leasehold land right to use  -  80.00  -  80.00  -  12.00  -  12.00  68.00  -

TTTTTotalota lota lota lota l  11,552.28 11,552.28 11,552.28 11,552.28 11,552.28  9,983.57 9,983.57 9,983.57 9,983.57 9,983.57 5,208.29 5,208.29 5,208.29 5,208.29 5,208.29 16,327.56 16,327.56 16,327.56 16,327.56 16,327.56  1,250.59 1,250.59 1,250.59 1,250.59 1,250.59  1,034.47 1,034.47 1,034.47 1,034.47 1,034.47  126.61 126.61 126.61 126.61 126.61  2,158.45 2,158.45 2,158.45 2,158.45 2,158.45 14,169.11 14,169.11 14,169.11 14,169.11 14,169.11 10,301.69 10,301.69 10,301.69 10,301.69 10,301.69

Capital Work in Progress 1.09  353.54

Previous year  5,332.44  6,586.21  366.37  11,552.28  706.94  630.19  86.54  1,250.59  10,301.69

Notes :

Vehicles Include   Rs. 225.32 lakhsRs. 225.32 lakhsRs. 225.32 lakhsRs. 225.32 lakhsRs. 225.32 lakhs  ( Previous year Rs. 207.64 lakhs ) acquired under Hire Purchase. • Plant and Machinery includes
Rs. 2,479.14  LakhsRs. 2,479.14  LakhsRs. 2,479.14  LakhsRs. 2,479.14  LakhsRs. 2,479.14  Lakhs ( Previous year Rs 2,479.14 lakhs ) erected on Leasehold Land, out of which Machinery worth Rs. 1,310.531,310.531,310.531,310.531,310.53 Lakhs
( Previous year NIL ) has been leased out by the Company. • Plant and Machinery includes interest cost amounting to Rs. 321.43 Lakhs
(Previous year NIL) • Capital work in progress includes capital advances of Rs 1.09 lakhs(Previous year Rs 109.25 lakhs)

NOS.NOS.NOS.NOS.NOS.

SNoSNoSNoSNoSNo Par icu larsPar icu larsPar icu larsPar icu larsPar icu lars Nomina lNomina lNomina lNomina lNomina l As atAs atAs atAs atAs at Acquis i-Acquis i-Acquis i-Acquis i-Acquis i- SalesSalesSalesSalesSales As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at Acquis i-Acquis i-Acquis i-Acquis i-Acquis i- SalesSalesSalesSalesSales As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

ValueValueValueValueValue April 1,April 1,April 1,April 1,April 1, t ionst ionst ionst ionst ions March 31,March 31,March 31,March 31,March 31, April 1,April 1,April 1,April 1,April 1, t ionst ionst ionst ionst ions March 31,March 31,March 31,March 31,March 31,

per Shareper Shareper Shareper Shareper Share 20092009200920092009 20102010201020102010 20092009200920092009 20102010201020102010

1. Long Term

Quoted - Trade

2. Ennore Coke Ltd* Rs.10  49,20,000 49,20,000 965.32 965.32

3. In Subsidiary Companies

Shriram SEPC (Singapore) Pte Ltd. US $ 1  2,02,10,020  2,02,10,020  9,081.96 9,081.96

Blackstone Group Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Rs.10  306,351  68,078  3,74,429  769.85  200.00 969.85

4. In joint ventures

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd. Rs.10  42,25,002  22,00,000 64,25,002  576.21  220.00 796.21

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd @ Rs.10  2,49,96,773  1,93,37,630 4,43,34,403  2,499.68  1,933.76 4,433.44

Shriram Leitwind Ltd @ Rs.10  1,31,82,000 1,31,82,000  -  1,318.20  1,318.20  -

5. Others

Sree Jayajothi Cements Ltd. Rs.10  5,000,000 50,00,000  1,500.00 1,500.00

Orient Green Power Company Ltd. # Rs.10  3,86,526 3,86,526 2,827.50 2,827.50

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd. Rs.10  49,00,001 49,00,001  490.00 490.00

TTTTTotalota lota lota lota l 17,201.2217,201.2217,201.2217,201.2217,201.22  5,181.26 5,181.26 5,181.26 5,181.26 5,181.26  1,318.20 1,318.20 1,318.20 1,318.20 1,318.20  21,064.28 21,064.28 21,064.28 21,064.28 21,064.28

SCHEDULE 6- INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE 6- INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE 6- INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE 6- INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE 6- INVESTMENTS ( AT COST ) ( AT COST ) ( AT COST ) ( AT COST ) ( AT COST ) Amount in Rs Lakhs

1) Market Value of Investment - Rs.4,836.36 lakhs Rs.4,836.36 lakhs Rs.4,836.36 lakhs Rs.4,836.36 lakhs Rs.4,836.36 lakhs ( Previous year Rs.654.36 Lakhs) 2) @ Pursuant to the Order dated 11th January,

2010 issued by the High Court of Judicature, Madras, M/s Shriram Leitwind Ltd. (SLL) was amalgamated with M/s Leitner Shriram  Manufacturing

Ltd. ( LSML ) as at 01.04.2009 and the Shareholders of SLL were issued Equity Shares in LSML in the ratio of 1 share in LSML for every equity

share held in SLL. 3) # Includes 1,03,776 Bonus Shares received during the year.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:

a.a.a.a.a. INVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTORIESORIESORIESORIESORIES

Raw materials & Components for Wind Turbine Generators 409.65  -

Contract Work in Progress 16,794.55 7,645.39

Finished goods - Wind Turbine Generators 550.00  -

Freehold Land for Windmill Projects -  17,754.20 184.28  7,829.67

b. SUNDRb. SUNDRb. SUNDRb. SUNDRb. SUNDRY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTORS # ORS # ORS # ORS # ORS # ( Unsecured )

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months:

- Considered Good 21,817.14 12,167.41

- Considered Doubtful 493.64 238.49

Other debts :

- Considered Good $ 61,453.07 37,050.35

Less Provision for Doubtful Debts 493.64  83,270.21 238.49  49,217.76

c.c.c.c.c. CASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash balance on hand and in Imprest Accounts 83.76 36.83

Cheques on hand 0.22  -

With Scheduled Banks :

-  in Current accounts 9,918.49 350.18

- in Deposit accounts  7,842.33  17,844.80 3,065.81  3,452.82

d.d.d.d.d. LOANS & ADVANCESLOANS & ADVANCESLOANS & ADVANCESLOANS & ADVANCESLOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

- Advances recoverable in cash or in kind

  or for value to be received : @ 22,149.95 24,593.30

- Deposits 385.43 226.39

- Advance Tax and Tax deducted at Source 5,292.92 -

Less: Provision for Income Tax 4,801.04  491.88 -  -

- MAT Credit Entitlement 220.70 -

- Balance with Customs and Central Excise Authorities 230.81 150.61

23,478.77 24,970.30

e. Oe. Oe. Oe. Oe. OTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on Deposits 7.05 5.70

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,42,355.031,42,355.031,42,355.031,42,355.031,42,355.03 85,476.2585,476.2585,476.2585,476.2585,476.25

# Includes Retentions on account of Contracts - Considered Good

   - Exceeding six months 1,600.66 3,169.19

   - Other debts 3,856.91  1,216.79

$ includes Dues from Subsidiary Companies

Ref Note No  13 of Schedule 15 - 165.94

@includes Due from Subsidiary Companies

Ref Note no 13 of Schedule 15 1,210.50 3,577.98

Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCHT 31ST MARCHT 31ST MARCHT 31ST MARCHT 31ST MARCH, 2010., 2010., 2010., 2010., 2010.

As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEETT OF BALANCE SHEET     AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.
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As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009

SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSSCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSSCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSSCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSSCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIESCURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors :Sundry Creditors :Sundry Creditors :Sundry Creditors :Sundry Creditors :

- Total Outstanding Dues to Micro Enterprises and      1.95 17.83

   Small Enterprises (Refer Note.6 of Schedule 15)

- Total Outstanding Dues to Creditors other than  59,864.66 59,866.61 40,637.51  40,655.34

   Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises @

- Advance payments from Customers 4,553.55 3,355.89

- Bills discounted 2,729.19 1,293.34

- Other Liabilities 1,543.70 988.58

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 68,693.0568,693.0568,693.0568,693.0568,693.05  46,293.1546,293.1546,293.1546,293.1546,293.15

PROVISIONS :PROVISIONS :PROVISIONS :PROVISIONS :PROVISIONS :

- Provision for Income Tax - 3,595.84

   Less: Advance Taxes paid  -  - 3,400.50  195.34

- Provision for Gratuity 168.31 118.47

- Provision for Compensated Absences 50.30 47.22

- Provision for Warranties 29.39 29.39

- Proposed Dividend 526.97 520.19

- Dividend Tax 87.52  862.49 88.41  999.02

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 69,555.5469,555.5469,555.5469,555.5469,555.54 47,292.1747,292.1747,292.1747,292.1747,292.17

@ Includes Due to Subsidiaries  ( Refer Note 13 of Schedule 15)  - 1,261.13

SCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLS

Revenue from Contracts 1,04,094.14 86,846.52

Sale of Wind Turbine Generators 6,957.62 5,030.03

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,11,051.761,11,051.761,11,051.761,11,051.761,11,051.76 91,876.5591,876.5591,876.5591,876.5591,876.55

SCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OTHER INCOME :THER INCOME :THER INCOME :THER INCOME :THER INCOME :

Interest Income 262.58 177.57

(Tax deducted at Source - Rs. 21.44 lakhs (Rs. 15.63 Lakhs))

Lease Rental Income 85.67 -

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets ( Net ) 118.61 -

Sale of Power 405.00 80.80

Miscellaneous Income 249.61 260.50

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,121.471,121.471,121.471,121.471,121.47 518.87518.87518.87518.87518.87

FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Year Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

SCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LO PROFIT & LO PROFIT & LO PROFIT & LO PROFIT & LOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS ACCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.



SCHEDULE 11 : MANUFSCHEDULE 11 : MANUFSCHEDULE 11 : MANUFSCHEDULE 11 : MANUFSCHEDULE 11 : MANUFAAAAACTURINGCTURINGCTURINGCTURINGCTURING, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERA, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERA, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERA, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERA, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION EXPENSES :TION EXPENSES :TION EXPENSES :TION EXPENSES :TION EXPENSES :

Raw Materials and Components consumed  - Wind Turbine Generators :

- Opening stocks - 1,015.85

- Purchases 5,823.57 4,263.39

- Less : Transferred to Associate Company under Business
        Transfer Agreement - 1,015.85

- Less : Closing Stocks 409.65  5,413.92  -  4,263.39

Projects Related Contract Expenditure :

Cost of Materials and Labour 87,868.63 71,936.11

Other contract related costs 1,614.62 2,791.70

Operations and Maintenance charges - 16.02

Other manufacturing expenses  347.79 246.00

Infrastructure development charges to electricity boards 0.40 20.15

Personnel Costs :

- Salaries Wages and Bonus 710.60 378.80

- Contribution to Provident and other Funds 37.76 33.78

- Staff welfare expenses 69.05  817.41  63.90  476.48

Commercial Taxes  3,956.84 2,953.01

Rent 86.32 58.04

Rates and taxes 26.59 24.83

Insurance 223.66 141.05

Repairs and Maintenance 127.35 74.24

Communication expenses 54.43 50.17

Travelling and Conveyance 346.89 339.83

Consultancy Charges 1,159.02  430.25

Business Promotion expenses 30.28 27.21

Finance Charges 3,259.81 1,013.73

Miscellaneous Expenses 432.86  128.58

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :

Opening Stocks :

 - Finished goods - Wind Turbine Generators  -  -

 - Freehold land for windmill projects 184.28 356.15

Less : Transferred to Subsidiary Company
under Business Transfer Agreement  - 135.77

Sub total 184.28 220.38

 - Opening Contract Work In Progress 7,645.39 3,441.72

Total Opening Stocks 7,829.67 3,662.10

Less : Closing Stocks :

 - Finished goods - Wind Turbine Generators 550.00  -

 - Freehold land  - Wind Turbine Generators - 184.28

 - Closing Contract Work In Progress 16,794.55  7,645.39

Total Closing Stocks 17,344.55  (9,514.88)  7,829.67  (4,167.57)

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 96,251.9496,251.9496,251.9496,251.9496,251.94 80,823.2280,823.2280,823.2280,823.2280,823.22

SCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTS *SCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTS *SCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTS *SCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTS *SCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTS *

Salaries,Wages and Bonus $  1,535.32 1,760.50

Contribution to Provident and other Funds 128.86 120.99

Staff welfare expenses 130.10  1,794.28  140.07  2,021.56

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,794.281,794.281,794.281,794.281,794.28 2,021.562,021.562,021.562,021.562,021.56

* ( Refer note 11 of Schedule 15 )

$ ( Refer note 21 of Schedule 15 )
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SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNTCCOUNTCCOUNTCCOUNTCCOUNT     AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Year Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009



(Rs. in Lakhs)
SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS AT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.

FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Year Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

SCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OTHER COSTSTHER COSTSTHER COSTSTHER COSTSTHER COSTS

Rent 155.11 64.21

Rates and Taxes  20.36  11.82

Repairs and Maintenance :

      -  Building  36.39  14.54

- Plant and Machinery and equipments  73.01 31.42

- Others  2.33  111.73  4.38  50.34

Insurance  52.95  20.88

Remuneration to Auditors :

 - Statutory Audit  12.00 10.00

 - Other Services  9.00  7.00

 - Out of pocket expenses  1.70  22.70  -  17.00

Printing and Stationery 67.84 61.11

Communication Expenses  76.80 88.67

Advertisement and Sales Promotion expenses 84.21 39.09

Travelling and conveyance 256.06 274.83

Legal and Professional Consultancy charges  804.88 666.92

Donation 2.00 20.95

Sitting Fees 14.45  6.69

Exchange fluctuation - net  24.60 (10.66)

Bad debts written off  137.06 71.58

Less: Provision adjusted  218.06  (81.00)  75.83  (4.25)

Provision for doubtful debts created 473.21 118.87

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets  - 0.66

Miscellaneous Expenses 123.00  114.88

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 2,208.902,208.902,208.902,208.902,208.90 1,542.011,542.011,542.011,542.011,542.01

SCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND  FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND  FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND  FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND  FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND  FINANCE CHARGES * * * * *

Bank Charges, Letter of Credit / Guarantee charges 357.57 336.89

Interest on Cash Credits 886.11 218.69

Interest on Commercial Paper 394.11  -

Interest on Term Loans 2,258.24 394.61

Interest - others  275.59 135.14

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 4,171.624,171.624,171.624,171.624,171.62 1,085.331,085.331,085.331,085.331,085.33

* Net of recoveries from Subsidiaries and Associates
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1.  Significant Accounting P1.  Significant Accounting P1.  Significant Accounting P1.  Significant Accounting P1.  Significant Accounting Policies:olicies:olicies:olicies:olicies:

1.11.11.11.11.1 Basis of AccountingBasis of AccountingBasis of AccountingBasis of AccountingBasis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with mandatory Accounting Standards

notified by the Central Government of India under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and with

the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

1.21.21.21.21.2 Use of estimatesUse of estimatesUse of estimatesUse of estimatesUse of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires

the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue

and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.  Actual results

could differ from those estimated. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period

in which the results are known / materialised.

1.31.31.31.31.3 Revenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue Recognition

Income in respect of sale of goods is recognised at the time of transfer of title. Sales are inclusive of all taxes.

Revenue in respect of Engineering Contracts is recognised as and when progressive bills are raised based on

customers measurement acceptance and terms of the Contract, taking into consideration technical estimate

revision, costs to complete and stages of completion. Profits are recognised after charging corresponding

proportionate costs relating to the Contractual billings.  Escalation, which in the opinion of the Management is

recoverable on the contract are also recognised as and when the claims are accepted by the customers.

Provision for anticipated losses on contracts is being made in the year they are established.

Revenue from other Contracts is recognised based on Completed Contract method, when rendering of service is

completed or substantially completed.

Dividend Income on Investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.

1.41.41.41.41.4 InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments

Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value is made if the decline is other than

temporary in nature. Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined on the basis of each

category of investments.

1.51.51.51.51.5 Fixed Assets and DepreciationFixed Assets and DepreciationFixed Assets and DepreciationFixed Assets and DepreciationFixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost.  Cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing

the assets to its working condition for its intended use.  With regard to assets acquired under the finance lease,

the cost of assets is capitalised while the annual charges are charged to revenue. Intangible Assets are

stated at cost.

TANGIBLE ASSETSTANGIBLE ASSETSTANGIBLE ASSETSTANGIBLE ASSETSTANGIBLE ASSETS

Depreciation is provided for on Straight Line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV of the

Companies Act, 1956.

Leasehold improvements are written off over the primary period of their lease.

In respect of assets impaired, the revised carrying value is depreciated over its remaining useful life.

Individual assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- each is depreciated in full in the year of addition.

INTINTINTINTINTANGIBLE ASSETSANGIBLE ASSETSANGIBLE ASSETSANGIBLE ASSETSANGIBLE ASSETS

Technical Know-how Fees are amortised over the period of 5 to 10 years based on estimated useful life of the asset. Software cost

are amortised over a period of 5 years based on Management’s evaluation of the estimated useful life. Lease hold land using

rights is amortised over the primary period of lease, which is 20 years.

SCHEDULE  15 : NOSCHEDULE  15 : NOSCHEDULE  15 : NOSCHEDULE  15 : NOSCHEDULE  15 : NOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTS:::::
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1.61.61.61.61.6 Impairment of AssetsImpairment of AssetsImpairment of AssetsImpairment of AssetsImpairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the carrying values of the tangible and intangible assets are reviewed to determine

whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the

recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where

there is an indication that there is a likely impairment loss for a group of assets, the Company estimates the

recoverable amount of the group of assets as a whole and the impairment losses recognised.

1.71.71.71.71.7 InventoriesInventoriesInventoriesInventoriesInventories

Raw Materials and stores and spares are valued at cost.  Cost on FIFO basis includes freight, taxes and duties net

of VAT credit wherever applicable.

Stock of land for windmill projects is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of land includes

purchase consideration, stamp duties and registration charges for transfer of title.

1.81.81.81.81.8 FFFFForeign Currency Toreign Currency Toreign Currency Toreign Currency Toreign Currency Transactionransactionransactionransactionransaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.  At the year end, all

monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the year end exchange rates.

Exchange differences arising on actual payment/realisation are recognised in profit and loss account.

1.91.91.91.91.9 Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:

a .a .a .a .a . Short TShort TShort TShort TShort Term Employee Benefits :erm Employee Benefits :erm Employee Benefits :erm Employee Benefits :erm Employee Benefits :

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term

employee benefits. Short term employee benefits, including accumulated compensated absences, at the

balance sheet date, are recognized as an expense as per the Company’s scheme based on expected obligations

on undiscounted basis.

b .b .b .b .b . LLLLLong Tong Tong Tong Tong Term Employee Benefits:erm Employee Benefits:erm Employee Benefits:erm Employee Benefits:erm Employee Benefits:

The obligation for long term employee benefits such as long term compensated absences is provided for

based on actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

( i )( i )( i )( i )( i ) Defined Contribution Plans: -Defined Contribution Plans: -Defined Contribution Plans: -Defined Contribution Plans: -Defined Contribution Plans: -

Contribution to state governed provident fund scheme and employee state insurance scheme are defined

contribution plans.

The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognised during the period in which the employee

renders the related service.....

( i i )( i i )( i i )( i i )( i i ) Defined Benefit Plans:Defined Benefit Plans:Defined Benefit Plans:Defined Benefit Plans:Defined Benefit Plans:

The liability for Gratuity to employees as at Balance Sheet date is determined on the basis of actuarial

valuation based on Projected Unit Credit method and is not funded. The contribution thereof paid /

payable is charged in the books of accounts.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and effects of changes in actuarial

assumptions are immediately recognised in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

1.101.101.101.101.10 TTTTTaxationaxationaxationaxationaxation

Provision for taxation comprise of the Current Tax Provision, Fringe Benefits Tax and the net change in the Deferred

Tax Asset or Liability during the year.

Current Tax is determined in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, on the Income for the period

chargeable to tax.

Provision for Deferred Tax is made for timing differences arising between the taxable incomes and accounting

income computed using the tax rates and the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the
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balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are

recognized if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such

losses. Other deferred tax assets are recognized if there is reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future

taxable income available to realise such assets.

1.111.111.111.111.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable

estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.  Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are

determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.  These are reviewed

at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.  Contingent liability is disclosed for

(i) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company

or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent

assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.121.121.121.121.12 Segment reporting:Segment reporting:Segment reporting:Segment reporting:Segment reporting:

a. The generally accepted accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are applied

to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments.

b. Segment revenue and segment results include transfers between business segments. Such transfers are accounted

for at the agreed transaction value and such transfers are eliminated in the consolidation of the segments.

c. Expenses that are directly identifiable to segments are considered for determining the segment result. Expenses

which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments are included under unallocated

corporate expenses.

d. Segments assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocated

corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the Company as a whole and not

allocable to any segment.

1.131.131.131.131.13 Employee Stock Option SchemeEmployee Stock Option SchemeEmployee Stock Option SchemeEmployee Stock Option SchemeEmployee Stock Option Scheme

Stock options granted to the employees under the stock option scheme established are evaluated as per the

accounting treatment prescribed by the Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme

Guidelines, 1999 issued by Securities Exchange Board of India. The Company follows the intrinsic value method

of accounting for the options and accordingly, the excess of market value of the stock options as on date of grant

over the exercise price of the options, if any, is recognized as deferred employee compensation and is charged to

the Profit and Loss Account, to the extent of options vested.

2. 2. 2. 2. 2.   Contingent Liabilities :Contingent Liabilities :Contingent Liabilities :Contingent Liabilities :Contingent Liabilities : Amount in Rs. lakhs

Sl. NoSl. NoSl. NoSl. NoSl. No PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars       As at      As at      As at      As at      As at As at
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010   31.03.2009

(a) Letters of Guarantee issued by the Banks 25,458.50 16,812.23

(b) Letters of Credit issued by the Banks 49,049.67 17,379.47

(c) Bills discounted - 1,833.72

(d) Corporate Guarantees issued 9,500.00 9,192.50

(e) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 1,205.11 910.70

(f) Disputed Income Tax demands contested in
Appeals not provided for. * * * * * 982.74 982.74
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Assessment yearAssessment yearAssessment yearAssessment yearAssessment year Appeal pending beforeAppeal pending beforeAppeal pending beforeAppeal pending beforeAppeal pending before Rs. Lakhs.Rs. Lakhs.Rs. Lakhs.Rs. Lakhs.Rs. Lakhs. Rs. Lakhs.

2000-01 Appellate Tribunal 55.94 55.94

2001-02 Appellate Tribunal 21.59 21.59

2002-03 Appellate Tribunal 51.90 51.90

2003-04 Appellate Tribunal 163.25 163.25

2004-05 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 30.58 30.58

2005-06 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 340.53 340.53

2006-07 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) 318.95 318.95

* Management is of the opinion that the Appeals preferred by the Company will be decided in its favour.

3.3.3.3.3. Capital CommitmentsCapital CommitmentsCapital CommitmentsCapital CommitmentsCapital Commitments

A )A )A )A )A ) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for:  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL  NIL
( Previous year  Rs. 187.59 lakhs )

Amount in Rs. lakhs

     As at     As at     As at     As at     As at As at
3131313131ststststst March 2010 March 2010 March 2010 March 2010 March 2010 31st March 2009

B)  Debenture purchase obligations 21,000 Nil

4.4.4.4.4. Secured Loans:Secured Loans:Secured Loans:Secured Loans:Secured Loans:

4.14.14.14.14.1 BanksBanksBanksBanksBanks

a )a )a )a )a ) Cash Credit facilities:Cash Credit facilities:Cash Credit facilities:Cash Credit facilities:Cash Credit facilities:

Cash credit facilities are secured by hypothecation of current assets, Inventories of Raw Materials, work in progress,
finished goods, stores, spares and consumables and Receivable on a pari passu basis with other participating
lenders and a first charge on the Company’s fixed assets on a pari-passu basis with other lending banks.

b )b )b )b )b ) TTTTTerm Lerm Lerm Lerm Lerm Loansoansoansoansoans

Term loans from Banks are for meeting working capital requirements and are secured by a first pari-passu charge
on the current assets of the Company.

c )c )c )c )c ) IndusInd Bank Limited:IndusInd Bank Limited:IndusInd Bank Limited:IndusInd Bank Limited:IndusInd Bank Limited:

Term Loan from IndusInd Bank Limited is secured by an exclusive charge over the 1.35 MW Wind Electric
Generators acquired out of the Term Loan and an hyphothecation charge (first charge) over receivables from
Tamilnadu Electricity Board.

d )d )d )d )d ) Punjab National Bank :Punjab National Bank :Punjab National Bank :Punjab National Bank :Punjab National Bank :

Term Loan from Punjab National Bank sanctioned for setting up a windmill project is secured by the windmills
procured and in addition collateral security by way of pari- passu first charge on Block assets other than vehicles
and windmills specifically charged to Term Lenders, pari-passu with other working capital bankers.

Corporate Term Loan of Rs 15,000 lakhs sanctioned for meeting working capital requirements against exclusive
charge on specific deferred receivable from M/s Shree Jayajyothi Cements Ltd. and a second charge by way of
hypothecation on other current assets.

4.24.24.24.24.2 Financial InstitutionsFinancial InstitutionsFinancial InstitutionsFinancial InstitutionsFinancial Institutions

L & T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited :

Term Loan from L & T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited is secured by a first pari - Passu charge on all the movable
assets of the Company.
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4.34.34.34.34.3 Hire Purchase FiHire Purchase FiHire Purchase FiHire Purchase FiHire Purchase Finance:nance:nance:nance:nance:

Hire Purchase Finance is secured by hypothecation of the Assets acquired under Hire Purchase Agreement.

5.5.5.5.5. Sale of WEG BusinessSale of WEG BusinessSale of WEG BusinessSale of WEG BusinessSale of WEG Business

During the Previous Year, pursuant to the approval of the board, the Company obtained Shareholders’ approval through

Postal Ballot on 21st August 2008 to transfer the business of 250 KW  Wind Turbines effective April 1, 2008, to its subsidiary

Shriram Leitwind Ltd. (SLL)  and Associate Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd. (LSML). The Company continues to sell the

250 KW Wind Turbines till the time LSML obtains all statutory approvals to manufacture and sell 250 KW Wind Turbines,

and the gross margins on such sales are transferred to Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.

6.6.6.6.6. The total amount payable to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises as identified by the management and relied upon by

the auditors as at 31st March, 2010 is Rs.1.95 lakhs Rs.1.95 lakhs Rs.1.95 lakhs Rs.1.95 lakhs Rs.1.95 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 17.83 lakhs) .

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Sl. NoSl. NoSl. NoSl. NoSl. No PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

(i) Dues outstanding more than 45 days  :

- Principal amounts 1.03 3.50

- interest accrued and due on above amounts 0.36 0.39

(ii) The amount of interest paid in terms of section 16,
along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during the year Nil Nil

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment

- as per the terms of the contracts Nil Nil

- as specified in the Act 0.35 0.39

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of the year 1.71 1.35

7.7.7.7.7. CIF value of Imports:CIF value of Imports:CIF value of Imports:CIF value of Imports:CIF value of Imports:                                                                       Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.03.2009

Raw Materials and components (for Wind Turbine Generators) 216.12 Nil

Capital Goods NIL 38.07

Materials consumed in execution of
Engineering construction contracts 13,151.98 8,283.53

8.  Expenditure in Foreign Currency:8.  Expenditure in Foreign Currency:8.  Expenditure in Foreign Currency:8.  Expenditure in Foreign Currency:8.  Expenditure in Foreign Currency: Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.03.2009

Technical Know how 148.60 530.80

Engineering Service Charges        Nil 503.09

Travel 109.48 64.51

Professional Consultancy 194.27 63.91

Others  28.70 133.99
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10.10.10.10.10. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3, 4B,4C,4D of part II of the Schedule VI of the Companies
Act, 1956.  (For Wind Turbine Generators)

a .a .a .a .a . Licensed, Installed capacities and ProductionLicensed, Installed capacities and ProductionLicensed, Installed capacities and ProductionLicensed, Installed capacities and ProductionLicensed, Installed capacities and Production

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars               31.3.2010              31.3.2010              31.3.2010              31.3.2010              31.3.2010             31.3.2009
Units ProducedUnits ProducedUnits ProducedUnits ProducedUnits Produced       Units Produced      Units Produced      Units Produced      Units Produced      Units Produced

In NosIn NosIn NosIn NosIn Nos In MWsIn MWsIn MWsIn MWsIn MWs In Nos In MWs

Wind Turbine Generators – 250 KW                      48    12.00       49    12.25

The installed capacities have not been disclosed since they are variable subject to utilisation  of manufacturing facilities
given the nature of its operations.

b .b .b .b .b . Details of Opening Stock, TDetails of Opening Stock, TDetails of Opening Stock, TDetails of Opening Stock, TDetails of Opening Stock, Turnover and Closing Stock:urnover and Closing Stock:urnover and Closing Stock:urnover and Closing Stock:urnover and Closing Stock:

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010 Year Ended 31.03.2009

NosNosNosNosNos MWMWMWMWMW Rs. LakhsRs. LakhsRs. LakhsRs. LakhsRs. Lakhs Nos MW Rs. Lakhs

Wind Turbine Generators -250 KW:

Opening Stock Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Sales :

- Wind Turbine Generators 43 10.75 5,531.00 49 12.25 5,019.41

- Spares /Infrastructure development NA NA 1,426.62 NA NA 10.62

Closing Stock 5 1.25 550.00 Nil Nil Nil

c .c .c .c .c . Raw Materials and components consumed:Raw Materials and components consumed:Raw Materials and components consumed:Raw Materials and components consumed:Raw Materials and components consumed:

YYYYYear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010 Year ended 31.03.2009

                  PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Rs. LakhsRs. LakhsRs. LakhsRs. LakhsRs. Lakhs %%%%% Rs. Lakhs %

                         Imported Nil Nil Nil Nil

                         Indigenous 5,413.92 100.00 4,263.39 100.00

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 5,413.92 100.00 4,263.39 100.00

11.11.11.11.11.  Employee costs includes remuneration to Managing Director and Joint Managing Director as follows:

Remuneration to Managing Director and Joint Managing Director *   -

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09

Salary 60.00 59.76

Contribution to Provident fund and other Funds ————— —————

Perquisites 3.46 1.78

* The executive Directors are covered under the Company’s gratuity policy along with the other employees of the Company.
Proportionate amount of gratuity is not included in the aforementioned disclosure.

9.   Earnings in Foreign Currency:9.   Earnings in Foreign Currency:9.   Earnings in Foreign Currency:9.   Earnings in Foreign Currency:9.   Earnings in Foreign Currency: Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010ear ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.03.2009

FOB Value of Exports Nil 489.43
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12. Disclosures under Accounting Standard  15  (Revised):12. Disclosures under Accounting Standard  15  (Revised):12. Disclosures under Accounting Standard  15  (Revised):12. Disclosures under Accounting Standard  15  (Revised):12. Disclosures under Accounting Standard  15  (Revised): Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

(a)    Provision for Gratuity:

31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

Present value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the year 111.98 93.39

Current Service Cost 39.55 29.05

Interest Cost 7.94 7.00

Actuarial ( Gain ) or Loss 3.13 (17.47)

Benefits Paid Nil Nil

Present value of obligations at the end of the year 150.30 111.98

Cost for the year

Current service cost 39.55 29.05

Interest cost 7.94 7.00

Expected return on plan assets Nil Nil

Net actuarial (gain) / Loss recognised in the period 3.13 (17.47)

Net Cost 50.63 18.59

Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.5% 7.5%

Expected rate of Salary increases 5% 5%
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(b) Actuarial Assumptions for Compensated Absences :

20102010201020102010 2009

Particulars LIC- 94-96LIC- 94-96LIC- 94-96LIC- 94-96LIC- 94-96 LIC -94-96

Rate of Mortality Mortality ratesMortality ratesMortality ratesMortality ratesMortality rates Mortality rates

Rate of Discount      7.50% 8.00%

Rate of Salary escalation 5.00% 4.00%

13.13.13.13.13. Dues from / Dues to Subsidiaries:Dues from / Dues to Subsidiaries:Dues from / Dues to Subsidiaries:Dues from / Dues to Subsidiaries:Dues from / Dues to Subsidiaries: Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

A .A .A .A .A . Loans and Advances:Loans and Advances:Loans and Advances:Loans and Advances:Loans and Advances:

Sl.NoSl.NoSl.NoSl.NoSl.No NameNameNameNameName 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

1 Blackstone Group Technologies P Ltd.                                                   657.89      391.28

2 Chem. projects Consulting P Ltd.             63.03 -

3 Hamon Shriram Cotrell P Ltd.                                                                        -       840.42

4 Shriram Leitwind Ltd.                                                                            -     2,345.96

5 Shriram EPC Singapore Pte Ltd.                                              489.58           0.32

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal                                    1,210.50     3,577.98

Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year :Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year :Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year :Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year :Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year :    Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

Sl.NoSl.NoSl.NoSl.NoSl.No NameNameNameNameName 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

1 Blackstone Group Technologies P Ltd. 1,099.51 1,149.85

2 Chem. projects Consulting P Ltd.                                                         63.03 52.00

3 Shriram EPC Singapore Pte Ltd.                                          489.58           0.32



B. Sundry Creditors :B. Sundry Creditors :B. Sundry Creditors :B. Sundry Creditors :B. Sundry Creditors : Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

NameNameNameNameName 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

1 Hamon Shriram Cotrell Pvt. Ltd.          -         -         -         -         -                          429.51

2 Shriram Leitwind Ltd.           -          -          -          -          -      831.62

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal           -          -          -          -          -                1,261.13

14.14.14.14.14. Finance Lease Disclosure - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease Disclosure - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease Disclosure - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease Disclosure - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease Disclosure - in respect of Cars taken on Hire Purchase   Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

Finance Lease
YYYYYear Ended March 31,ear Ended March 31,ear Ended March 31,ear Ended March 31,ear Ended March 31,

20102010201020102010 2009

a)               Cost of leased asset                                                         225.32 204.64

b)   Net carrying amount 177.85 179.96

YYYYYearearearearear-wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:-wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:-wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:-wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:-wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts: (Amount in Rs lakhs.)

TTTTTotal minimumotal minimumotal minimumotal minimumotal minimum Present valuePresent valuePresent valuePresent valuePresent value Total minimum Present value

lease paymentslease paymentslease paymentslease paymentslease payments lease paymentslease paymentslease paymentslease paymentslease payments lease payments lease payments
as onas onas onas onas on as onas onas onas onas on as on as on

MarMarMarMarMar.31, 2010.31, 2010.31, 2010.31, 2010.31, 2010 March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009 March 31, 2009

Not later than one year                                                                                                46.65 40.22 47.75 38.53

Later than one year andLess than
five years 39.07 34.69 66.33 59.38

Later than five years ----- ----- ----- -----

Total 85.7285.7285.7285.7285.72 74.9274.9274.9274.9274.92 114.08114.08114.08114.08114.08 97.9097.9097.9097.9097.90

Less: Future Finance Charges 10.80 16.1816.1816.1816.1816.18

Present Value of
Minimum Lease payments 74.9274.9274.9274.9274.92 74.9274.9274.9274.9274.92 97.9097.9097.9097.9097.90 97.9097.9097.9097.9097.90

1515151515 Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) – “Construction Contracts”Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) – “Construction Contracts”Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) – “Construction Contracts”Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) – “Construction Contracts”Disclosures Pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 7 (Revised) – “Construction Contracts”

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars For the period ended March 31For the period ended March 31For the period ended March 31For the period ended March 31For the period ended March 31

20102010201020102010 2009

Contract Revenues recognized for the Financial Year           1,04,094.14 86,846.52

Aggregate amount of Contract Costs incurred and recognised profits
(less recognised losses) as at end of the financial year for all contracts
in progress as at that date                 89,294.33 75,797.15

Progress Bills Raised Nil Nil

Amount of Customer advances outstanding for contracts in progress
as at end of the Financial Year                               4,553.55    3,355.89

Retention amounts due from customers for contracts in progress
as at end of the financial year                               5,457.57    4,385.98
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16.16.16.16.16. Provision for warranty is estimated based on the terms and conditions agreed with the customers.Provision for warranty is estimated based on the terms and conditions agreed with the customers.Provision for warranty is estimated based on the terms and conditions agreed with the customers.Provision for warranty is estimated based on the terms and conditions agreed with the customers.Provision for warranty is estimated based on the terms and conditions agreed with the customers.
Amount in Rs. Lakhs

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Opening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening Balance AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions WithdrawalsWithdrawalsWithdrawalsWithdrawalsWithdrawals Closing BalanceClosing BalanceClosing BalanceClosing BalanceClosing Balance

Provision for Warranty 29.39  Nil   Nil 29.39

(29.39)  Nil   Nil (29.39)

17.17.17.17.17. Deferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred Tax – Disclosure under Accounting Standard 22.ax – Disclosure under Accounting Standard 22.ax – Disclosure under Accounting Standard 22.ax – Disclosure under Accounting Standard 22.ax – Disclosure under Accounting Standard 22.
Amount in Rs. Lakhs

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

A Deferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred Tax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liability

On Depreciation 3,101.36 1,697.47

TTTTTotal Liabilityotal Liabilityotal Liabilityotal Liabilityotal Liability 3,101.363,101.363,101.363,101.363,101.36 1,697.47

B Deferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred TDeferred Tax Assetax Assetax Assetax Assetax Asset

Disallowance / Deduction 76.31   73.61

Provision for doubtful debts 173.74   81.06

TTTTTotal Assetotal Assetotal Assetotal Assetotal Asset 250.05  154.67

Net Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred Tax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liability 2,802.13  1,542.80

18.  Earnings per Share18.  Earnings per Share18.  Earnings per Share18.  Earnings per Share18.  Earnings per Share

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

A BASICBASICBASICBASICBASIC

Profit attributable to equity share holders - Used as Numerator (A) (Rs. In lakhs) 4,466.03    4,001.68

The weighted average number of equity shares Outstanding
during the year used as Denominator (B)                     4,35,32,090   4,32,43,678

Basic Earnings Per share (Rupees)                                    10.26       9.25

Face Value of Share   ( Rupees) 10.00     10.00

b DILUTEDDILUTEDDILUTEDDILUTEDDILUTED

The weighted average number of potential equity shares Outstanding
during the year including stock options used as Denominator (B)                      4,44,54,875    4,47,44,925

Diluted Earnings Per share (Rupees)                                              10.05         9.36

Face Value of Share                                              10.00        10.00

19.  Segment Financials  - (A) Primary Segment Analysis19.  Segment Financials  - (A) Primary Segment Analysis19.  Segment Financials  - (A) Primary Segment Analysis19.  Segment Financials  - (A) Primary Segment Analysis19.  Segment Financials  - (A) Primary Segment Analysis

The Company’s operations are organised into major divisions - Construction Contracts and manufacturing of wind turbine
generators. Accordingly, the divisions comprise the primary basis of segmental information. Secondary segmental reporting of
Revenue is based on geographical location of customers.

The generally accepted accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are applied to record revenue
and expenditure  in individual segments.
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P a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r s Const ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion Contracts WWWWWind Tind Tind Tind Tind Turbine Generatorsurbine Generatorsurbine Generatorsurbine Generatorsurbine Generators E l im i na t i onE l im i na t i onE l im i na t i onE l im i na t i onE l im i na t i on U n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e d Consol idated TConsol idated TConsol idated TConsol idated TConsol idated Totalotalotalotalotal

3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9

External Sales 1 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 4 86,846.52 6 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 2        5,030.03 -----             -             -            -            -            -            -             - 1 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 6 91,876.55

Intersegmental Sales -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 - -----             -             -            -            -            -            -             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                - -

TTTTTotal  Rotal  Rotal  Rotal  Rotal  Revenueevenueevenueevenueevenue 1 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 4  86,846.52 6 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 2 5,030.03            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -       111,051.76       111,051.76       111,051.76       111,051.76       111,051.76  91,876.55

R e s u l tR e s u l tR e s u l tR e s u l tR e s u l t

Segment Resul tSegment Resul tSegment Resul tSegment Resul tSegment Resul t 1 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 2  11,053.33                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -        14,799.82        14,799.82        14,799.82        14,799.82        14,799.82 11,053.33

(-)Inter Segment Margin

on capital jobs -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    - -----

Unallocated Coprorate

income/expenditure(net) -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -    5,037.66   5,037.66   5,037.66   5,037.66   5,037.66    4,193.76          5,037.66          5,037.66          5,037.66          5,037.66          5,037.66 4,193.76

Operating Profit 1 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 21 4 , 7 9 9 . 8 2 11,053.33 ----- ----- -----             -            -            -            -            -   (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)   (4,193.76)          9,762.16          9,762.16          9,762.16          9,762.16          9,762.16 6,859.57

Interest expenses 4 , 1 7 1 . 6 24 , 1 7 1 . 6 24 , 1 7 1 . 6 24 , 1 7 1 . 6 24 , 1 7 1 . 6 2    1,085.33                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -          4,171.62          4,171.62          4,171.62          4,171.62          4,171.62 1,085.33

Other Income 1 , 1 2 1 . 4 81 , 1 2 1 . 4 81 , 1 2 1 . 4 81 , 1 2 1 . 4 81 , 1 2 1 . 4 8       518.87                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -          1,121.48          1,121.48          1,121.48          1,121.48          1,121.48 518.87

PPPPProf i t  before Trof i t  before Trof i t  before Trof i t  before Trof i t  before Taxaxaxaxax 1 1 , 7 4 9 . 6 81 1 , 7 4 9 . 6 81 1 , 7 4 9 . 6 81 1 , 7 4 9 . 6 81 1 , 7 4 9 . 6 8  10,486.87                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -   (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)  (5,037.66)   (4,193.76)          6,712.02          6,712.02          6,712.02          6,712.02          6,712.02 6,293.11

Provision for Current Tax -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -    1,207.36   1,207.36   1,207.36   1,207.36   1,207.36    1,277.83          1,207.36          1,207.36          1,207.36          1,207.36          1,207.36 1,277.83

Provision for Deferred tax -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -    1,259.33   1,259.33   1,259.33   1,259.33   1,259.33       975.72          1,259.33          1,259.33          1,259.33          1,259.33          1,259.33 975.72

Provision for FBT -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -        37.88                     -                    -                    -                    -                    - 37.88

MAT credit entitlement -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -      (220.70)     (220.70)     (220.70)     (220.70)     (220.70)             -            (220.70)            (220.70)            (220.70)            (220.70)            (220.70) -

PPPPProf i t  a f ter  Trof i t  a f ter  Trof i t  a f ter  Trof i t  a f ter  Trof i t  a f ter  Taxaxaxaxax

(before extra ordinary items) -----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -   (7,283.65)  (7,283.65)  (7,283.65)  (7,283.65)  (7,283.65)   (6,485.19)          4,466.03          4,466.03          4,466.03          4,466.03          4,466.03 4,001.68

Other In format ionOther In format ionOther In format ionOther In format ionOther In format ion

Segment Assets 1 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 0  91,527.17 9 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 3        8,004.82            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -       156,525.23       156,525.23       156,525.23       156,525.23       156,525.23 99,531.99

Unallocated

Corporate Assets -----             -  - - - - -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -  21,064.28  17,201.22        21,064.28        21,064.28        21,064.28        21,064.28        21,064.28 17,201.22

Total Assets 1 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 01 , 4 6 , 6 7 8 . 7 0  91,527.17 91,527.17 91,527.17 91,527.17 91,527.17 9 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 39 , 8 4 6 . 5 3        8,004.82            -           -           -           -           -             -  21,064.28 21,064.28 21,064.28 21,064.28 21,064.28  17,201.22       1,77,589.51       1,77,589.51       1,77,589.51       1,77,589.51       1,77,589.51 1,16,733.21

Segment

Liabilities 6 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 1  46,672.35 5 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 3        4,020.32            -           -           -           -           -             - -----             -        69,555.54        69,555.54        69,555.54        69,555.54        69,555.54     50,692.67

Unallocated

Corporate Liabilities-----             -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 - -            -           -           -           -           -             - 6 5 , 8 9 4 . 2 56 5 , 8 9 4 . 2 56 5 , 8 9 4 . 2 56 5 , 8 9 4 . 2 56 5 , 8 9 4 . 2 5  28,086.68        65,894.25        65,894.25        65,894.25        65,894.25        65,894.25     28,086.68

Total Liabilities 6 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 16 4 , 1 0 7 . 0 1  46,672.35 46,672.35 46,672.35 46,672.35 46,672.35 5 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 35 , 4 4 8 . 5 3        4,020.32            -           -           -           -           -             -  65,894.25 65,894.25 65,894.25 65,894.25 65,894.25  28,086.68 1 , 3 5 , 4 4 9 . 7 91 , 3 5 , 4 4 9 . 7 91 , 3 5 , 4 4 9 . 7 91 , 3 5 , 4 4 9 . 7 91 , 3 5 , 4 4 9 . 7 9     78,779.35

Capital Expenditure(gross) 9 , 9 8 3 . 5 79 , 9 8 3 . 5 79 , 9 8 3 . 5 79 , 9 8 3 . 5 79 , 9 8 3 . 5 7    6,586.21 -----            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -          9,983.57          9,983.57          9,983.57          9,983.57          9,983.57       6,586.21

Unallocated Corporate

Capital Expenditure -----             - -----                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                -

Depreciation included in

Segment expenses 1 , 0 3 4 . 4 71 , 0 3 4 . 4 71 , 0 3 4 . 4 71 , 0 3 4 . 4 71 , 0 3 4 . 4 7       630.19 -----                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -          1,034.47          1,034.47          1,034.47          1,034.47          1,034.47  630.19

Unallocated Corprorate

Depreciation                -               -               -               -               - -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             - -----

Noncash expenses other

than Depreciation  - - - - -             - -----                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -                -

SECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUE

M a r k e tM a r k e tM a r k e tM a r k e tM a r k e t

External Sales

Africa -----       292.73 -----                 -            -           -           -           -           -             -             -            -            -            -            -             -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    - 292.73

Europe -----       195.72 -----                 -                     -                    -                    -                    -                    -         195.72

India 1 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 4  91,388.10 6 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 2                 - 1 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 6     91,388.10

TTTTTo ta lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l 1 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 41 , 0 4 , 0 9 4 . 1 4  91,876.55 6 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 26 , 9 5 7 . 6 2             -            -            -            -            -            -           -           -           -           -             -            -            -            -            -             -            -            -            -            -             -            -            -            -            - 1 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 61 , 1 1 , 0 5 1 . 7 6     91,876.55
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20.20.20.20.20. RRRRRelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Party Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18 Figures in Rs Lakhs.....

Disclosure of related party transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS 18) issued by The Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India

 a) Status of theStatus of theStatus of theStatus of theStatus of the Name of the RName of the RName of the RName of the RName of the Related Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Partiesartiesartiesartiesarties Name of the RName of the RName of the RName of the RName of the Related Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Partiesartiesartiesartiesarties

RRRRRelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Partiesartiesartiesartiesarties 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09

Subsidiaries Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.

Shriram EPC(Singapore) Pte Ltd. Shriram EPC(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Blackstone Group Technologies  Pvt Ltd. Blackstone Group Technologies  Pvt Ltd.

Chemproject Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

 Shriram Leitwind Ltd.

Jointly controlled entity Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Co Ltd.

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Co Ltd.

Associate Ennore Coke Ltd. Ennore Coke Limited

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd

Enterprise over which Orient Green Power Co Ltd.

Key Management

Personnel is able to

exercise significant

influence

Key Managerial Personnel T.Shivaraman - Managing Director T.Shivaraman - Managing Director

M.Amjad Shariff - Joint Managing Director M.Amjad Shariff - Joint Managing Director

Relatives of KMP  None None None None None None

b) Pb) Pb) Pb) Pb) Particularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended Year Ended
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

SalesSalesSalesSalesSales

Ennore Coke Ltd.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    1,374.05 7,683.44

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                        2,139.92 -

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd                                                              1.03 -

InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                           615.56 818.73

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.                                                           220.00

Shriram EPC(Singapore) Pte Ltd.                                                                 - 5,000.00

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd.                                                                 - 490.00

Blackstone Group Technologies Ltd.                                                           200.00 769.85

Orient Green Power Co Ltd.                                                        2,827.50 -

Purchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and services

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               691.79 749.58

Blackstone Group Technologies Ltd.                                                           522.25 69.63

Chemprojects Consulting Pvt. Ltd.                                                            15.55 -

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                        4,741.96 2,719.50

Shriram Leitwind Ltd.                                                                 - 321.64



21.21.21.21.21. Employee Stock Compensation ExpensesEmployee Stock Compensation ExpensesEmployee Stock Compensation ExpensesEmployee Stock Compensation ExpensesEmployee Stock Compensation Expenses

The Company has two Employee Stock option Schemes – A. Employee stock option scheme 2006. B. Employee stock option

scheme 2007. As per the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee Share-based Payments issued by Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, the Company has considered the best available estimate of the number of shares or stock options

expected to vest based on the current attrition rates of its employees and measured the compensation expense at fair value on the

date of grant.

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended Year Ended
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

TTTTTransfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer Agreementransfer Agreementransfer Agreementransfer Agreementransfer Agreement

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   143.00 485.49

Advance Given (Gross)Advance Given (Gross)Advance Given (Gross)Advance Given (Gross)Advance Given (Gross)

Orient Green Power Co Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        9,059.04 -

Hamon Shriram Cottrel Pvt. Ltd.                                                           145.00 655.00

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd                                                        8,508.68 4,051.14

Blackstone Group Technologies Ltd.                                                        1,038.66 1,229.24

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd                                                        1,513.66 2,148.43

Shriram EPC(Singapore) Pte Ltd                                                           489.62  -

Ennore Coke Ltd.                                                        2,185.59 6,060.52

Chemprojects Consulting Pvt. Ltd                                                            42.96 52.00

Purchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed Assets

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                        8,855.00 -

RRRRRemuneration to Kemuneration to Kemuneration to Kemuneration to Kemuneration to Key Managerial Pey Managerial Pey Managerial Pey Managerial Pey Managerial Personnelersonnelersonnelersonnelersonnel 63.46 61.54

Expenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related party

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           134.48 170.02

Ennore Coke Ltd.                                                        1,090.32  304.69

Shriram EPC Singapore Pte Ltd.                                                              4.62 -

Expenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related party

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                              1.02 -

Amount outstanding -  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding -  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding -  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding -  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding -  Dr / (Cr)

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               (1,147.75) (569.99)

Ennore Coke Ltd.                                                        8,186.12 8,134.43

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd.                                                        1,310.15 776.37

Shriram Leitwind Ltd.                                                                 - 1,514.34

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.                                                           281.38 576.85

Shriram EPC(Singapore) Pte Ltd.                                                           489.58 0.32

Blackstone Group Technologies Ltd. 657.89 391.28

Chemprojects consulting Pvt. Ltd.                                                            63.03 -

Shriram Angelehner Composites Pvt. Ltd.                                                           140.84 -

Orient Green Power Co Ltd. 1783.77 0

Corporate GuaranteesCorporate GuaranteesCorporate GuaranteesCorporate GuaranteesCorporate Guarantees

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                4,600.00 2,500.00

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd                                                           600.00 600.00

Blackstone Group Technologies Ltd. 200.00 -

Chemprojects consulting Pvt. Ltd.                                                           100.00 100.00
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A .A .A .A .A . Shriram EPC Limited 2006 ESOP Scheme ( the 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2006 ESOP Scheme ( the 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2006 ESOP Scheme ( the 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2006 ESOP Scheme ( the 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2006 ESOP Scheme ( the 2006 Scheme)

a. In pursuance of a special resolution approved by the shareholders at the extra-ordinary general meeting held on 20th

November, 2006 the Company instituted an ESOP Scheme for all its eligible employees including the subsidiaries and

associates Companies.

In accordance with the 2006 Scheme the Company has granted on November 22, 2006 ( Grant date)  options to eligible

employees at an exercise price of Rs.10/- per equity share.  Under the terms of the 2006 Scheme the options will vest in the

employees in the following proportion:

Vesting Schedule In respect of employees who are in employment with the Company prior to 1.1.2001  In respect of employees

who have joined the Company after to 1.1.2001

November 22, 2007 30% 20%

November 22, 2008 30% 20%

November 22, 2009 20% 30%

November 22, 2010 20% 30%

The employees stock options granted shall be capable of being exercised within a period of eight years from the date of the grant.

Modification in the TModification in the TModification in the TModification in the TModification in the Terms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Scheme

The Company has carried out a modification in “ The 2006 scheme” and accordingly additional grants of 4,24,952 options

have been made during the year ended 31.03.2008. These grants have been made as at 1st April 2007 and will vest with the

employees in same proportion as in the original scheme.

During the year ended 31st March, 2010, eligible employees have exercised their options to the extent of   5,03,222   5,03,222   5,03,222   5,03,222   5,03,222 ( Previous

year 2,96,911 options) and      options  NILNILNILNILNIL(Previous year 40,768 )  were forfeited as certain employees resigned from the services

of the Company.  The movement in the stock options during the year was as per the table below:

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.3.201031.3.201031.3.201031.3.201031.3.2010 31.03.2009

Options at the beginning of the Year 14,93,640 15,34,408

Granted during the year Nil Nil

Forfeited during the year                                    Nil    40,768

Exercised during the year 5,03,222 2,96,911

Expired during the year Nil Nil

Options outstanding at the end of the year 14,93,640 14,93,640

Exercisable at the end of the year 1,45,953 2,78,902

Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:

Options granted under the 2006 Scheme gives rise to a Deferred stock compensation expense of Rs. 1,045.551,045.551,045.551,045.551,045.55 lakhs. For the

year ended 31st March, 2010, an amount of Rs.248.08 lakhs Rs.248.08 lakhs Rs.248.08 lakhs Rs.248.08 lakhs Rs.248.08 lakhs ( Previous year  Rs. 247.13 lakhs), (including Rs. Nil lakhs,Rs. Nil lakhs,Rs. Nil lakhs,Rs. Nil lakhs,Rs. Nil lakhs,

(Previous year Rs. 53.74 lakhs on account of the above modification) being proportionate employee compensation expense to

the extent of options vested, has been charged to profit and loss account.

The values of services rendered in return for share options granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the share

options granted and this is evaluated on the basis of an independent valuation carried out as on the grant date.

B .B .B .B .B . Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)

The Company instituted another Scheme for all eligible employees in pursuance of a special resolution approved by the
shareholders at the extra-ordinary general meeting held on 20th September, 2007.

In accordance with the 2007 Scheme the Company has granted on October 1, 2007 and January 1, 2008 (Grant dates)
options to eligible employees including susbidiaries and associate companies at an exercise price of Rs. 10/- per equity
share. Under the terms of the 2007 Scheme the options will vest in the employees in the following proportion:
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Vesting Schedule In respect of employees who are in employment with the Company prior to 1.1.2001. In respect of
employees who have joined the Company after to 1.1.2001

At the end of Year 1 30% 20%

At the end of Year 2 30% 20%

At the end of Year 3 20% 30%

At the end of Year 4 20% 30%

The employees stock options granted shall be capable of being exercised within a period of eight years from the date of the grant.

The movement in the stock options during the year was as per the table below:

 PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

Options at the beginning of the Year 1,47,000 1,50,000

Granted during the year 20,000 Nil

Forfeited during the year Nil 3,000

Exercised during the year 61,700 6,900

Expired during the year Nil Nil

Options outstanding at the end of the year 1,47,000 1,47,000

Exercisable at the end of the year 41,500    55,400

Options granted under the 2007 Scheme gives rise to a Deferred stock compensation expense of Rs. 85.8885.8885.8885.8885.88 lakhs. For the year
ended 31st March, 2010, an amount of Rs.27.92lakhs Rs.27.92lakhs Rs.27.92lakhs Rs.27.92lakhs Rs.27.92lakhs (Previous year Rs. 30.72 lakhs), being proportionate employee
compensation expense to the extent of options vested, has been charged to profit and loss account.

C .C.C.C.C. Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:

The estimated fair value of each stock option granted under the employee stock option Scheme 2006 is Rs. 80. The fair
value was arrived at based on a transaction entered into between a willing buyer and a seller for purchase of shares recent
to the grant date of the options.

The estimated fair value of each stock option granted under the employee stock option Scheme 2007 is Rs. 68.42 as per the Fair
Value method. The model inputs were the weighted average price arrived under the following methods:

MethodMethodMethodMethodMethod VVVVValue per Sharealue per Sharealue per Sharealue per Sharealue per Share WWWWWeights Assignedeights Assignedeights Assignedeights Assignedeights Assigned

Net asset value method 43.27 1

Price Earnings capacity Method 23.74 2

Market Capitalisation method 71.10 2

Value per transaction between willing parties 122.98 2
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22. Information on Jointly controlled entities as per AS 2722. Information on Jointly controlled entities as per AS 2722. Information on Jointly controlled entities as per AS 2722. Information on Jointly controlled entities as per AS 2722. Information on Jointly controlled entities as per AS 27

a. List of Jointly controlled entities as on 31st March, 2010.
Name of the Jointly controlled entity Country of Share in Ownership

Incorporatation and voting power

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  (LSML) India 49.4824 %

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.   (HSCL) India 50.00 %



b .b .b .b .b . Contingent Liabilities in respect of Jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Contingent Liabilities in respect of Jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Contingent Liabilities in respect of Jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Contingent Liabilities in respect of Jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Contingent Liabilities in respect of Jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010

                                                                                                 Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

LSMLLSMLLSMLLSMLLSML HSCLHSCLHSCLHSCLHSCL

(i) Directly incurred by the Company Nil 4,600.00

(ii) Share of the Company in contingent liabilities which have been
incurred with jointly with other venturers Nil Nil

(iii) Share of the Company in contingent liabilities incurred by jointly controlled entity 2350.47 2,018.50

(iv) Share of other venturers in contingent liabilities incurred by jointly controlled entity 2399.64 2,018.50

Capital commitments in respect of jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Capital commitments in respect of jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Capital commitments in respect of jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Capital commitments in respect of jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010Capital commitments in respect of jointly controlled entities as on 31.03.2010

                                                                                                 Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

LSMLLSMLLSMLLSMLLSML HSCLHSCLHSCLHSCLHSCL

(i) Direct capital commitments by the Company Nil Nil

(ii) Share of the Company in capital commitments which have been
incurred jointly with other ventures Nil Nil

(iii) Share of the Company in capital commitments of the jointly controlled entity 45.44 Nil

(iv) Share of other ventures in capital commitments  incurred by the jointly controlled entity 46.39 Nil
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d .d .d .d .d . Disclosure of Financial Data as per AS 27 is based on audited financials of the Jointly controlledDisclosure of Financial Data as per AS 27 is based on audited financials of the Jointly controlledDisclosure of Financial Data as per AS 27 is based on audited financials of the Jointly controlledDisclosure of Financial Data as per AS 27 is based on audited financials of the Jointly controlledDisclosure of Financial Data as per AS 27 is based on audited financials of the Jointly controlled
entities.entit ies.entit ies.entit ies.entit ies.

e.   Share of the Company in the assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses of the Jointly controlled entitiese.   Share of the Company in the assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses of the Jointly controlled entitiese.   Share of the Company in the assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses of the Jointly controlled entitiese.   Share of the Company in the assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses of the Jointly controlled entitiese.   Share of the Company in the assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses of the Jointly controlled entities
are given below :are given below :are given below :are given below :are given below :                          Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

LSMLLSMLLSMLLSMLLSML HSCLHSCLHSCLHSCLHSCL

(i) Assets as on 31.03.2010 20,055.88 4,318.30

(ii) Liabilities as on 31.03.2010 15,888.64 3,204.82

(iii) Income for the year 2009-10 18,477.21 5,561.79

(iv) Expenses for the year 2009-10 18,630.08 4,974.24

NONONONONOTESTESTESTESTES:::::

Previous year figures not furnished since both the entities become Jointly Controlled Entities only during the current year.

In respect of LSML, the Income and Expenditure pertains to the period of fourteen months ended 31st March 2010.

23.23.23.23.23. Subsequent to the date of approval of the annual accounts by the Board and before the book closure date 70,575 equity
shares were allotted under the Shriram EPC Ltd. Employee stock Option Plan 2006 & 2007 to employees and dividends of
Rs. 0.84 lakhs on these shares were paid. The total amount of Rs. 0.99 lakhs including dividend distribution tax have been
appropriated from the opening balance of Profit and Loss Account.

2424242424. Figures of the previous year have been reclassified and regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the classification and
groupings adopted in the current year.

Signatures to Schedules 1 to 15Signatures to Schedules 1 to 15Signatures to Schedules 1 to 15Signatures to Schedules 1 to 15Signatures to Schedules 1 to 15
For and on behalf of the board

M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Joint Managing Director Director Director

Place : Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Date  :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



             For and on behalf of the board

M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Joint Managing Director Director Director

Place : Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Date  :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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INFORMAINFORMAINFORMAINFORMAINFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER PTION REQUIRED UNDER PTION REQUIRED UNDER PTION REQUIRED UNDER PTION REQUIRED UNDER PARARARARART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TT IV OF SCHEDULE VI TT IV OF SCHEDULE VI TT IV OF SCHEDULE VI TT IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPO THE COMPO THE COMPO THE COMPO THE COMPANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES ACTCTCTCTCT, 1956, 1956, 1956, 1956, 1956

ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

I REGISTRATION DETAILS

Registration No 18-14169 State Code 18

Balance Sheet 31.03.2010

II CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount in thousands)

Public Issue* 5,649 Rights Issue NIL

Bonus Issue NIL Private Placements NIL

Application Money 282

*ESOPs excercised by the employees

III TOTAL ASSETS     (Amount in thousands) 1,08,03,397 Total Liabilities  1,08,03,397

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Paid up Capital 4,39,420 Reserves & Surplus 37,61,910

Employee Stock option outstanding 12,642

Secured Loans 50,56,451 Unsecured Loans 12,52,761

Differed tax Liability 2,80,213

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Net Fixed Assets 14,17,020 Investments 21,06,428

Net Current Assets 72,79,949 Misc Expenditure ---

Accumulated Losses -

IV PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

Turnover 1,12,17,323 Total Expenditure 1,05,46,121

Profit Before Tax 6,71,202 Profit After Tax 4,46,603

Earnings per share in Rupees -  Basic 10.26 Dividend 12%

                                                 - Diluted 10.05

V GENERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY (As per monetary terms)

Description of Principal Product/Services Item Code No. (ITC Code)

Wind operated electric generators 3,601

Engineering Construction Services -



AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDT ON CONSOLIDT ON CONSOLIDT ON CONSOLIDT ON CONSOLIDAAAAATED ATED ATED ATED ATED ACCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDSHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDSHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDSHRIRAM EPC LIMITEDSHRIRAM EPC LIMITED

Tenth Annual Report 2009-10   69

Place: Chennai

Date: 24th May, 2010.

1. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Shriram EPC Limited (“the Company”), its
Subsidiaries, Jointly controlled entities and Associate (the
Company, its subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity
and Associate constitute “the Group”), as at 31st March,
2010 the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the Group for the
year ended on that date, both annexed thereto. The
Consolidated Financial Statements include investments
in associates accounted on the equity method in
accordance with Accounting Standard 23 (Accounting
for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial
Statements) and the jointly controlled entity accounted
in accordance with Accounting Standard 27 (Financial
Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures) as notified under
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s Management and have been prepared on
the basis of the separate financial statements and other
information regarding components. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion of these Consolidated Financial
Statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those  standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of its
subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets
of Rs. 12,432.78 lakhs as at 31st March 2010, total
revenues of Rs. 1,479.14 lakhs and net cash outflows
amounting to Rs. 32.04 lakhs and of associates whose
financial statements reflect the Groups share of profits
of Rs.540.85 lakhs for the year ended on that date as

considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
These financial statements except those relating to an

overseas subsidiary as referred below, have been audited
by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to

us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of these subsidiaries  is based solely

on the report of the other auditors.

3. In respect of the overseas subsidiary, the consolidated

financial statements have not been audited and we have
relied upon the unaudited Financial Statements as given

by the Management.

4. We report that the consolidated financial statements have
been prepared by the Company in accordance with the

requirements of Accounting Standard 21 (Consolidated
Financial Statements), Accounting Standard 23

(Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements) and Accounting

Standard 27 (Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint
Ventures) as notified under the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006.

5. Based on our audit and on consideration of the separate
audit reports on the individual financial statements of

the Company, its aforesaid subsidiaries and joint ventures
and associates to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, subject to
our comments as referred to in Paragraph 3 above,

the effect of which we are unable to determine, in our
opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements give a

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

i) In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2010;

ii) in the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account,
of the profit of the Group for the year ended on that

date; and

iii) In the case of Consolidated cash flow statement, of the
cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that

date.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS

Chartered Accountants

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan

Partner

Membership No.29519



SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders’ Funds :Shareholders’ Funds :Shareholders’ Funds :Shareholders’ Funds :Shareholders’ Funds :

Share Capital 11111 4,391.38 4,334.89

Share Application Money 2.82  -

Employees Stock Options Outstanding 126.42 238.72

(Refer Note  14   of Schedule 15)

Reserves and Surplus 22222 38,779.30  34,189.04

Minori ty InterestMinori ty InterestMinori ty InterestMinori ty InterestMinori ty Interest 288.30  2,249.12

Loan Funds :Loan Funds :Loan Funds :Loan Funds :Loan Funds :

Secured Loans 33333 60,478.30  25,041.54

Unsecured Loans 44444 12,864.35 3,156.30

Deferred tax liability Deferred tax liability Deferred tax liability Deferred tax liability Deferred tax liability (Net)(Refer Note 11 of Schedule 15)(Net)(Refer Note 11 of Schedule 15)(Net)(Refer Note 11 of Schedule 15)(Net)(Refer Note 11 of Schedule 15)(Net)(Refer Note 11 of Schedule 15) 2,768.05 1,505.66

TTTTTota lo ta lo ta lo ta lo ta l 1,19,698.921,19,698.921,19,698.921,19,698.921,19,698.92 70,715.2770,715.2770,715.2770,715.2770,715.27

APPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICATION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDSTION OF FUNDS

Goodwil l  on ConsolidationGoodwil l  on ConsolidationGoodwil l  on ConsolidationGoodwil l  on ConsolidationGoodwil l  on Consolidation

-   Subsidiaries 699.00 712.83

-   Joint Ventures 153.61  -

Fixed Assets :Fixed Assets :Fixed Assets :Fixed Assets :Fixed Assets :

Gross Block 55555      22,888.03 12,995.96

Less: Depreciation 3,096.28  1,788.91

Net Block 19,791.75 11,207.05

Add :Capital Work in Progress including Capital Advances 1,890.35  21,682.10  916.17  12,123.22

InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments 66666 15,754.28 16,180.24

Current Assets, Loans and Advances :Current Assets, Loans and Advances :Current Assets, Loans and Advances :Current Assets, Loans and Advances :Current Assets, Loans and Advances : 77777

Inventories 22,235.92 12,674.06

Sundry Debtors 95,057.14 53,149.04

Cash and Bank Balances 19,118.37 4,105.70

Loans and Advances 24,546.00 24,692.32

Other Current Assets 7.05 112.90

1,60,964.48 94,734.02

Less : Current Liabilit ies and Provisions :Less : Current Liabilit ies and Provisions :Less : Current Liabilit ies and Provisions :Less : Current Liabilit ies and Provisions :Less : Current Liabilit ies and Provisions : 88888

Current Liabilities 78,336.52 51,851.33

Provisions 1,218.03 1,183.71

79,554.55 53,035.04

Net Current AssetsNet Current AssetsNet Current AssetsNet Current AssetsNet Current Assets 81,409.93  41,698.98

TTTTTota lo ta lo ta lo ta lo ta l 1,19,698.921,19,698.921,19,698.921,19,698.921,19,698.92 70,715.2770,715.2770,715.2770,715.2770,715.27

The Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above form
an integral part of Balance sheetan integral part of Balance sheetan integral part of Balance sheetan integral part of Balance sheetan integral part of Balance sheet

Notes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on Accounts 1 51 51 51 51 5

(Rs. in Lakhs)

In terms of our report  attached

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Partner Joint Managing Director Director Director

Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Dated :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

ScheduleScheduleScheduleScheduleSchedule As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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INCOMEINCOMEINCOMEINCOMEINCOME

Sales, Services and Work Bills 99999 1,36,236.75 1,00,580.86

Other Income 1 01 01 01 01 0 1,409.91 505.93

TTTTTo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l 1,37,646.661,37,646.661,37,646.661,37,646.661,37,646.66 1,01,086.79

EXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITURE

Manufacturing, Construction and Operation Expenses 1 11 11 11 11 1 1,16,061.73  87,399.15

Employee Costs 1 21 21 21 21 2  3,653.99  2,829.92

Other Costs 1 31 31 31 31 3      4,033.70  2,365.24

Interest and Finance charges 1 41 41 41 41 4  5,362.16  1,275.51

Depreciation / Amortisation 55555 1,506.00  761.28

TTTTTo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a lo t a l 1,30,617.581,30,617.581,30,617.581,30,617.581,30,617.58 94,631.1094,631.1094,631.1094,631.1094,631.10

PPPPProfit Before Trofit Before Trofit Before Trofit Before Trofit Before Taxaxaxaxax 7,029.08  6,455.69

Less : Tax Expense

- Current 1,423.47  1,359.48

-  Deferred  1,247.55 912.71

-  MAT available for set off (220.70)  -

-  Fringe Benefits tax 0.46  2,450.78  53.38  2,325.57

Profit After Tax 4,578.30 4,130.12

Less Minority Interest share of Profit / (Loss)      (57.90) 76.65

Profit after Tax after Minority Interest Share  4,636.20 4,053.47

Add Share of Profit/Loss from Associates 39.52  698.12

Balance brought forward from previous year 9,853.42  5,810.53

Profits available for appropriationProfits available for appropriationProfits available for appropriationProfits available for appropriationProfits available for appropriation 14,529.13 10,562.12

Less : AppropriationsLess : AppropriationsLess : AppropriationsLess : AppropriationsLess : Appropriations

Proposed Dividend- 12% ( Previous year - 12%) 526.97  520.19

Dividend Tax 87.52 88.41

Provision of dividend - 2008-09 including dividend tax 0.99  -

for previous year (Refer Note 15  of Schedule 15)

Transfer to General Reserve 111.65 100.10

Balance Carried to Balance SheetBalance Carried to Balance SheetBalance Carried to Balance SheetBalance Carried to Balance SheetBalance Carried to Balance Sheet 13,802.01 9,853.42

Earnings per Share of Rs. 10/- each.

- Basic    - Rupees 10.74 10.9810.9810.9810.9810.98

- Diluted - Rupees 10.52 10.9810.9810.9810.9810.98

The Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above formThe Schedules referred to above form

an integral part of the Profit and Loss accountan integral part of the Profit and Loss accountan integral part of the Profit and Loss accountan integral part of the Profit and Loss accountan integral part of the Profit and Loss account

Notes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on AccountsNotes on Accounts 1 51 51 51 51 5

(Rs. in Lakhs)

CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED PROFIT AND LTED PROFIT AND LTED PROFIT AND LTED PROFIT AND LTED PROFIT AND LOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS ACCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

ScheduleScheduleScheduleScheduleSchedule YYYYYear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010ear ended 31.03.2010 YYYYYear ended 31.03.2009ear ended 31.03.2009ear ended 31.03.2009ear ended 31.03.2009ear ended 31.03.2009

In terms of our report  attached

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Partner Joint Managing Director Director Director

Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Dated :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED CASH FLTED CASH FLTED CASH FLTED CASH FLTED CASH FLOW STOW STOW STOW STOW STAAAAATEMENT TEMENT TEMENT TEMENT TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

YYYYYear endedear endedear endedear endedear ended Year ended

31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

(Rs. in Lakhs)

A. CASH FLA. CASH FLA. CASH FLA. CASH FLA. CASH FLOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax  7,029.08  6,455.69

Provision for doubtful debts and advances      400.32  202.72

Interest Income  (244.85)  (331.28)

Depreciation      1,506.00  761.28

Profit / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (net)  (118.29)  3.22

Employee Share option expense  276.00  (52.44)

Interest expenditure  5,362.16  1,211.71

Operating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changes  14,210.42  8,250.90

Working capital changes :

Decrease / ( Increase ) in Inventories      (10,009.31)  (7,318.26)

Decrease / ( Increase ) in Sundry Debtors      (33,619.79)  (20,810.93)

Decrease / ( Increase ) in Loans and Advances  1,129.25  (14,318.21)

Increase / ( Decrease ) in Current Liabilities and provisions  21,539.86  22,790.07

Cash used in operations  (6,749.57)  (11,406.42)

Direct taxes paid including Fringe Benefit tax  (819.72)  (1,179.83)

Proportionate share of adjustements to cash flow from operating activities in Joint Ventures      (3,125.33)

Net cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activitiesNet cash used in operating activities  (10,694.62)  (12,586.25)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESB CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to Fixed Assets      4,754.49  (7,528.32)

Sale of Fixed assets      (9,630.21)  398.76

Purchase of Investments      (3,693.06)  (13,201.14)

Sale of Investments  -  10.00

Interest Received  261.23  246.31

Proportionate share of adjustements to cash flow from Investing activities in Joint Ventures      (2,809.83)

Net cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activitiesNet cash used in Investing activities  (11,117.38)      (20,074.39)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESC CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Share Issue      59.31  5,030.39

Increase in Share application monies  -  1,026.18

Increase in Share premium ( stock option expense realised)      -  335.95

Proceeds from Borrowings      36,766.76  16,115.56

Dividend paid  (609.59)

Interest paid      (4,005.65)  (1,211.71)

Proportionate share of adjustements to cash flow from financing activities in Joint Ventures  4,613.87

Net Cash generated from financing activities  36,824.70  21,296.37

D NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH ANDD NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH ANDD NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH ANDD NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH ANDD NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH AND

   CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD ( A + B + C )   CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD ( A + B + C )   CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD ( A + B + C )   CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD ( A + B + C )   CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD ( A + B + C ) 15,012.69      (11,364.27)

Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the period  3,552.26  15,465.12

Proportionate share of Cash & Bank Balances in Joint ventures  553.45  -

Adjustment on consolidation  4.86

Proportionate share of Cash & Bank Balances in Joint Ventures  788.01

Cash and Cash equivalents as at the end of the period  18,330.36  4,105.71

 19,118.37 19,118.37 19,118.37 19,118.37 19,118.37  4,105.71 4,105.71 4,105.71 4,105.71 4,105.71
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In terms of our report  attached

For Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & SellsFor Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants

Geetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha SuryanarayananGeetha Suryanarayanan M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Partner Joint Managing Director Director Director

Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Dated :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDAAAAATED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.

SCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

AAAAAUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITUTHORISED SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

65,000,000 ( Previous year 65,000,000)

Equity shares of Rs 10/- each      6,500.00 6,500.00

20,000,00020,000,00020,000,00020,000,00020,000,000 Convertible Preference shares of Rs.10/ each.      2,000.00  8,500.00  2,000.00  8,500.00

ISSUEDISSUEDISSUEDISSUEDISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND P, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UP

43,913,777 43,913,777 43,913,777 43,913,777 43,913,777 ( 43,348,855)

Equity shares of Rs 10/-each, fully paid up 4,391.38 4,334.89

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 4,391.384,391.384,391.384,391.384,391.38 4,334.894,334.894,334.894,334.894,334.89

SCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

a Capital Reserve :Capital Reserve :Capital Reserve :Capital Reserve :Capital Reserve :

Opening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening Balance      13.51 13.51
Less : Adjustment on consolidation *  (0.59)  12.92  -  13.51

b Securities Premium :Securities Premium :Securities Premium :Securities Premium :Securities Premium :

Opening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening Balance  24,303.12 23,967.17

 Less : Adjustment on consolidation *      (153.71)  -

Add Transfer from Stock options outstanding account  388.30 335.95

24,537.71  24,303.12

c General ReserveGeneral ReserveGeneral ReserveGeneral ReserveGeneral Reserve

Opening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening Balance      100.10 -

Transfer from Profit and Loss account      111.65  211.75  100.10  100.10

d Profit and Loss accountProfit and Loss accountProfit and Loss accountProfit and Loss accountProfit and Loss account

Surplus - per account annexed 13,802.01  9,853.42

e Adjustments on Consolidation as per Adjustments on Consolidation as per Adjustments on Consolidation as per Adjustments on Consolidation as per Adjustments on Consolidation as per AS 21, AS 23  & AS 27AS 21, AS 23  & AS 27AS 21, AS 23  & AS 27AS 21, AS 23  & AS 27AS 21, AS 23  & AS 27

Opening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening Balance  (81.11)  (103.09)
Adjustments during the year  321.53  240.42  21.98  (81.11)

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures (25.51)  -

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 38,779.3038,779.3038,779.3038,779.3038,779.30 34,189.0434,189.0434,189.0434,189.0434,189.04

* On conversion of subsidiaries to JointVentures in the current year

SCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 3 : SECURED LOANS

Term Loans from :

- Banks      37,769.70 9,994.41

- Financial Institutions      6,999.46 4,999.46

- Interest accrued and due on Term Loans from Banks  215.95      44,985.11  -  14,993.87

Cash Credit  from Banks  5,730.38  9,930.50

Hire Purchase Finance  85.72 117.17

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures  9,677.09  -

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 60,478.3060,478.3060,478.3060,478.3060,478.30  25,041.5425,041.5425,041.5425,041.5425,041.54

Repayable within one yearRepayable within one yearRepayable within one yearRepayable within one yearRepayable within one year      37,769.70 9,994.41

SCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE 4 : UNSECURED LOANS

Commercial Paper$      10,000.00  -

Short Term Loans from a Bank 2,472.29  2,528.67

From Others  - - - - -  627.63

From Directors 211.36  -

Interest accrued and due on loans taken from Banks  6.51  -

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures  174.19  -

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 12,864.3512,864.3512,864.3512,864.3512,864.35  3,156.30 3,156.30 3,156.30 3,156.30 3,156.30

Repayable within one year 12,527.61  2,528.67

$ - Maximum amount payable during the year 10,000.00 -

As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDAAAAATED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET TED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010.

Notes :
Vehicles Include   Rs. 225.32 lakhs  ( Previous year Rs 207.64 lakhs ) acquired under Hire Purchase.
Plant and Machinery includes Rs. 2,479.14  Lakhs ( Previous year Rs 2,479.14 lakhs ) erected on Leasehold Land, out of which Machinery worth
Rs. 1,310.53 Lakhs ( Previous year NIL ) has been leased out by the Company.
Plant and Machinery includes interest cost amounting to Rs 321.43 lakhs (Previous year NIL)
Capital work in progress includes capital advances of Rs 1.09 lakhs(Previous year Rs 109.25 lakhs)
* Represents conversion of subsidiaries to joint ventures in the current year.

(Rs. in Lakhs)SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS :

Gross Block  Depreciation Net Block

BLOCK OF ASSETS  As at  Adj on  Additions Deletions  Adj on  As at  Upto  Adj on  For the  On Adj on upto As at As at

 1.04.09 Consoli- Consoli-  31.03.10 31.03.09 Consoli-  Year  deletion Consoli- 31.03.10 31.03.10 31.03.09

dation dation* dation dation*

Freehold Land  295.92  -  231.57  54.42  473.07  -  -  -  -  -  -  473.07  295.92

Leasehold Land  228.22  -  -  -  228.22  -  0.32  -  -  -  0.32  -  -  227.90

Buildings  318.56  -  1.14 147.97  171.73  64.73  -  6.02  -  29.24  41.51  130.22  253.83

Leasehold Improvements  304.41  8.89  14.62 327.92  78.84  2.82  61.22  -  142.88  185.04  225.57

Plant and Machinery  9,252.73  18.04  9,267.08  5,208.00  321.31  13,008.54  496.52  2.93  652.20  126.61  56.44  968.60  12,039.94  8,756.21

Furniture and Fixtures  182.44  2.52  306.04  0.29  24.64  466.07  87.60  1.80  30.77  -  12.12  108.05  358.02  94.84

Office Equipment  132.38  13.14  92.43  0.91  15.96  221.08  47.87  10.34  14.04  -  8.95  63.30  157.78  84.51

Computers and Software  741.69  -  91.08 109.26  723.51  413.55  -  101.17  -  66.25  448.47  275.04  328.14

Vehicles  327.41  -  17.69 40.66  304.44  74.23  -  26.91  -  15.95  85.19  219.25  253.18

Intangible Assets

Technical Know-how  1,212.20  110.23 1101.97 525.25 175.18 72.33 628.10  473.87  686.95

ERP Software  326.47  326.47 38.08 38.08 288.39

Leasehold land right to use 80.00 80.00 12.00 12.00 68.00

 Total  12,995.96  42.59  10,428.12  5,209.20  1,052.67  17,204.80  1,788.91  17.89  1,117.59  126.61  261.60  2,536.18  14,668.62  11,207.05

 Proportionate share in jointly

controlled entities  4,109.99 1,695.36  122.12 5,683.23  157.86  14.14  388.41  0.31  560.10  5,123.13  3,952.13

 Grand Total  17,105.95  42.59  12,123.48  5,331.32  1,052.67  22,888.03  1,946.77  32.03 1,506.00  126.92  261.60  3,096.28  19,791.75  15,159.18

 Previous Year  5,798.63  510.18  7,160.64  473.47  -  12,995.98  902.60  271.56  761.28  146.54  -  1,788.90  11,207.05

 Capital work-in-progress

(including capital advances)  12,995.98 2.34  916.17

 Proportionate share in

jointly controlled entities 1,888.01
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(Rs. in Lakhs)SCHEDULE 6 - INVESTMENTS  (At Cost)

In Numbers Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars Nominal April 1, Adjustment Acquisi- Sales As at April 1, Adjust- Acquisi- As at

Value 2009 on tions 31.03.10 2009 ment on tions 31.03.10

Rs. Consoli- Consoli-

dation dation

Long Term -

a) Quoted - Traded

1. Ennore Coke Ltd. including share of profit * 10 49,20,000    49,20,000           967.84            293.26 1,261.10

2. Dena Bank Ltd. 10 2,600          2,600              0.78              (0.78)  -

3. Citizen Cooperative Bank  Ltd. 10 1,000          1,000              0.10              (0.10) -

b ) Unquoted - Non Trade

1. Sree Jayajothi Cements  Ltd. 10 5,000,000    50,00,000        1,500.00 1,500.00

2. Leitner Shriram Manufacturing  Ltd. 10 2,49,96,773        (2,49,96,773)                  -               -        2,499.68       (2,499.68) -

     Share of profit in Leitner Shriram Mfg  Ltd.          (227.61)            227.61  -

3. Orient Green Power  Company  Ltd., India 10          3,86,526       3,86,526        2,827.50  2,827.50

4. Orient Green Power  Pte  Ltd. Singapore USD 10 12,66,000       13,42,320    26,08,320        6,408.49       (1,128.60)        3,614.27  8,894.16

5. Orient Green Power  Pte Ltd. Singapore

      - in Redeemable Preference shares USD 10000 714        714               -        3,614.27       (3,614.27)  -

     Share of Profit / (Loss) of Shriram EPC ( Singapore) Pvt. Ltd.

      in Orient Green Power Pte Ltd, Singapore.           935.94          (513.41)  422.53

6. Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd. including share of Profit* 10 49,00,001    49,00,001           476.76            247.59  724.35

      Proportionate share in Jointly controlled entities  124.64

     Total 16,176.25       (3,374.11) 2,827.50     15,754.28

Notes :

Market value of Quoted Investments: Rs. 4,836.36 lakhs  (Previous year Rs.654.36 lakhs )
During the year 714 Redeemable Convertibe Preference Shares in Associate Orient Green Power Pte Ltd Singapore have been converted into 13,42,320 ordindary
shares of USD 10 each.
*includes goodwill on investment in Associate Companies of Rs 126.48 lakhs



SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:SCHEDULE 7: CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:

a.a.a.a.a. INVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTINVENTORIESORIESORIESORIESORIES

Raw materials and Components for Wind Turbine Generators      409.65  117.43

Contracts Work in Progress 17,263.51  12,372.35

Finshed goods - Wind Turbine Generator 550.00  -

Freehold Land for Windmill Projects -  184.28

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures 4,012.76 22,235.92  - 12,674.06

b. SUNDRb. SUNDRb. SUNDRb. SUNDRb. SUNDRY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTY DEBTORS #ORS #ORS #ORS #ORS #

- Unsecured

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months :

Considered Good 21,846.18 13,350.05

Considered Doubtful 493.64  315.55

Other Debts :

Considered good 62,723.59  39,798.99

Less Provision for Doubtful Debts 493.64  315.55

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures 10,487.37  95,057.14  -  53,149.04

c. CASH AND BANK BALANCESc. CASH AND BANK BALANCESc. CASH AND BANK BALANCESc. CASH AND BANK BALANCESc. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand 84.04  37.43

Cheques on hand 0.22  -

With Scheduled Banks :With Scheduled Banks :With Scheduled Banks :With Scheduled Banks :With Scheduled Banks :

       in Current accounts 9,991.92  798.78

       in Deposit accounts 7,844.16  3,269.08

With Other BanksWith Other BanksWith Other BanksWith Other BanksWith Other Banks

       in Current accounts -----  0.41

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures 1,198.03  19,118.37  -  4,105.70

d. LOANS & ADVANCESd. LOANS & ADVANCESd. LOANS & ADVANCESd. LOANS & ADVANCESd. LOANS & ADVANCES

(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated)(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated)(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated)(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated)(Unsecured, Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind

or for value to be received :

    - Unsecured, considered Good 21,607.25  24,245.81

    - Unsecured considered Doubtful -  6.79

21,607.25 24,252.60

Less Provision for Doubtful Advances -----  6.79

21,607.25  24,245.81

Deposits 470.81  295.90

Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source 5,313.98  -

Less :Provision for Taxation 4,804.00  -

509.98 -

MAT Credit Entitlement 220.70  -

 Balance with Customs Excise Authorities 230.81  150.61

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures 1,506.45  24,546.00  -  24,692.32

e. Oe. Oe. Oe. Oe. OTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETSTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits 7.05  112.90

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,60,964.481,60,964.481,60,964.481,60,964.481,60,964.48 94,734.0294,734.0294,734.0294,734.0294,734.02

# Includes Retentions on account of Contracts

   - Exceeding six months 1,600.66  3,169.19

   - Other debts 3,856.91  1,216.79

Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDAAAAATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T 31T 31T 31T 31STSTSTSTST MARCH MARCH MARCH MARCH MARCH, 2010., 2010., 2010., 2010., 2010.

As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:SCHEDULE 8 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:

CURRENT LIABILITIES :CURRENT LIABILITIES :CURRENT LIABILITIES :CURRENT LIABILITIES :CURRENT LIABILITIES :

- Total Outstanding Dues to
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1.95  17.83

- Total Outstanding Dues to Creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 60,426.36 43,409.36

Advance payments from Customers 4,553.55  5,389.30

Bills Discounted 2,729.19  1,293.34

Other Liabilities 1,728.28  1,741.50

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures 8,897.19  78,336.52  -  51,851.33

PROVISIONSPROVISIONSPROVISIONSPROVISIONSPROVISIONS

Provision for Income Tax  - - - - - 3,749.16

Less: Advance Taxes paid  - - - - -  3,570.57

-  178.59

Provision for Gratuity 173.27  189.75

Provision for Compensated Absences 55.90  82.38

Provision for Warranties 29.39  124.39

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 526.97  520.19

Dividend Tax 87.52  88.41

Proportionate Share in Joint Ventures 344.98  1,218.03  -  1,183.71

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 79,554.5579,554.5579,554.5579,554.5579,554.55  53,035.04 53,035.04 53,035.04 53,035.04 53,035.04

SCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDAAAAATED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS ACCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Year Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010 For the Year Ended 31.03.2009

SCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLSSCHEDULE 9 :  SALES SERVICES AND WORK BILLS

Revenue from Engineering construction contracts  1,04,094.14  93,823.72

Sale of Wind Turbine Generators  6,957.62 5,544.54

Sale of goods  772.34  -

Service Income  706.80 1,212.60

Proportionate share in Joint Ventures 23,705.85  -

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,36,236.751,36,236.751,36,236.751,36,236.751,36,236.75 1,00,580.861,00,580.861,00,580.861,00,580.861,00,580.86

SCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OSCHEDULE 10 : OTHER INCOME :THER INCOME :THER INCOME :THER INCOME :THER INCOME :

Interest Income  244.85 331.28
( Tax deducted at Source  - Rs 15.63 lakhs

Previous year - Rs. 39.14 lakhs)

Profit  on Sale of Fixed Assets ( Net ) 118.61  -

Lease Rental Income  85.67  -

Miscellaneous Income  222.63  93.85

Sale of Power 405.00 80.80

Proportionate share in Joint Ventures 333.15  -

TOTOTOTOTOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,409.911,409.911,409.911,409.911,409.91 505.93505.93505.93505.93505.93

Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PSCHEDULES FORMING PARARARARART OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDAAAAATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T 31T 31T 31T 31STSTSTSTST MARCH MARCH MARCH MARCH MARCH, 2010., 2010., 2010., 2010., 2010.

As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010As at 31.03.2010 As at 31.03.2009
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SSSSSCHEDULE 11 : MANUFCHEDULE 11 : MANUFCHEDULE 11 : MANUFCHEDULE 11 : MANUFCHEDULE 11 : MANUFAAAAACTURINGCTURINGCTURINGCTURINGCTURING, CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION
AND OPERAAND OPERAAND OPERAAND OPERAAND OPERATION TION TION TION TION EXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSESEXPENSES

Raw Materials and Components consumed  -Raw Materials and Components consumed  -Raw Materials and Components consumed  -Raw Materials and Components consumed  -Raw Materials and Components consumed  -
WWWWWind Tind Tind Tind Tind Turbine Generators :urbine Generators :urbine Generators :urbine Generators :urbine Generators :

Raw Materials and Components consumed :

- Opening stocks  -  1,117.49

- Purchases 5,823.57 9,225.52

- Less : Transferred to Leitner Shriram Mfg Ltd.  - 1,015.85

- Less : Closing Stocks 409.65  5,413.92  117.43  9,209.73

Projects Related Contract Expenditure :Projects Related Contract Expenditure :Projects Related Contract Expenditure :Projects Related Contract Expenditure :Projects Related Contract Expenditure :

Cost of Materials and Labour  87,868.63 74,843.94

Cost of traded goods sold 683.63  -

Other contract related costs  1,614.62 3,472.77

Operations and Maintenance charges  -  16.02

Other manufacturing expenses  347.79  246.00

Infrastructure development charges to electricity boards  0.40 1,184.96

Personnel Costs :

Salaries wages and allowances  710.60 1,132.78

Contribution to PF and other Funds  37.76 60.90

Staff welfare expenses 69.05  817.41  101.07  1,294.75

Commercial Taxes 3,966.42  2,953.01
Rent 86.32  115.26

Rates and taxes  26.59  25.02

Insurance  223.66  141.57

Repairs and Maintenance  127.35 105.52

Communication expenses 54.43  78.18

Travelling and Conveyance  346.89  398.40

Consultancy Charges  788.03 533.94

Business Promotion expenses 30.28  27.46

Finance Charges  3,259.81  1,013.78

Miscellaneous Expenses  432.86  192.92

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories :

Opening Stocks :

- Finished Goods  -

- Contract work in progress 12,372.35 3,882.17

Less: Adjustment on Consolidation *  4,726.96

- Freehold land for windmill projects  184.28  356.15

 7,829.67  4,238.32
Less : Transferred to Shriram Leitwind Ltd.
on a/c of Business Transfer Agreement 135.77

 7,829.67  4,102.55

Closing Stocks :

- Finished Goods - Wind Turbine Generators  550.00

- Contract Work in Progress  16,794.55  12,372.35  -

- Freehold land - Wind Turbine Generators  -  184.28

17,344.55  (9,514.88)  12,556.63  (8,454.08)

Proportionate share in Joint Ventures  19,487.57 -----

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1,16,061.731,16,061.731,16,061.731,16,061.731,16,061.73  87,399.15

* On conversion of subsidiaries to Joint Ventures in the current year

SCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTSSCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTSSCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTSSCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTSSCHEDULE 12 : EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries, Wages and Allowances  2,342.60 2,510.96

Contribution to Provident and other Funds 154.70 154.19

Staff welfare expenses 161.02  2,658.32  164.77  2,829.92

Proportionate share in Joint Ventures 995.67

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL  3,653.99 3,653.99 3,653.99 3,653.99 3,653.99  2,829.92

Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDAAAAATED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS ACCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Year Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010 For the Year Ended 31.03.2009
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SCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OSCHEDULE 13 : OTHER COSTSTHER COSTSTHER COSTSTHER COSTSTHER COSTS

Rent 246.72  97.74

Rates and Taxes 20.68  22.45

Repairs and Maintenance  141.95  110.85

Insurance  54.30  26.77

Remuneration to Auditors :Remuneration to Auditors :Remuneration to Auditors :Remuneration to Auditors :Remuneration to Auditors :

-  Statutory Audit 12.00  10.00

- Other services 12.72  7.00

- Out of pocket expenses 1.70  26.42  -  17.00

Printing and Stationary  67.97  74.01

Communication Expenses  107.17  109.75

Advertisement and Sales Promotion expenses  84.58  64.98

Travelling and conveyance  294.00  420.56

Legal and Professional Consultancy charges  754.56  820.05

Donation  2.00  20.95

Sitting Fees  14.45  6.69

Exchange fluctuation - net 24.60  (95.74)

Provision for Warranty  -  139.94

Bad debts written off 145.17 106.08

Less: Provision adjusted  218.06  (72.89)  75.83  30.25

Provision for doubtful debts created  473.21 202.72

Loss on sale of fixed assets  0.32 3.22

Miscellaneous Expenses  197.21  293.05

Proportionate share in Joint Ventures  1,596.45

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL  4,033.70 4,033.70 4,033.70 4,033.70 4,033.70 2365.24

SCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGESSCHEDULE 14 : INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES

Bank Charges, Letter of Credit / Guarantee charges  361.97  400.69

Interest on Cash Credits  898.41  260.35

Interest on Commercial Paper  394.11 -

Interest on Term Loans  2,258.24  435.58

Interest - others  313.24  178.89

Proportionate share in Joint Ventures  1,136.21

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL  5,362.18 5,362.18 5,362.18 5,362.18 5,362.18  1,275.51

Amount in Rs Lakhs

SCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TSCHEDULES TO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDO CONSOLIDAAAAATED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LTED PROFIT & LOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS AOSS ACCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT CCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010.

FFFFFor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Yor the Year Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010ear Ended 31.03.2010 For the Year Ended 31.03.2009
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1.1.1.1.1. Statement of Significant Accounting PStatement of Significant Accounting PStatement of Significant Accounting PStatement of Significant Accounting PStatement of Significant Accounting Policiesoliciesoliciesoliciesolicies

1.11.11.11.11.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial StatementBasis of Preparation of Financial StatementBasis of Preparation of Financial StatementBasis of Preparation of Financial StatementBasis of Preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost and in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Company closes its annual accounts as on 31st March every year.

1.21.21.21.21.2 Principles of consolidationPrinciples of consolidationPrinciples of consolidationPrinciples of consolidationPrinciples of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Shriram EPC Ltd. (‘the Company’) it’s Subsidiary Companies, Joint
Ventures and Associates.  The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiary Companies have been prepared on a line by line consolidation
by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra group
balances and intra group transactions resulting in unrealized profits and losses as per Accounting Standard 21 –
Consolidated Financial Statements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

In case of foreign subsidiary, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All
assets and liabilities are converted at the rates prevailing at the end of the year. In accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard 11 on accounting for the effects of changes in foreign currency rates, the operations of the
foreign subsidiaries & joint ventures are classified as “Non-Integral Foreign Operation” and hence exchange
gains/ (losses) arising on conversion are recognized under Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Interests in Joint Ventures have been accounted by using the proportionate consolidation method as per Indian
Accounting Standard 27 - Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Equity method of Accounting has been followed for Investments in Associates in accordance with AS 23- Accounting
for Investments in Associates, wherein Goodwill/ Capital Reserve arising at the time of acquisition and share of
profit or losses after the date of acquisition has been adjusted in investment value, based on the audited financial
statements of the associates.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates used in the consolidation are drawn up
to the same reporting date as that of the Company i.e. 31st March 2010.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of :

a) The amount of equity attributable to minorities at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made; and

b) The minorities’ share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship came into
existence.

Minority interest’s share of net profit for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against the
profit after tax of the group.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances except in the case of certain Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures /Associates the
impact of which is not quantifiable.

The excess of cost to the Company and its Subsidiaries, of their investments in their Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures
and Associates is recognized in the financial statements as goodwill.

1.31.31.31.31.3 List of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint VList of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint VList of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint VList of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint VList of Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures included in the Consolidated financialsentures included in the Consolidated financialsentures included in the Consolidated financialsentures included in the Consolidated financialsentures included in the Consolidated financials

SCHEDULE 15 - NOSCHEDULE 15 - NOSCHEDULE 15 - NOSCHEDULE 15 - NOSCHEDULE 15 - NOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDT OF CONSOLIDAAAAATED ATED ATED ATED ATED ACCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTS

Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/ StatusStatusStatusStatusStatus Country ofCountry ofCountry ofCountry ofCountry of 31st March 201031st March 201031st March 201031st March 201031st March 2010 31st March 2009
Joint VJoint VJoint VJoint VJoint Venture/Associateenture/Associateenture/Associateenture/Associateenture/Associate Incorporat ionIncorporat ionIncorporat ionIncorporat ionIncorporat ion Share inShare inShare inShare inShare in Share in

Ownership andOwnership andOwnership andOwnership andOwnership and Ownership and

VVVVVoting Poting Poting Poting Poting Powerowerowerowerower Voting Power

Shriram SEPC (Singapore) Pte Ltd. Subsidiary Singapore 100% 100%

Blackstone Group Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 55% 5 0 %

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd. Jointly controlled
 entity # India 49.48% 49%
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In respect of Orient Green Power Pte Ltd., Singapore the Consolidated Financials of the Company with its Subsidiary
Orient Green Power Co. Ltd., India, were considered for consolidation.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of Shriram SEPC (Sigapore) Pte Ltd. as on 31st March 2010, is based on
the financials approved by the Board of Directors of that Company.

# treated as subsidiary until 31st March 2009.

1.41.41.41.41.4 Other Significant Accounting POther Significant Accounting POther Significant Accounting POther Significant Accounting POther Significant Accounting Policiesoliciesoliciesoliciesolicies

1.4.11.4.11.4.11.4.11.4.1 Basis of AccountingBasis of AccountingBasis of AccountingBasis of AccountingBasis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with mandatory Accounting Standards
notified by the Central Government of India under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and with
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

1.4.21.4.21.4.21.4.21.4.2 Use of estimatesUse of estimatesUse of estimatesUse of estimatesUse of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.  Actual results
could differ from those estimated. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known / materialized.

1.4.31.4.31.4.31.4.31.4.3 Revenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue Recognition

Income in respect of sale of goods is recognized at the time of transfer of title. Sales are inclusive of all taxes.

Revenue in respect of Engineering Contracts is recognized as and when progressive bills are raised based on
customers measurement acceptance and terms of the Contract, taking into consideration technical estimate
revision, costs to complete and stages of completion. Profits are recognized after charging corresponding
proportionate costs relating to the Contractual billings.  Escalation, which in the opinion of the Management is
recoverable on the contract are also recognized as and when the claims are accepted by the customers.

Provision for anticipated losses on contracts is being made in the year they are established.

Revenue from other Contracts is recognized based on completed Contract method, when rendering of service is
completed or substantially completed.

Revenue from engineering consultancy services is recognized upon rendering of complete designing and detailing
servies and is computed on cost incurred plus profit basis as per the agreements with the clients.  Such cost includes
employee costs, direct overheads and indirect costs but excludes loss on forex exchange and taxes on income.

Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/Name of the Subsidiary/ StatusStatusStatusStatusStatus Country ofCountry ofCountry ofCountry ofCountry of 31st March 201031st March 201031st March 201031st March 201031st March 2010 31st March 2009

Joint VJoint VJoint VJoint VJoint Venture/Associateenture/Associateenture/Associateenture/Associateenture/Associate Incorporat ionIncorporat ionIncorporat ionIncorporat ionIncorporat ion Share inShare inShare inShare inShare in Share in
Ownership andOwnership andOwnership andOwnership andOwnership and Ownership and

VVVVVoting Poting Poting Poting Poting Powerowerowerowerower Voting Power

Shriram Leitwind Ltd. Jointly controlled India Nil 5 1 %
entity #

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd. Jointly controlled India 50% 5 0 %
entity #

Ennore  Coke Ltd. Associate India 31.74% 31.74%

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt Ltd Associate India 49.00% 49.00%

Holdings through SubsidiaryHoldings through SubsidiaryHoldings through SubsidiaryHoldings through SubsidiaryHoldings through Subsidiary

Orient Green Power Pte Ltd. Associate Singapore 37.70%

Chemprojects Private Ltd. Subsidiary India 60% Nil
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Commission is accrued when it becomes due and receivable on acceptance of materials and realization of
payments by the supplier.

Dividend Income on Investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.

1.4.41.4.41.4.41.4.41.4.4 InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments

Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value is made if the decline is other than
temporary in nature. Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined on the basis of each
category of investments.

1.4.51.4.51.4.51.4.51.4.5 Fixed Assets and Depreciation:Fixed Assets and Depreciation:Fixed Assets and Depreciation:Fixed Assets and Depreciation:Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Fixed assets are stated at cost.  Cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
assets to its working condition for its intended use.  With regard to assets acquired under the finance lease, the
cost of assets is capitalized while the annual charges are charged to revenue. Intangible Assets are stated at cost.

TTTTTangible assetsangible assetsangible assetsangible assetsangible assets

Depreciation is provided for on Straight Line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956, except for tools and tackles included in Plant and Machinery which are depreciated
over a period of three years.

In respect of certain subsidiaries, depreciation on fixed assets are provided on Written Down Value method at the
rates and in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

Leasehold land is amortized over a period of ninety-six years.

Leasehold improvements are written off over the primary period of their lease.

In respect of assets impaired, the revised carrying value is depreciated over its remaining useful life.

Individual assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- each is depreciated in full in the year of addition.

Intangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible Assets

Technical Know-how fees are amortized over the period of 5 to 10 years based on estimated useful life of the asset.

Software cost are amortised over a period of 5 years based on Management Evaluation of their estimated useful life.

Leasehold land using rights is amortised over the primary period of lease, which is 20 years

1.4.61.4.61.4.61.4.61.4.6 Impairment of AssetsImpairment of AssetsImpairment of AssetsImpairment of AssetsImpairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the carrying values of the tangible and intangible assets are reviewed to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where

there is an indication that there is a likely impairment loss for a group of assets, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the group of assets as a whole and the impairment losses, if any, recognised.

1.4.71.4.71.4.71.4.71.4.7 InventoriesInventoriesInventoriesInventoriesInventories

Raw Materials and stores and spares are valued at cost.  Cost on FIFO basis includes freight, taxes and duties net
of VAT credit wherever applicable.

Works in progress relating to windmill division are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.  Work in
progress relating to construction contracts reflects the proportionate cost of inputs and direct expenses on contracts
yet to be billed.

Stock of land for windmill projects is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of land includes
purchase consideration, stamp duties and registration charges for transfer of title.

Work in progress in respect of consultancy services is valued on the percentage of the designing and detailing
services delivered to the clients after going through the Approval and confirmation stage based on the total project
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size and revenue is based on the cost incurred towards rendering the services and the net realizable values as

certified and valued by the management. For this purposes cost means direct man –hour cost and expenses

incurred on the project.

1.4.81.4.81.4.81.4.81.4.8 FFFFForeign Currency Toreign Currency Toreign Currency Toreign Currency Toreign Currency Transactionransactionransactionransactionransaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.  At the year end, all

monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the year end exchange rates.

Exchange differences arising on actual payment/realization are recognized in profit and loss account.

In respect of a Joint Venture, exchange differences, arising on reporting of long-term foreign currency monetary

items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the period, in so far as they relate to

the acquisition of a depreciable capital asset, are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset and are

depreciated over the balance life of the asset, and in other cases, are accumulated in a “Foreign Currency

Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” in the financial statements and amortized over the balance period

of such long-term asset/liability but not beyond accounting period ending on or before 31st March, 2011 in

accordance with the amendment to the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (Vide Ministry of Corporate

Affairs notification dated 31.3.09).

1.4.91.4.91.4.91.4.91.4.9 Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:Employee Benefits:

a. Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term

employee benefits. Short term employee benefits, including accumulated compensated absences, at the

balance sheet date, are recognized as an expense as per the Company’s scheme based on expected obligations

on undiscounted basis.

b. Long Term Employee Benefits

The obligation for long term employee benefits such as long term compensated absences is provided for

based on actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

( i )( i )( i )( i )( i ) Defined Contribution PlansDefined Contribution PlansDefined Contribution PlansDefined Contribution PlansDefined Contribution Plans

Contribution to state governed provident fund scheme and employee state insurance scheme are defined

contribution plans.

The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the period in which the employee

renders the related service.....

( i i )( i i )( i i )( i i )( i i ) Defined Benefit Plans: -Defined Benefit Plans: -Defined Benefit Plans: -Defined Benefit Plans: -Defined Benefit Plans: -

The liability for Gratuity to employees as at Balance Sheet date is determined on the basis of actuarial

valuation based on Projected Unit Credit method and is not funded. The contribution there of paid /

payable is charged in the books of accounts.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and effects of changes in actuarial assumptions

are immediately recognised in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

1.4.101.4.101.4.101.4.101.4.10 TTTTTaxationaxationaxationaxationaxation

Provision for taxation comprise of the Current Tax Provision, Fringe Benefit Tax and the net change in the Deferred

Tax Asset or Liability during the year.

Current Tax is determined in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, on the Income for the period

chargeable to tax.

Provision for deferred tax is made for timing differences arising between the taxable incomes and accounting

income computed using the tax rates and the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the

balance sheet date. Deferred Tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are
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recognized if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such

losses. Other deferred tax assets are recognized if there is reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future

taxable income available to realize such assets.

1.4.111.4.111.4.111.4.111.4.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AssetsProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable

estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.  Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are

determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.  These are reviewed

at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.  Contingent liability is disclosed for

(i) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company

or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent

assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.4.121.4.121.4.121.4.121.4.12 Segment reporting:Segment reporting:Segment reporting:Segment reporting:Segment reporting:

a. The generally accepted accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are applied

to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments.

b. Segment revenue and segment results include transfers between business segments. Such transfers are accounted

for at the agreed transaction value and such transfers are eliminated in the consolidation of the segments.

c. Expenses that are directly identifiable to segments are considered for determining the segment result. Expenses

which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments are included under unallocated

corporate expenses.

d. Segments assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Unallocated

corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the Company as a whole and

not allocable to any segment.

1.4.13 Employee Stock Option Scheme1.4.13 Employee Stock Option Scheme1.4.13 Employee Stock Option Scheme1.4.13 Employee Stock Option Scheme1.4.13 Employee Stock Option Scheme

Stock options granted to the employees under the stock option scheme established are evaluated as per the

accounting treatment prescribed by the Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme

Guidelines, 1999 issued by Securities Exchange Board of India. The Company follows the intrinsic value method

of accounting for the options and accordingly, the excess of market value of the stock options as on date of grant

over the exercise price of the options, if any, is recognized as deferred employee compensation and is charged to

the Profit and Loss Account to the extent of options vested.

2 .2 .2 .2 .2 . NONONONONOTES ON ATES ON ATES ON ATES ON ATES ON ACCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTSCCOUNTS:::::

Pursuant to the Scheme of amalgamation of erstwhile Shriram Leitwind Ltd. a Joint Venture between Shriram EPC

Ltd. and Leitwind BV   engaged in the business of manfacturing, supply erection operation and maintainance of

Wind Electric Generators (WEG) was amalgamated with the Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd. as sanctioned by

the Honourable High Court of Madras on January 11, 2010.  As per the Scheme of amalgamation,  the entire

undertaking of the amalgamating Company including all assets and liabilities and reserves shall stand transferred

to and vested in the Company with effect from 1st April 2009.

The figures of the Profit and Loss account of the merged entity Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd. are for 14

months period as against the previous year of 12 months.

3 .3 .3 .3 .3 . SALE OF WEG BUSINESS:SALE OF WEG BUSINESS:SALE OF WEG BUSINESS:SALE OF WEG BUSINESS:SALE OF WEG BUSINESS:

During the Previous Year, pursuant to the approval of the board, the Company obtained Shareholders’ approval

through Postal Ballot on 21st August 2008 to transfer the business of 250 KW  Wind Turbines effective

April 1, 2008, to its subsidiary Shriram Leitwind Ltd. (SLL)  and Associate Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.

(LSML). The Company continues to sell the 250 KW Wind Turbines till the time LSML obtains all statutory approvals

to manufacture and sell 250 KW Wind Turbines, and the gross margins on such sales are transferred to Leitner

Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.
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4 .4 .4 .4 .4 . CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Sl. NoSl. NoSl. NoSl. NoSl. No PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10 As at 31.03.09

(a) Letters of Guarantee issued by the Banks 27,564.16 17,545.10

(b) Letters of Credit issued by the Banks 51,479.51 17,486.62

(c) Bills discounted 88.68 1,833.72

(d) Corporate Guarantees issued 9,500.00 9,192.50

(e) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as Debts 1,205.11 910.70

(f) Disputed Income Tax demands contested in

Appeals     Not provided for.* 982.74 982.74

* Management is of the opinion that the Appeals preferred by the Company will be decided in its favour.

5.  CAPIT5.  CAPIT5.  CAPIT5.  CAPIT5.  CAPITAL COMMITMENTSAL COMMITMENTSAL COMMITMENTSAL COMMITMENTSAL COMMITMENTS:::::

31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed  on capital account (net of advances)
and not provided for 45.77 187.59

(b) Debenture Purchase obligations : 21,000.00 -

6 .6 .6 .6 .6 . DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDANDANDANDANDARD  15  (REVISED)ARD  15  (REVISED)ARD  15  (REVISED)ARD  15  (REVISED)ARD  15  (REVISED)
Provision for gratuity: Amount in Lakhs

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.3.1031.3.1031.3.1031.3.1031.3.10 31.3.09

(a) Present value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the yearPresent value of obligations at the beginning of the year 183.26 141.16

Current Service cost 66.55 51.58

Interest Cost 11.14 10.81

Actuarial (Gain) or Loss 3.63 (19.91)

Benefits Paid (14.28) (0.38)

Adj. on consolidation (27.64) -

Present value of obligations at the end of the year 222.66 183.26

Cost for the yearCost for the yearCost for the yearCost for the yearCost for the year

Current service cost 66.55 51.58

Interest Cost 11.14 10.81

Expected return on plan assets - -

Net actuarial (gain) / Loss recognized in the period 3.63 (19.91)

Net Cost 81.31 31.62

AssumptionsAssumptionsAssumptionsAssumptionsAssumptions

Discount Rate 7.5% 7.5%

Expected rate of salary increases 5% 5%

Amount in Lakhs

Amount in Lakhs
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(b) Acturial assumption for compensated absenceActurial assumption for compensated absenceActurial assumption for compensated absenceActurial assumption for compensated absenceActurial assumption for compensated absence

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 31.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.1031.03.10 31.03.09

Rate of Mortality LIC - 94-96 LIC - 94-96
Mortality rates Mortality rates

Rate of Discount 7.50% 8.00%

Rate of Salary escalation 5.00% 4.00%

77777. EARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHAREEARNINGS PER SHARE

As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10 As at 31.03.09

AAAAA BASICBASICBASICBASICBASIC

Profit attributable to equity share holders from continuing operations –
Used as Numerator (Rs. In lakhs) 4,675.69 4,747.60

The weighted average number of equity shares Outstanding
during the year used as Denominator 4,35,23,090 4,32,43,678

Basic Earnings Per share (Rupees) 10.74 10.98

Face Value of Share 10 10

BBBBB DILUTEDDILUTEDDILUTEDDILUTEDDILUTED

The weighted average number of potential equity shares
Outstanding during the year including stock options
used as Denominator (B) 4,44,54,875 4,34,33,390

Diluted Earnings Per share (Rupees) 10.52 11.36

Face Value of Share 10 10

8 .8 .8 .8 .8 . FINANCE LEASE DISCLFINANCE LEASE DISCLFINANCE LEASE DISCLFINANCE LEASE DISCLFINANCE LEASE DISCLOSURE - IN RESPECT OF CARS TOSURE - IN RESPECT OF CARS TOSURE - IN RESPECT OF CARS TOSURE - IN RESPECT OF CARS TOSURE - IN RESPECT OF CARS TAKEN ON HIRE PURCHASEAKEN ON HIRE PURCHASEAKEN ON HIRE PURCHASEAKEN ON HIRE PURCHASEAKEN ON HIRE PURCHASE

Finance Lease - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease - in respect of Cars taken on Hire PurchaseFinance Lease - in respect of Cars taken on Hire Purchase Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009

a)   Cost of leased asset             225.32 207.64

b)   Net carrying amount 177.85 179.96

YYYYYear wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:ear wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:ear wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:ear wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:ear wise future minimum lease rental payments on contracts:

TTTTTotal minimumotal minimumotal minimumotal minimumotal minimum Present value ofPresent value ofPresent value ofPresent value ofPresent value of Total minimum Present value of
lease paymentslease paymentslease paymentslease paymentslease payments lease paymentlease paymentlease paymentlease paymentlease payment lease payment lease payment

as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010 as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010as on March 31, 2010 as on March 31, 2009 as on March 31, 2009

Not later than one year 46.65 40.22 47.75 38.53

Later than one year andLess than
five years 39.07 34.69 69.42 62.46

Later than five years - - - -

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 85.7285.7285.7285.7285.72 74.9274.9274.9274.9274.92              117.17             117.17             117.17             117.17             117.17 100.99100.99100.99100.99100.99

Less: Future Finance Charges 10.80 16.18

Present Value of Minimum
Lease payments 74.92 74.92 100.99 100.99

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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11 .11 .11 .11 .11 .DEFERRED TAX – DISCLDEFERRED TAX – DISCLDEFERRED TAX – DISCLDEFERRED TAX – DISCLDEFERRED TAX – DISCLOSURE UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURE UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURE UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURE UNDER ACCOUNTING STOSURE UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDANDANDANDANDARD 22.ARD 22.ARD 22.ARD 22.ARD 22.

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10 As at 31.03.09

A. Deferred Tax Liability

On Depreciation 3,209.66 1,725.69

TTTTTotal Liabilityotal Liabilityotal Liabilityotal Liabilityotal Liability 3,209.66 1,725.69

B. Deferred Tax Asset

Disallowance/Deduction u/s 43 B 225.83 106.82

Carried forward loss 51.82 -

Provision for doubtful debts 163.97 113.21

TTTTTotal Assetotal Assetotal Assetotal Assetotal Asset               441.62 220.03

Net Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred TNet Deferred Tax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liability 2,768.04 1,505.66

9 .9 .9 .9 .9 . DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURES PURSUOSURES PURSUOSURES PURSUOSURES PURSUOSURES PURSUANT TANT TANT TANT TANT TO ACCOUNTING STO ACCOUNTING STO ACCOUNTING STO ACCOUNTING STO ACCOUNTING STANDANDANDANDANDARD (AS) 7 (REVISED) –ARD (AS) 7 (REVISED) –ARD (AS) 7 (REVISED) –ARD (AS) 7 (REVISED) –ARD (AS) 7 (REVISED) –
“CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS”“CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS”“CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS”“CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS”“CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS”

Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

Contract Revenues recognized for the Financial Year   1,09,622.32  86,846.52

Aggregate amount of Contract Costs incurred and recognized profits
(less recognised losses) as at end of the financial year for
all contracts in progress as at that date    93,449.10  75,797.15

Progress Bills Raised

Amount of Customer advances outstanding for contracts in progress
as at end of the Financial Year     5,457.57     4,385.98

Retention amounts due from customers for contracts in progress
as at end of the financial year        4,468.90     3,216.50

10 .10 .10 .10 .10 .PROPROPROPROPROVISION FOR WVISION FOR WVISION FOR WVISION FOR WVISION FOR WARRANTY IS ESTIMAARRANTY IS ESTIMAARRANTY IS ESTIMAARRANTY IS ESTIMAARRANTY IS ESTIMATED BASED ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONSTED BASED ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONSTED BASED ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONSTED BASED ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONSTED BASED ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
AAAAAGREED WITH THE CUSTGREED WITH THE CUSTGREED WITH THE CUSTGREED WITH THE CUSTGREED WITH THE CUSTOMERSOMERSOMERSOMERSOMERS.....

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars For the period endedFor the period endedFor the period endedFor the period endedFor the period ended

March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009

Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Opening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening BalanceOpening Balance AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions WithdrawalsWithdrawalsWithdrawalsWithdrawalsWithdrawals Closing BalanceClosing BalanceClosing BalanceClosing BalanceClosing Balance

Provision for Warranty 29.39 Nil Nil 29.39

(29.39) Nil Nil (29.39)

Amount in Rs. Lakhs.

12.  12.  12.  12.  12.  Segment FSegment FSegment FSegment FSegment Financials  - (A) Pinancials  - (A) Pinancials  - (A) Pinancials  - (A) Pinancials  - (A) Primary Segment Analysisrimary Segment Analysisrimary Segment Analysisrimary Segment Analysisrimary Segment Analysis

The Company’s operations are organised into major divisions - Construction Contracts and manufacturing of wind turbine
generators.  Accordingly, the divisions comprise the primary basis of segmental information.  Secondary segmental reporting of
Revenue is based on geographical location of customers.

The generally accepted accounting principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are applied to record revenue
and expenditure  in individual segments.
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P a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r sP a r t i c u l a r s Const ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion ContractsConst ruct ion Contracts WWWWWind Tind Tind Tind Tind Turbine Generatorsurbine Generatorsurbine Generatorsurbine Generatorsurbine Generators E l im i na t i onE l im i na t i onE l im i na t i onE l im i na t i onE l im i na t i on U n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e dU n a l l o c a t e d Consol idated TConsol idated TConsol idated TConsol idated TConsol idated Totalotalotalotalotal

3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9 3 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 03 1 . 0 3 . 1 0 3 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 93 1 . 0 3 . 0 9

External Sales 1,10,801.92     95,036.32       25,434.83        5,544.54            -             -              -             -        1,36,236.75   1,00,580.86

Intersegmental Sales -                -                  -            -             -              -             -                     -                -

Total Revenue 1,10,801.92     95,036.32       25,434.83        5,544.54            -             -              -             -        1,36,236.75   1,00,580.86

Result

Segment Result 19,740.34     12,971.49                  -           210.22            -             -              -             -         19,740.34     13,181.71

(-) Inter Segment Margin

on capital jobs -                -                  -                 -            -             -              -             -                     -                -

Proportionate share of Result

in Jointly Controlled entity        434.68              434.68

Unallocated Coprorate

income/expenditure(net)  -                -                  -                 -            -             -     9,193.69    5,956.44           9,193.69       5,956.44

Operating Profit 19,740.34     12,971.49                  -           210.22            -             -    (8,759.01)   (5,956.44)         10,981.33       7,225.27

Interest expenses 5,362.16       1,275.51                  -           5,362.16       1,275.51

Other Income 1,409.91         505.93                  -           1,409.91         505.93

Profit before Tax 15,788.09     12,201.91                  -           210.22            -             -    (8,759.01)   (5,956.44)           7,029.08       6,455.69

Provision for Current Tax -                -                  -                 -            -             -     1,423.47    1,359.48           1,423.47       1,359.48

Provision for Deferred tax  -                -                  -                 -            -             -     1,247.55       912.71           1,247.55         912.71

Provision for FBT -                -                  -                 -            -             -           0.46        53.38                 0.46           53.38

MAT available for set off (220.70)             -             (220.70)                -

Minority Interest -

Share of Profit / (Loss) -                -                  -                 -            -             -        (57.90)        76.65               (57.90)           76.65

Profit after Tax

(before extra ordinary items) 15,788.09     12,201.91                  -           210.22            -             -  (11,151.89)   (8,358.66)           4,636.20       4,053.47

Other Information

Segment Assets 1,48,425.11     93,758.26         9,846.54      16,669.55            -             -              -             -        1,58,271.65   1,10,427.81

Proportionate share of Assets

in Jointly Controlled entity  24,653.18             -         24,653.18                -

Unallocated Corporate Assets -                -                  -                 -            -             -   16,328.64  16,889.08         16,328.64     16,889.08

Total Assets 1,48,425.11                -         9,846.54      16,669.55            -             -   40,981.82  16,889.08        1,99,253.47   1,27,316.89

Segment Liabilities 64,704.28     47,231.67         5,448.53        9,373.94            -             -              -             -         70,152.81     56,605.61

Proportionate share of

Liabilities in Jointly

Controlled entity 9,401.74             -           9,401.74                -

Unallocated Corporate

Liabilities -                -                  -                 -            -             -   76,399.00  31,952.62         76,399.00     31,952.62

Total Liabilities 64,704.28         5,448.53        9,373.94            -             -   85,800.74  31,952.62        1,55,953.55     88,558.23

Capital Expenditure 12,123.48       7,055.32           105.32            -             -              -             -         12,123.48       7,160.64

Unallocated Corporate

Capital Expenditure                -                  -                     -

Depreciation included in

Segment expenses 1,506.00         739.10            22.18           1,506.00         761.28

Unallocated Corporate Depreciation                -                  -                     -

Noncash expenses other than Depreciation                -                  -                     -

SECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUESECONDARY SEGMENT (B)  -  GEOGRAPHICAL REVENUE

Total

Market

External Sales

Africa 292.73                  -                 -            -             -              -             -                     -         292.73

Europe 195.72                  -                 -                     -         195.72

United States of America 505.07                     -         505.07

India 1,36,236.75     99,587.34                  -                 -        1,36,236.75     99,587.34

Total 1,36,236.75   1,00,580.86                  -                 -            -             -              -             -        1,36,236.75   1,00,580.86



13.13.13.13.13. RRRRRelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Party Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18arty Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18 Amount in Rs. Lakhs.....

Disclosure of related party transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS 18) issued by Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

 a) Status of theStatus of theStatus of theStatus of theStatus of the Name of the RName of the RName of the RName of the RName of the Related Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Partiesartiesartiesartiesarties Name of the RName of the RName of the RName of the RName of the Related Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Partiesartiesartiesartiesarties

RRRRRelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Pelated Partiesartiesartiesartiesarties 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09

Associates Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.

Ennore Coke Ltd. Ennore Coke Ltd.

Shriram SEPL Composites P Ltd. Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd.

Jointly controlled entity Hamon Shriram Cotrell Pvt. Ltd.  -

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd  -

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) T.Shivaraman T.Shivaraman

M.Amjad Shariff M.Amjad Shariff

N.K.Suryanarayanan N.K.Suryanarayanan

Enterprise over which

Key Management

Personnel is able to exercise

significant influence Orient Green Power Co Ltd. -

Relatives of KMP None None
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b) Pb) Pb) Pb) Pb) Particularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09

SalesSalesSalesSalesSales

Ennore Coke Ltd.  1,374.05  7,683.44

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  2,139.92  -

Hamon Group  1.03  747.31

InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  615.56  818.73

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd.  -  490.00

Hamon Shriram Cotrell Pvt. Ltd.  220.00  -

Purchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and servicesPurchases of goods and services

Leitner Shriram Mfg Ltd.  4,741.96  2,719.50

Hamon Group  691.79  749.58

TTTTTransfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer of Margins under Business Transfer Agreementransfer Agreementransfer Agreementransfer Agreementransfer Agreement

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  143.00  485.49

Purchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed AssetsPurchase of Fixed Assets

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  8,855.00  -

Expenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related partyExpenses incurred on behalf of related party

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  134.48  170.02

Ennore Coke Ltd.  1,090.32  304.69



PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended Year Ended
31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.2009

Expenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related partyExpenses incurred  for the Company by the related party

Leitner Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  1.02

Amount outstanding  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding  Dr / (Cr)Amount outstanding  Dr / (Cr)

Ennore Coke Ltd.  8,186.12  8,134.43

Leinter Shriram Manufacturing Ltd.  (1,147.75)  (569.99)

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd.  1,310.15  776.37

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.  281.38  -

Shriram Angelehner Composites Pvt. Ltd.  140.84  -

Orient Green Power Co Ltd. 1,783.77  -

Corporate Guarantees

Hamon Shriram Cottrell Pvt. Ltd.  4,600.00  2,500.00

Shriram SEPL Composites Pvt. Ltd.  600.00  600.00

Details of remuneration to Directors is disclosed in the respective accounts of the Company, its subsidaries and

jointly controlled entities.

A .A .A .A .A . Shriram EPC Ltd. 2006 ESOP Scheme (The 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Ltd. 2006 ESOP Scheme (The 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Ltd. 2006 ESOP Scheme (The 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Ltd. 2006 ESOP Scheme (The 2006 Scheme)Shriram EPC Ltd. 2006 ESOP Scheme (The 2006 Scheme)

a. In pursuance of a special resolution approved by the shareholders at the extra-ordinary general meeting held  on 20th

November, 2006 the Company instituted an ESOP Scheme for all its eligible employees including the Subsidiaries and
Associate Companies.

In accordance with the 2006 Scheme the Company has granted on November 22, 2006 ( Grant date)  options to
eligible employees at an exercise price of Rs. 10/- per equity share.  Under the terms of the 2006 Scheme the options
will vest in the employees in the following proportion:

Vesting Schedule In respect of employees who are In respect of employees
in employment with the who have joined the

company prior to 1.1.2001 company after to 1.1.2001

November 22, 2007 30% 20%

November 22, 2008 30% 20%

November 22, 2009 20% 30%

November 22, 2010 20% 30%

The employees stock options granted shall be capable of being exercised within a period of eight years from the date of the grant.

Modification in the TModification in the TModification in the TModification in the TModification in the Terms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Schemeerms of the 2006 Scheme

The company has carried out a modification in “ The 2006 scheme” and accordingly additional grants of 4,24,952 options
have been made during the year ended 31.03.2008. These grants have been made as at 1st April 2007 and will vest with the
employees in same proportion as in the original scheme.

During the year ended 31st March, 2010, eligible employees have exercised their options to the extent of  5,03,2225,03,2225,03,2225,03,2225,03,222 ( Previous
year 2,96,911 options) and  options  NILNILNILNILNIL(Previous year 40,768 )  were forfeited as certain employees resigned from the services
of the Company.  The movement in the stock options during the year was as per the table below:

14 .14 .14 .14 .14 .EMPLEMPLEMPLEMPLEMPLOOOOOYEE STYEE STYEE STYEE STYEE STOCK COMPENSAOCK COMPENSAOCK COMPENSAOCK COMPENSAOCK COMPENSATION EXPENSESTION EXPENSESTION EXPENSESTION EXPENSESTION EXPENSES

The Company has two Employee Stock option Schemes – A. Employee stock option scheme 2006.
B. Employee stock option scheme 2007. As per the Guidance Note on Accounting for Employee
Share-based Payments issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has considered the best available
estimate of the number of shares or stock options expected to vest based on the current attrition rates of its employees and
measured the compensation expense at fair value on the date of grant.
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PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10 As at 31.03.09

Options at the beginning of the Year 14,93,640 15,34,408

Granted during the year                                    Nil Nil

Forfeited during the year Nil 40,768

Exercised during the year 5,03,222 2,96,911

Expired during the year Nil Nil

Options outstanding at the end of the year 14,93,640 14,93,640

Exercisable at the end of the year 1,45,953 2,78,902

Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:Deferred stock compensation expense:

Options granted under the 2006 Scheme gives rise to a Deferred stock compensation expense of Rs. 1,045.551,045.551,045.551,045.551,045.55 lakhs. For the
year ended 31st March, 2010, an amount of Rs. 248.08 lakhs Rs. 248.08 lakhs Rs. 248.08 lakhs Rs. 248.08 lakhs Rs. 248.08 lakhs ( previous year  Rs. 247.13 lakhs), including Rs.Nil lakhsRs.Nil lakhsRs.Nil lakhsRs.Nil lakhsRs.Nil lakhs
(previous year Rs. 53.74 lakhs on account of the above modification) being proportionate employee compensation expense to
the extent of options vested, has been charged to profit and loss account.

The values of services rendered in return for share options granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the share
options granted and this is evaluated on the basis of an independent valuation carried out as on the grant date.

B .B .B .B .B . Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)Shriram EPC Limited 2007 ESOP Scheme (the 2007 Scheme)

The Company instituted another Scheme for all eligible employees in pursuance of a special resolution approved by the
shareholders at the extra-ordinary general meeting held on 20th September, 2007.

In accordance with the 2007 Scheme the Company has granted on October 1, 2007 and January 1, 2008 (Grant dates)
options to eligible employees including the Subsidiaries and Associate Companies at an exercise price of Rs.10/- per equity
share.  Under the terms of the 2007 Scheme the options will vest in the employees in the following proportion:

Vesting Schedule In respect of employees who are In respect of employees
in employment with the who have joined the

company prior to 1.1.2001 company after to 1.1.2001

At the end of Year 1 30% 20%

At the end of Year 2 30% 20%

At the end of Year 3 20% 30%

At the end of Year 4 20% 30%

The employees stock options granted shall be capable of being exercised within a period of eight years from the date of the grant.

The movement in the stock options during the year was as per the table below:

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10As at 31.03.10 As at 31.03.09

Options at the beginning of the Year 1,47,000 1,50,000

Granted during the year 20,000 Nil

Forfeited during the year Nil 3,000

Exercised during the year 61,700 6,900

Expired during the year Nil Nil

Options outstanding at the end of the year 1,47,000 1,47,000

Exercisable at the end of the year 41,500 55,400
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Options granted under the 2007 Scheme gives rise to a Deferred stock compensation expense of Rs. 85.8885.8885.8885.8885.88 lakhs. For the year
ended 31st March, 2010, an amount of  Rs.27.92 lakhsRs.27.92 lakhsRs.27.92 lakhsRs.27.92 lakhsRs.27.92 lakhs  ( previous year Rs. 30.72 lakhs), being proportionate employee
compensation expense to the extent of options vested, has been charged to profit and loss account.

C .C.C.C.C. Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:Fair value of Options Granted:

The estimated fair value of each stock option granted under the employee stock option Scheme 2006 is Rs. 80. The fair
value was arrived at based on a transaction entered into between a willing buyer and a seller for purchase of shares recent
to the grant date of the options.

The estimated fair value of each stock option granted under the employee stock option Scheme 2007 is Rs. 68.42 as per the
Fair Value method. The model inputs were the weighted average price arrived under the following methods:

MethodMethodMethodMethodMethod VVVVValue per Sharealue per Sharealue per Sharealue per Sharealue per Share WWWWWeights Assignedeights Assignedeights Assignedeights Assignedeights Assigned

Net asset value method 43.27 1

Price Earnings capacity Method 23.74 2

Market Capitalisation method 71.10 2

Value per transaction between willing parties 122.98 2

15.15.15.15.15. Subsequent to the date of approval of the annual accounts by the Board and before the book closure date 70,575 equity
shares were allotted under the Shriram EPC Ltd. Employee stock Option Plan 2006 & 2007 to employees and dividends of
Rs. 0.84 lakhs on these shares were paid. The total amount of Rs. 0.99 lakhs including dividend distribution tax have been
appropriated from the opening balance of Profit and Loss Account.

16 .16 .16 .16 .16 . Figures of the previous year have been reclassified and regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the classification and

groupings adopted in the current year.

For and on behalf of the board

M.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad ShariffM.Amjad Shariff VVVVVathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Rathsala Ranganathananganathananganathananganathananganathan R.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.SundararajanR.Sundararajan

Joint Managing Director Director Director

Chennai K.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.SureshK.Suresh Vivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek SharmaVivek Sharma

Dated :  24th May, 2010. Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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DISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLDISCLOSURE OF INFORMAOSURE OF INFORMAOSURE OF INFORMAOSURE OF INFORMAOSURE OF INFORMATION RELATION RELATION RELATION RELATION RELATING TTING TTING TTING TTING TO SUBSIDIARIESO SUBSIDIARIESO SUBSIDIARIESO SUBSIDIARIESO SUBSIDIARIES

(VIDE MCA APPRO(VIDE MCA APPRO(VIDE MCA APPRO(VIDE MCA APPRO(VIDE MCA APPROVVVVVAL NOAL NOAL NOAL NOAL NO.47/390/2010 - CL III D.47/390/2010 - CL III D.47/390/2010 - CL III D.47/390/2010 - CL III D.47/390/2010 - CL III DAAAAATED 11TED 11TED 11TED 11TED 11THTHTHTHTH MA MA MA MA MAY 2010)Y 2010)Y 2010)Y 2010)Y 2010)
Amount in Rs. Lakhs

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars Shriram EPCShriram EPCShriram EPCShriram EPCShriram EPC Blackstone GroupBlackstone GroupBlackstone GroupBlackstone GroupBlackstone Group
(Signapore) Pte. Ltd.(Signapore) Pte. Ltd.(Signapore) Pte. Ltd.(Signapore) Pte. Ltd.(Signapore) Pte. Ltd. TTTTTechnology P Ltd.echnology P Ltd.echnology P Ltd.echnology P Ltd.echnology P Ltd.

ConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidated ConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidatedConsolidated

2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-09

1. Share Capital:

Equity       9,081.97          9,081.97                  68.08  61.27

Share Application Monies                    -                   -

2. Reserves & Surplus         439.41             931.53                554.50 494.51

Total       9,521.38         10,013.50                622.58 555.78

3. Total Liabilities         898.16          1,149.55             1,472.65 840.52

4. Total Assets     10,419.85         11,163.05             2,072.88  1,396.30

5. Details of Investments :       9,317.00         10,958.70

Current investments                    -                   -

Long term investments :

Quoted

Unquoted       9,317.00         10,958.70

6.  Gross income         546.02                    -             1,299.95 1,084.88

7. Profit before tax             9.92                (2.78)               (127.57) 116.77

8. Provision for taxation

Current ***             0.70                    -                  (0.40) 14.38

Deferred

9. Profit after tax             9.22                (2.78)               (127.17) 102.39

10. Share of profit from associates        (501.33)             935.94

11. Dividend/Proposed Dividend including

dividend tax                    -                   -

12 Exchange Rates adopted :

Currency  US Dollar  US Dollar

Exchange Rate for Assets           44.92               50.62

Exchange Rates for Liabilities           45.00               50.71

Exchange Rates for Revenue/ Exps           47.37               45.51

Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:

1. Total Liabilities include : Secured Loans, Unsecured Loans, Current Liabilities & Provisions and Deferred Tax Liability.

2. Total Assets include :  Net Fixed Assets, Investments, Current Assets, Loans & Advances, Deferred Tax assets and Miscellaneous
expenditure.

3. Current Provision for taxation includes Provsion towards Fringe Benefit tax.

4. Detailed financial statements, Directors Report and Auditors Report of the individual subsidiaries are available for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company. Upon written request from a shareholder we will arrange to deliver copies of the
financial statements, Directors Report and Auditors Report for the individual subsidiaries.
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CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE INFORMATE INFORMATE INFORMATE INFORMATE INFORMATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

BOBOBOBOBOARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTARD OF DIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

Mr. Arun Duggal – Chairman

Mr. T. Shivaraman – Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Amjad Shariff – Joint Managing Director

Mrs. Vathsala Ranganathan

Mr. S. R. Ramakrishnan

Mr. R. Sundararajan

Mr. R. S. Chandra

Mr. K. Madhava Sarma (IAS Retd.)

Mr. Sunil Varma

Mr. S. Krishnamurthy
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